MEETING AGENDA
TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN PLANNING BOARD

Via Zoom
October 15th, 2020
7:30 PM
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes:
September
Return of Escrow:

Chundu/Moth TM#16.-1-23.13

Old Business

Roland Heitmann & Jeanne-Marie Fleming, Angel Hill Road, Garrison (Site Visit October
4%) TM#71.-3-15

(Applicant seeks approval of a site which, new construction of a single-family residence to be
served by an on-site subsurface sewage treatment system and private individual well.)

Tony & Kim Ricci, 3315 Route 9, Cold Spring, New York TM#16.20-1-8
(applicant seeks to convert existing 2™ floor storage to a one-bedroom apartment)

Notice of Public Hearings

Magarzino Italian Art Foundation, 2700 Route 9, Cold Spring (Site Visits on March 8th, 2020 and
July 5* 2020)(Public Hearing) TM#38.-3-24.1
The Action is to approve:

1. Alot line adjustment such that the current configuration of applicant’s property increases from
9.393 acres to 14.615 acres, while CF Diversified decreases a corresponding amount of land
63.516 acres to 58.294 acres

And

2. Site plan and special use permit that will allow the expansion of existing museum and art
foundation facility by constructing a new building, parking and related facilities on a recently
acquired parcel to the south of the existing facility and the relocation of a planned employee
residential structure and related facilities on a parcel to be acquired to the north of the existing
facility. Approvat of the northerly property addition is the subject of a subdivision application
being processed simultaneously with this Site Plan and Special Use application

CRS International Warehouse/Office, 2761 Route 9 (Public Hearing) TM# 38.-3-64



(The applicant is seeking Site Plan approval for the construction of a 20,340 sf
“warehouse/office” structure, in order to expand the applicant’s current apparel
wholesale/distribution business cwrrently located at 3027 Route 9 (at Jaycox Road). The property
involved in the application concerns the former MHCP self-storage site along the west side of
NYS Route 9, between Lane Gate Road and NYS Route 301, which was never developed.)

Andrew Kepler, 176 Moog Road, Garrison, New York (Site Visit September 13") (Public Hearing)
TM#49.-3-48

(Applicants seek approval of a site, which includes the enlargement of an existing deck, construction of a
3-season room and a formal court yard on their 21.8-acre property at 176 Moog Road, Garrison, New
York)

New Business

Sean Barton, 201 Old West Point Rd W, Garrison TM#71.20-1-4 & 7
{(Applicant seeks proposed use of existing residential parcels for use as two-family dwellings,
vehicle storage and storage of equipment and material associated with an existing landscaping
business, Installation of 300 linear feet of privacy fence and an anti-track pad and bank
stabilization.)

Joseph Pell Lombardi, 19 Fieldstone Ridge, Cold Spring NY TM#16.11-1-9,5,7

(Applicant seeking subdivision approval to adjust the line dividing lands of Leach from lands of
Lombardi)

Christopher Flagg & Heidi Snyder, 699 Old Albany Post Rd, Garrison, NY TM#61.-3-6
(Applicant is seeking barn-like addition consists of a Family Room, Bedroom with bath, Garden
tool storage and greenhouse connected to an existing 4-bedroom house via a covered pergola.
The addition totals 1,762 Square Feet on two levels.)

3622 Route 9 L.L.C, Cold Spring, New York TM#17.-1-44

( Applicant seeks Site Plan Approval to remove an existing approximately 2,000 square foot
structure and 325 square foot accessory structure, and to construct two new buildings (15,400 SF
& 10,500 SF) to house contractor offices and storage)

*™NOTE: All items may not be called. Items may not always be called in order *



PHILIPSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
September 17th, 2020

The Philipstown Planning Board held its regular monthly meeting on Thursday, September 17th,
2020 Via ZOOM.

Present: Neal Zuckerman- Chair
Kim Conner
Dennis Gagnon
Peter Lewis
Laura O'Connell
Neal Tomann
Heidi Wendel
Ronald J. Gainer, PE, Town Engineer
Stephen Gaba, Counsel
Absent: Sy
&

e

a _,--‘N-
Chair Neal Zuckerman opened the m%@ggg at 7:30 p.m. with the Pledge of All'égiance.
Roll call was taken by Mrs. Macintyre. . LT

'h@- "”-:.. .

Tedr Y
A. Minutes B4 P

21 B
The minutes of the August Regular meeting "’W’,e'r_e-. reviewed“The Board then approved the
minutes. 18
g,
B. Correspondence,. -
s DY .

Roland Heltimann & Jeafihe-Marie Fleming, Angel Hill Road. Garrison TM#71,-3-15

Wiy ‘
Chairman Negl:Zuckerman re'g%ed himself because he has some personal business with the
applicant relate'drjp_ha building ﬁ'e-gwns. Kim Conner will proceed as Acting Chair with the
application. | 4”.1% %

i
Roland Heitmann reprbsf“ggtged hil'?iself and stated that he purchased a piece of property and
wants to build a home for hjms&lf ¥ Heitmann stated that he is working with an architect, Susan
Rodriquez, and Badey & Wat?pn to prepare the site plans.

Ron Gainer stated that the board has a memorandum from his office on the application. The
house falls below the 3000 square foot threshold that is normally required for it to require any
Planning Board action. However, the site does contain a Town designated ridgeline and this fact
requires him to get a site plan approval. Relative to the construction proposed within the site,
there’s also going to be disturbance of slopes greater than 20 percent and that will require a
referral to the Conservation Board for comment, although no permit from them should be
required. Ron Gainer stated that this, being a residential project, should be classified as a
“minor” project. Ron Gainer stated that in his technical review he identified that there was
information lacking, which was a no-violations letter from the CEO, but this has since been



Phllipstown Planning Board Minutes September 17, 2020 Meeting

provided. Relative to SEQRA the project is classified as a “Type II" action. Lastly, as it lies along
Route 9, it will require a referral to Putnam County Planning.

Kim Conner stated that she looked at the technical review from Badey & Watson and the
amount of disturbance determines whether or not they will need a special permit?

Ron Gainer stated that is correct. The original plan submitted identified a variety of disturbances
that warranted a special permit. There were disturbances showing beyond that necessary for
just the driveway construction, which is permitted in slopes greater than 20 percent. The
applicant's consultant then went back to further evaluate their slope analysis plan, as the Town
Code does have some exclusions for very small areas of steep slopes. The slope analysis was
subsequently modified in accordance with that criteria, which eliminated the disturbances in the
vicinity of the proposed structures from the latest plan. It will still need a referral to the
Conservation Board.

Kim Conner asked for a motion to classify this a “minor” project.
Peter Lewis made the motion, and Neal Tomann seconded the motion. The vote was as follows:

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Kim Conner: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.
Kim Conner asked for a motion to classify this as a Type I’ SEQRA action.
Peter Lewis made the motion, and Neal Tomann seconded the motion. The vote was as follows:

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Kim Conner: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.

Kim Conner asked for a motion to make a referral to the Putnam County Planning and the
Conservation Board.

Peter Lewis made the motion, and Dennis Gagnon seconded the motion. The vote was as
follows:

Kim Conner: Aye



Philipstown Planning Board Minutes September 17, 2020 Meeting

Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Kim Conner: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.
Kim Conner asked for a motion for a referral to the Garrison Fire Department
Peter Lewis made the motion, and Neal Tomann seconded the motion. The vote was as follows:

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O’'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Kim Conner: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.
Kim Conner asked for a motion to have a site walk.

Peter Lewis made the motion, and Dennis Gagnon seconded the motion. The vote was as
follows:

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Kim Conner: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.
The site walk visit was made for October 4t at 9:30 a.m.
Glenn Watson asked If the board would consider waiving the public hearing?

Ron Gainer stated that, based on the original plan and the disturbances that were planned
around the house, a special permit would have been required and that fact drove the need for a
public hearing. With the special permit no longer being required based upon the latest slope
analysis pian, the public hearing is now discretionary.

Kim Conner stated that it would be better to do the site walk and then decide if they will need a
public hearing. The Board was all in favor of holding off until the site visit to make a decision on
whether a public hearing should be scheduled.



Phllipstown Planning Board Minutes September 17, 2020 Meeting
CRS International Warehouse/Office Site Plan, 2761 Route 9 TM#38.-3-64

John Canning represented the applicant concerning the traffic study. Canning stated that he
originally prepared a traffic report that provided information on the suitability of Route 9 to
accommodate the type of vehicles that would be accessing the facility. There were additional
questions that the public and the Board had, so we did some additional studies. He then
responded to the questions raised -

1) The data you collected previously for speed, was it out of the ordinary?
We put road tubes on the road again, and the data collected came back almost identical.
There was a small difference, so they have updated the sight distance table in the latest
report to reflect that information.

2) What is the existing sight distance today?
We went out and measured, and it is 540 feet today. There are a couple of small bushes
and if they are removed, we can provide 710 feet. Glenn Watson revised the plans and
submitted them to the board per Ron Gainer's request, to indicate the removal of those
shrubs on the east side of the road and the twin trunk tree on the west side of the road.

3) What would happen if the number of trucks that you are projecting to visit the site
double?
We did a technical intersection capacity analysis. What we did was take the estimated
traffic volumes on Route 9, put them into software that analyzes the traffic delays, put in
the project traffic turning left and tuming right into and out of the driveway at the site,
including one truck turning right in and one truck turning right out and the then same for
left turns. We conducted an analysis of it for both the AM and the PM peaks. John
Canning showed a table that shows the average delay in the AM is 28 seconds per
vehicle. Inthe PM peak hour the average delay is slightly more, 30.6 seconds. The
northbound left tumn for vehicles turning in will have to wait 10 seconds in the moming
and 9.5 seconds in the evening. John Canning stated that they went out in the morning to
observe the roadway in the area of First Street, at the trailer park across the street. They
noted that there was a total of eight vehicles that either entered or exited the park at peak
hours. Ron Galner had requested that we clarify some of the information on the previous
report, so we have done that as well.

Chairman Neal Zuckerman stated that the information for the revised traffic study was only
submitted yesterday, and the board has had no time to review it.

Glenn Watson stated that they have addressed two major comments by enhancing the
landscape plan and increased the screening. The basic plan has not changed but the screening
has. We have intensified the screening to the west.

Nick Pouder (Landscape Architect) stated that Eric Barreveld spoke with the neighbor to the
rear of the site and put together a preliminary revision to the planting plan, increasing the buffer
plantings on the western section of the site. Nick Pouder stated that they are looking to add
another two-dozen plantings to the grounds.

Steve Gaba asked how extensive are the new changes going to be?
4



Phllipstown Planning Board Minutes September 17, 2020 Meeting

Nick Pouder stated that they are going to be on the back corner of the site. Nick Pouder stated
that they will resubmit a three-dimensional sketch.

Glenn Watson shared on screen a sketch of the new plantings with the board. On the left side of
the sketch there are a significant intensity of plantings.

Steve Gaba asked what kind of trees will they be planting?

Nick Pouder stated that they are white pine six to eight feet tall. It will take a few years to get the
degree of screening. The revised plans show significant screening of the new building.

Dennis Gagnon had a question about the traffic study on the truck maneuvering plan. Dennis
Gagnon stated that he didn't see a legend regarding the colored lines represented.

John Canning stated that the green line is the edge of the vehicle, and the red line is the wheel
track.

Dennis Gagnon stated that on the drawings the two lines are squeezed together at the project
entrance. Can you explain what is happening there? My concern is that as the trucks are
leaving or entering the site, are they crossing over the double yellow line?

John Canning showed on the drawing that for the trucks to stay within the double lines they will
have to hug the curb within the property, coming up to Route 9. They will pull out and the trailer
will stay within the double yellow lines. Jason Snyder of Badey & Watson did coordinate with
New York State DOT, and worked on the driveway configuration so it would satisfy DOT and
they would approve it.

Kim Conner stated that there is no wiggle room in this driveway at all.

John Canning stated that the templets that they use are conservative. This is a standard
driveway per DOT standards.

Chaiman Neal Zuckerman asked the board, due to the shortness of time to review important
documents and as well as for the public, would the board like to keep the public hearing open?

The Board all came to an agreement to keep the public hearing open until October meeting.

Andrew Kepler Site Plan, 176 Moog Road, Garrison, New York TM# 49.-3-48

Ron Gainer stated that there were significant issues that were observed on the recent site visit.
The applicant’s property lies along a ridge line. Most of the construction that they are proposing
is in the vicinity of the house and in the rear, generally within flatter portions of the site. The
concerns of the board related to the vegetation that was proposed along the severe
embankment to the south of the driveway. The architect identified that his recent submittal had
removed all this proposed vegetation, based on earlier comments he had heard from the board.
They attempted to address all the concerns at the site walk. They still have significant
landscaping proposed but it is proposed on flatter areas. Ron Gainer stated that the applicants
have addressed the concerns of the board and he feels the board can move this forward with a
public hearing.



Philipstown Planning Board Minutes September 17, 2020 Meeting

Dennis Gagnon stated that they did not look at what they are calling a three-season room. It
looks like they are extending over the existing deck. Dennis stated he is curious on the
approach to that.

Glenn Watson stated that it is going to be extended only to the location of the existing deck.

Dennis Gagnon stated his question is on the downhill slope side of that, how much disruption or
digging is going to be done?

Glenn Watson stated that there is not going to much at all. They are going to rebuild the deck if
it needs structural work.

Ron Gainer stated that the pool room in this area already exists, and they are going to extend
the room to the limit of the existing deck. The extension is going to be placed on piers, so | don't
anticipate significant disturbances to accomplish the foundation work.

Laura O'Connell stated while on the site visit, they were talking about the ridgeline and the
number of plantings along the ridge line and steep slopes. Are we going to get drawings that
show the logistical plan of how that's going to happen, and what erosion controls are going to be
put into place as that work is being proposed?

David Eaton (Landscape Architect) stated that the latest set of plans show that the only
vegetation now proposed is on the lesser slopss around 10 percent and flatter areas of the
property. All frees and plantings were removed from the very steep slopes.

Laura O'Connell stated that work is being done along the driveway on the other side of the
stone wall. You will still be impacting the area so there will need to be some work done.

David Eaton stated that there is an existing post and rail fence along that eastern side of the
driveway. They will take off the rails to place the vegetation, and | can provide a planting detail
for how we would plant on that slope.

Laura O'Connell stated that the board should know what the plantings are so they can
understand what the size of the root ball will be.

David Eaton stated that the planting plan series has been submitted in the latest set of drawing
with plant heights and sizes.

Peter Lewis stated that on the site walk there was some considerable erosion that had been in
evidence along the driveway because of the storm water runoff. There was some mention that
there was going to be a drainage from the driveway onto the steep slope facing the south. Is
that something that Ron Gainer is comfortable with?

Glenn Watson stated that they are going to be looking into that.

Ron Gainer stated that this concem was something that he had identified during the site walk,
and he is awaiting revised plans that address those drainage concems.

Kim Conner said on page 5, question (c) on the EAF it asks whether the proposed action will
use or create a new demand for water. Kim Conner asked what is the threshold for a “yes”
response, because this is a pretty significant planting proposal.

6



Phlilipstown Pianning Board Minutes September 17, 2020 Meeting

Steve Gaba stated that it usually refers to water piped into a house. it isn't usually referring to
landscaping. You would need a lot of trees to come close to that threshold.

Kim Conner asked on page 6E of the EAF it refers to stormwater runoff. Will the proposed
action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff? Since this Is 0.9 acres does
that mean that it does not qualify?

Kim Conner stated on page 11 it asks for the drainage status of the project's site soils. The
response says well drained at 100 percent of the site. | am wondering where that criteria are
and where the applicant's information for the response given comes from?

Glenn Watson stated that the source for that is the US Department of Agriculture soils
information. They provided a series of maps that categorize the soils and provide charts from
which you get the characteristics of those soils.

Kim Conner said that on page F it asks if the project site or any portion of its location is in or
adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for archaeological sites on the New York State
Historic Preservation Office archaeological site inventory. That answer is checked “ves" and |
wonder what that is. Is that just from the DEC environmental mapper, and you can't find what it
is?

Glenn Watson stated yes, that is what happened there.

Chairman Neal Zuckerman stated that is the NYC aqueduct.

Ron Gainer needs to check and see if the referrals have gone out to the appropriate agencies.
Chairman Neal Zuckerman asked for a motion to schedule a public hearing for October meeting.
Kim Conner made the motion, and Neal Tomann seconded the motion. The vote was as follows:

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Neal Zuckerman: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.

Slope Line, LLC Subdivision, C/O The scenic Hudson Trust, 1 Civic Center Plaza, Suite
200 Poughkeepsie, NY TM#16.-1-18, 16.-1-18, 16.-1-11, 16.11-1-11, 16.-1-12, 16.-1-15, 16.-1-14, 16.-1-13,
16.-1-20, 16.-1-17, 16.-1-16, 16.11-1-1, 16.11-1-2, 16.11-1-3, 16.15-1-40

Ron Gainer stated that he was directed at August mesting to prepare a negative SEQRA
declaration and an approval resolution for the project, and these are now in front of the board for
consideration.

Chairman Neal Zuckerman asked for a motion for the Negative Declaration on SEQRA.

7



Philipstown Planning Board Minutes September 17, 2020 Meeting
Neal Tomann made the motion, and Peter Lewis seconded the motion. The vote was as follows:

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Neal Zuckerman: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.
Chairman Neal Zuckerman asked for a motion for the grant of subdivision approval
Kim Conner made the motion, and Peter Lewis seconded the motion. The vote was as follows:

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Neal Zuckerman: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.

Tony & Kim Riccl, 3315 Route 8, Cold Spring, New York TM#16.20-1-8

Tony Ricci stated that they are looking to move into an apartment above their business.

Ron Gainer stated that the applicant indicates that there is an existing commercial building on
the property which they are in the process of renovating the roof and the attic area, Under this
application they are proposing to convert that space into an apartment, It is permitted to have an
apartment on the upper floor of a commercial building in HC zone. There are no disturbances
planned beyond the footprint of the existing building, so it qualifies as a “minor’ project. The
application was lacking a short EAF, and this should be filed to make the application complete.
The board would have to wait for the filing of that before the board can initiate their required
SEQRA responsibilities. Referrals will be needed, one to the Putnam County Planning Board,
and also to the Putnam County Health Department. Ron Gainer stated that there are some
technical issues that the applicant needs to address. Does the existing building location comply
with all the bulk dimensional regulations? This couldn't be established from the plans submitted.
Once the applicant confims that or not, if any variances are necessary they will have to go to
the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Chairman Neal Zuckerman stated that they will wait until the EAF is submitted before any
referrals are made to outside agencies.

Kim Conner asked what is going on with the mobile home on the property?

Tony Ricci stated yes, the mobile home is rented out, and will remain.
8



Phllipstown Planning Board Minutes September 17, 2020 Meeting

Kim Conner asked is there a zoning issue with to how many residents you can have on a
highway commercial property?

Steve Gaba stated that he was not aware of anyone living in the mobile home. Steve Gaba
asked if the applicant was leaving that as a permanent dwelling on the property?

Tony Ricci stated that yes at this time they are planning on keeping It.

Steve Gaba stated that he believes that two family dwellings are allowed in the zone, it might be
something to factor into the site plan and they will look into it for next month's meeting.

Chairman Neal Zuckerman asked for a motion to classify the project as “minor”.
Kim Conner made the motion, and Neal Tomann seconded the motion. The vote was as follows:

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O'Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye

Neal Zuckerman: Aye

Neal Zuckerman: Any Opposed? Abstentions? Being none, motion passes.

Chairman Neal Zuckerman moved to close adjoumn the meeting, Peter Lewis seconded the
motion. The vote was as followed

Kim Conner: Aye
Dennis Gagnon: Aye
Peter Lewis: Aye
Laura O’Connell: Aye
Neal Tomann: Aye
Heidi Wendel: Aye
Neal Zuckerman: Aye

The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 8:51 pm.

Date approved

Respectfully submitted by,

Kelly Macintyre

*These minutes were prepared for the Philipstown Planning Board and are subject to review,
comment, emendation and approval there upon.

9



Fwd: Chundu/Moth 120 Skyline Dr

1 message

kelly macintyre <kmacintyre@philipstown.com>

Town Clerk <townclerk@philipstown.com> Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 7:52 AM

To: kelly macintyre <kmacintyre@philipstown.com>

Moming sunshine! | don't think the Planning Board has approved the escrow return yet, have they?

-Tara

—-—=- Forwarded message -
From: Harinl Chundu <harini.chundu@yahoo.com>

Date: Mon, Sep 21, 2020 at 12:05 PM

Subject: Chundu/Moth 120 Skyline Dr

To: supervisor@philipstown.com <supervisor@philipstown.com>

Cc: townclerk@philipstown.com <townclerk@philipstown.com>, nzuckerman@philipstown.com
<nzuckerman@philipstown.com>

Dear Supervisor Shea and Members of the Town Board,

We have completed the site plan approval process with the Planning Board and request that any remalning balance in the

escrow account for Chundu/Moth (120 Skyline Drive) be returned.
Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Harini Chundu

Harinl Chundu
602.751.1964
harini.chundu@yahoo.com

Tara K. Percacciolo
Town Clerk

Town of Philipstown
238 Main St.

Cold Spring, NY 10516

TEL: 845-265-3329
FAX: B45-265-3958

httpl:ﬂmalI.google.comlmaiIIuIO?Ik=8d4dOab500&vlew=pl&searm=all&pennuﬁd=thread-mal\1 67853486752327603588impl=maq-f43A 18785348875

12



3315 Route 9, LLC
3315 Route 9
Cold Spring, NY 10516

September 25, 2020

Mr. Neal Zuckerman, Chairman & Board Members
TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN PLANNING B80ARD

PO Box 155

Cold Spring, NY 10516

RE:

3315 Route 9 Site Plan Application

Dear Hon. Chair & Board Members:

Enclosed please find the following information on the above matter:

® “Survey of Property prepared for RICCI & NAFA REALTY CORP”, dated July 27, 2010

Short EAF

This latest survey ptan will hopefully address the setback information requested by Mr. Ronald J. Gainer,
PE in his recent memorandum. To address other information requested, we offer the following:

L

7.

Required Site Plan information - This latest plan provides much more detailed information on
the site boundaries and structures on the lot. We ask the Board to accept this plan as acceptable
in order to process our application.

Adequacy of the on-site utility systems - We have retained the services of a consuiting engineer
to evaluate the adequacy of the existing systerns, and deal with the Putnam County Department
of Health to obtain their certification of these facilities.

Site Occupancy/Parking - It is expected that we will occupy the proposed apartment, so no
changes to the existing on-site utility systems or parking should be necessary.

Mobile Home on site - This structure will remain, and continue to be occupled as at present.
Building Exterior ~ The existing structure will be re-sided with board & batten siding, painted
Bray.

Exterior Lighting — There is existing lights at the entrance doors and under the porch. No new
lighting is planned.

Exterior Storage ~ No exterior storage is planned.

We look forward to visiting with the Board at the next meeting to answer any further the Board may
have on our application.

Very truly yours,

Tony Ri%,/é;‘/



Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

ctions C letin

Part 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or fonding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently avajlable. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additionsl pages as necessary to supplement any item.

- Part 1-- Project and Sponsor Information
|3315 Route 8 LLC / Tony & Kim Riccl - 3315 Route 9, Cold Spring, NY 10516

| Name of Action or Project:
Change of usa on 2nd floar -3315 Route 9, Cold Spring, NY 105186

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
33183 Route 8, Cokl Spring,NY 10518
| Brief Description of Proposed Action:
Convert 2nd floor storage Into apartmant fiving space.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 845-265-4700
3315 Route 8 LLC / Tony & Kim Riccl E-Mail: office @ricc-slectric.com
Address:
13315 Route 9
| City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Cold Spring NY 10518
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, | No | vES |
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach 2 narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that El
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list it :PUTNAM COUNTY DEPT. OF HEALTH CERTIFICATION OF WW
es, list agency(s) name and permit or approval Sveren | D
3. a Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 1.697 acres
| " b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? "~ Dacres

c. Total acreage (project site and any contignous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 2'4_07 acres

4. Check ail land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:
[JUrban [] Rural (non-agricutture) ] Industrial Commercial [i7] Residential (suburban)
] Forest [] Agriculture [ Aquatic [] Other(Specify):

‘ [ Parkland

Page | of 3




5. Is the proposed action, ~ |NO | YES |[NA

a, A permitted nse under the zoning regulations? D ‘ D |
b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan? I:I | D '
| ~o | vEs
6. 1s the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape? i 3
- v
- !I'_'I|
7. s the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area? NO I YES
n » : | |
If Yes, identify I:l
| 8 will the s;d ul b 1 traffic ab levels? NO | YB8
. a, i proposed action result in a substantial increase in ¢ above present levels -—
1
b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action? I:l 1
c. :f: oﬁy pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed D
' 9. Does the proposed action meet or cxceed the state energy code requirements? NO | YES

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

mii]

NO '| YES

' 10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? .
If No, describe method for providing potable water:
CONNECT TO EXISTING WELL []
' 11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? a - NO [ YE? |
If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:
CONNECT TO EXISTING Ww I:l ‘
12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district | NO ] YES
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the |
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the D
State Register of Historic Places?
b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for ' I:I
archaeological sites on the N'Y State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?
13. a. Docs any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain NO | YES
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency? 5 D '
b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody? | i D

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: |



" 14. Identify the typical habitat types thar occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:
[IShoreline [C] Forest [T] Agricultural/grasslands [J Early mid-successional
Clwetland [ Urban {7 Suburban

|
15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federsl government as threatened or endangered?
Northemn Long-eared Bat

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

[l
X]

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a.  Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b.  Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

' 18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impeundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

| 19. Has the site of the proposed action or an edjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?
If Yes, describe;

* 20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

|
[]
NO | YES

[ O

| NO | YES

v [

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF 1

MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name: 3315Q0UTE 9, LLC / TONY & KIM RIGCI Date: 92572020
¥ '!:-6""-' . e r__.:-? —

Signature: __/ ot ?’x"" fletee Title: OWNER

_ I —

PRINT FORM |




= VI | L=V = cunfll“lﬁllly nﬂpU[l], Friady, SEPLSITIOLI £0, LUZU ¥.30 ANV

Disclalmer: Tha EAF Mappar Is a scresning too! intended to assist
1 6 1 9-1-20 i i project aponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental
A }" hf' assessment form (EAF). Not all mﬁeﬂ'ﬁlasked lr::l'le EAF aéBAF
- ' 5 red by the EAF Mapper. i nformat
¢ 1640486 16.20-1-12.1 1620111 1_,- 16201-10 'S/ lostion com be obiined by consulting 1o EAR Warkboai, Alfough
! foat 16.-1-38:2. the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digltal data avallable to
;o s I ) ’ DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in ordar
16.494921 " i L to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a
V! ¥ W { ',i . substituts for agency delerminations.
{18 2049 ;
. 16201112 -Te204-18 16’201 i .
16.19-1-23 - : Drtawa Jon '
: . 16.201117 o — —
16.19-122 L
16.19-1-24 16.20-1-18 Toronte, i i
| . & : pod ¢ e gRodhoster
16,19-1-25 ‘16.20-1-6 ;":’ 16.20-1-20 : r ! = f‘!‘ Ny any Boien
v 8 =
16.20-1-4 ! |' 16204-21 1 ‘Cleveiand oProvidence
i e 1) mﬂ
amnin, USGS, Intemnap, INCRENENT, rmc‘aﬁ’é}mﬁﬁau MET], Esti China {Horig KongiEse Emfﬁ’ﬂ"ﬁ'ﬁaq Esi Japan, MET], 2 Chrs fong kong, Esil
Korea, Esri mwlw%qgft (d@g}spgéhhp me%& and theﬂﬁﬂsemm mlh' Flﬂh@hﬂﬁtred:Map caltlib_g;gg"me Gls Llserﬁnmrﬁmﬂ?i

Part 1 / Question 7 [Critical Environmental No
Area]

Part 1/ Question 12a (National or State No
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible
Sltes]

Part 1 / Question 12b [Archeological Sites] No
Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other Yas - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and

Regulated Waterbodies] waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.
Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or Yes

Endangered Animai]

Part 1/ Question 15 [Threatened or Northern Long-eared Bat

Endangered Animal - Name]
Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] No

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] No

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report P




3063 Route 9 | Cold Spring, NY 10516 | 845.265.9217 | 877.3.141593 (Toll Free) | 845.265.4428 (Fax)

October 1, 2020

BADEY & WATSON

Surveying & Engineering, P.C.

Neal Zuckerman, Chairman

Town of Philisptown Planning Board
238 Malin Street

Cold Spring, NY 10516

RE:  Kepler & Picon - Site Plan Approval
176 Moog Road, Garrison
Tax Map No. 49.-3-48

Dear Chairman Zuckerman and Members of the Planning Board:

This office has received and reviewed a Technical Memo issued by the Town’s Consulting
Engineer, dated September 28, 2020; regarding the captioned property. Our plans, as well as
the landscape architect’s plans, have been revised accordingly. Please be advised of the
following in review of this material:

Steep Terrain & Ridgeline Protection - As requested, all proposed landscaping has been
removed from regulated slopes (20% and greater). The landscape architect’s planting plan has
been inserted into our erosion and sediment control plan, which now illustrated the regulated
slope ranges (in addition to the existing conditions plan).

Drainage — The plan has been amended to include stabilization of the driveway surface
following construction. The driveway is currently not crowned properly, so the travel surface
shall be crowned along the centerline as part of the proposed work. There are several cuiverts
along the length of the driveway, which attempt to divert runoff from the west side to the east
side, and down the slope. These culverts are inadequate with regard to inlet and outlet
protection, and the inlets and open channel conveyance are not effective. A grass shoulder,
and stone-lined swale has been proposed along the west side of the driveway. This will keep
the driveway material intact, divert the surface run-off away from the travel surface, slow down
the velocity of runoff, and allow discharge into the catch basins. The exiting culverts shall be
removed, the new culverts will be installed at a shallower pitch, and flared end sections and
rock outlet aprons will be installed to reduce velocity. Each of the 3 existing culverts shall be
replaced in the same location, with the addition of one additional. Again, the current problem
Is not so much the number of culverts, but the effectiveness in the inlets.

Exterior Lighting ~ A note has been added to the plan which indicates that all exterior lighting
shall be dark-sky compliant.

www.Badey-Watson.com

Certified Wamen Business | mierprize (WEE) by New York State, New Yotk City.and the Pory Authoeity of NY & N)



SWPPP Requirements — This is a residential project, outside of the East-of-Hudson NYC
watershed, proposing less than 1 acre of soil disturbance. There Is no town or state
requirement for preparation of a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan, either “basic” or “full”.
An “erosion and sediment control plan” has been provided by this office in order to enhance
the landscape architect’s Site Plan, and as a matter of course.

Conservation Easement — The landscape architect has filed their plans with the Hudson
Highlands Land Trust. They (LA) anticipate correspondence from the HHLT prior to this planning
board meeting of October. This office will forward any correspondence to the board upon
receipt.

Other comments ~

» The “standard” planning board site plan notes are on Sheet 2 of 2.

» The planting plan has been enlarged to enhance legibility.

» Anote has been added to the plan indicating that no trees or shrubs shall be planted
within 10’ of the existing absorption fields — ail proposed landscaping has been removed
from this area.

> The details on the planting plan have been labeled. All construction details associated
with the site/civil improvements have been added to our plan set.

» The board has the most recent set of building plans.

Regarding the July memo, these comments have either been repeated in the current memo, or
negated upon plan development. The disturbance associated with construction of the berm
has been illustrated, and off-site run-off has been addressed with temporary and permanent
diversionary swales.

We trust that all comments with regard to the most recent memo have been addressed. Thank
you in advance for your continued review and consideration.

Yours truly,
BADEY & WATSON,
Surveying and Engineering, P.C.

by,
Jason R. Snyder
Project Engineer

enclosures
Jrs
cc: David Eaton (email)

Andrew Kepler (email)

October 1, 2020
Town of Philipstown Planning Board

Page 2 of 2
U:\84-163B\WO_25286\AK010C208P.dotx BADEY & WATSON
Surveying o | i inceving BC,
=y

=



Town of Philipstown

238 Main Street
Cold Spring New York 10516

PLANNING BOARD
SITE PLAN APPLICATION PACKAGE

MAJOR PROJECT

ProjectName: 201 OLD WUgst Powt ed W

Date: Oy 24 2020




Town of Philipstown

Planning Boeard
238 Main Street. PO Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516

Office (845) 265- Fax (845) 265-2687

Application for Planning Board
Special Use & Site Plan Approval

pare: 1[28 12020 e 1L20 =1~ 447
Project Name: ZO 1 0D WEs— PonT € WesT
Street Address: 2201 OLD WE LT PO\HT‘ 0 R_)E‘ST'

Fee Amount: B Received:

Bond Amount: Received:

Applicant: Tenant:

Name SERN gnﬁ“\’ON Name _

Address L_('Q_- AQUE_DUCT E D Address - N
Ghee Lon, NY (0G24 o .

Telephone Q\‘-*qjg_o - q'sg é‘ _ Telephone B B

Desivn Professional: Survevor:

Name JO HiN LE N N_‘ _A'fﬁ__\-l { fEcr Name _EQBf er E AV 4 TEQ

Address .l'_zj AL‘"‘Q‘\)_CTFZ ——

COrTumOT M. W 05747

Telephone C( ‘q; 1 g'_‘ = Z'é l{_f}_

address 86§ PECK <t Bolluy BO
Forawm U e e v 0g7q
Telephone 8(&§ 6_2 \ - 6€GZ_-

Property Owner (if more than two, supply separate page):

Name

Address

Telephone

Name

Address

Telephone



™# TL.20-1- 4 ¢

Project Name: 2O\ OLp ) Ect tOouwst D W)
Project Description: }_ CALy2WTIo) & C QkQT"Q-ﬁQ TOo
SToRALE, TARE \NEDND -2 EAu LY
s (WES
ZONING INFORMATION
175.7 Zoning Distriet: <. & B

175-10 Proposed Use: ¢~ ZF—Q.-M LY bﬁE_(Ll\b-'S é gTS QM‘E
Proposed Accessory Use(s): PA'KK (g

175-7 Overlay Districts on the property: Yesor No
175-13 Floodplain Overlay District — NFIP Map (FPO) o
175-18.1 Mobile Home Overlay District --- (MHO) N O
175-14 Cold Spring Reservoir Water Shed Overlay {WSQ) ¥ 1))
175-15 Scenic Protection Overlay (SPO) \ WA
175-16 Aquifer Overlay District AQDY WD
175-18 Open Space Conservation Overlay District (0S0) VO
175-35 Within 100 foot buffer of Wetlands or Watercourse ----—--—- WO
175-36 Steep Terrain +.10
175-36 Ridge Line Protection ]S@
175-37Protection Agricultural N’o




TM#11.20-L - & €77

Project Name: Z@ \ oD w 2ST. PClaT Q_D W

175-11 Density and Dimensional Regulations

Zoning District & C

Minimum front yard setback

Required | Existing Proposed Complies Variance
— 2 — —

Measured from the travel way Town li_loadi 2.5 ' Y Q‘ - _g_q v YES

Measured from the {ravel way County/Statc| i
Minimurn side yard setback gt z8' | 2S5t Yes
: Mini;um side yard setback (2) _ ' 1< y Y 3! %3' 'I}E—g T T
. M;m'mum side yard setback (3) | - - N
| Minimum rear yard setback - | Z_GI 220" | 2 3o - ‘fﬁs_
Maximum impervious surface. coverage _ 60)9 | [_‘!)o I \ 50 - CEeS ]

Maximum height

Maximuom footpri

€0' | 20" 3’ | s

nl non-residential structures

SUBMISSION:

13 copies with one electronic file in .pdf format of the following;

th fa ) b o=

o

Pre-Application meeting decision and comments

Application

Proof of Ownership

Site Plan

A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact
Statement.

An agricultural data statement as defined in §175-74, if required by §175-37C.

The Site Plan application fee, as established by the Town Board and any required
escrow deposit for review costs, as required by the Planning Board.

FEE. Received:

Escrow: Received:



T™M# 170 - 4% €

Project Name: 20\ — W
175-11 Density and Dimensional Regulations

A

Zoning District Required Existing Propesed Complies Variance

Minimum front vard setback
Measured from the travel way Town Ro o' Q> g ¢ " Yeo
Measured from the travel way County/Stat
Minimum side yard setback ol 88! 28 CEeS
Minimum side yard setback (2) 20" 3¢ A YEs
Minimum side yard setback (3)
Minimum rear yard setback Yo} (o6 o' KEs
Maximum impervious surface coverage 0% i3 2 (8 °)° ND Cerugsn
Maximum height
Maximum footprint non-residential structures
Lot Size G M25 54N . B4TA MO  Ceaqu
SUBMISSION:

13 co ies with one electronic file in . df format of the foliowing;

Pre-Application meeting decision and comments

Application

Proof of Ownership

Site Plan

A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact

Statement.

An agricultural data statement as defined in §175-74, if required by §175-37C.

7. The Site Plan application fee, as established by the Town Board and any required
escrow deposit for review costs, as required by the Planning Board.

8. FEE: Received:

9. Escrow: Received:

e S

&



R RONALD J, GAINER, P.E, PLLC
- 31 Baldwin Road, Patterson, NY 12563
\\ Mailing Address: PO BOX 417, Pawling, NY 12564
(S office 845-878-6507 cell 845-527-1432
!
TO:  Town of Philipstown Planning Board  DATE: September 11, 2018

FROM: Ronald J

. Gainer, PE SUBJ: Barpor Corp commercial property; 201 Old West Point Road W,

B — N TR e T IN

L
As provided in Section 175-66B of the Town Code a pre-application meeting was held today concerning
improvements planned by the owner of properties along Old West Point Road West to determine applicable code

reguirements.

In attendance were the foillowing:

Neal Tomann - Planning Board Member
Greg Wunner - Code Enforcement Officer
Tara Percacciolo - Planning Board Secretary
Ron Gainer - Town Engineer

Sean Barton - Applicant

The following matters were discussed:

Purpose of Application:

Barton has purchased 3 adjacent parcels along Old West Point Road West, just off the NYS Route 9
intersection. The specific parcels are noted below:

Tax Parcel No. Address Size Zoning Classification improvements on lot
71.20-14 201 Old West PointREW 0.4tac HC {Highway-Commercial) Vacant
71.20-1-6 1629 Route 9 112ac HC(Highway-Commercial) Res. Dwelling + garage
71.20-1-7 203 West PointRdW 0.4tac RR (Rural Residential) Residential Dwelling

Barton operates a landscaping business, and he is proposing to relocate his business activities to these
commercial properties. Today’s meeting was set up as a result of a “Stop Work” order issued by the
Building Department to Barton, concerning work he has been performing on tax parcel 71.20-1-6 without
permits. Specificatly, he has already removed the former garage, and re-graded an area around the garage.

Greg advised the applicant that Parcel 71.20-1-7, the residential property Barton owns along Old West Point
Road West, since it Is not part of his development plans for the commercially zoned parcels listed above, is
not affected by the “Stop Work” order. Therefore, Greg expiained that any plans he may have to renovate
or improve this property alone only requires a building permit from his office. Further, Greg advised that
Barton should immediately file a demolition permit with his office, along with fee payment of $190, te cover
the garage demalition already performed.

Barton explained that the larger commercially zoned parcel originally included both a residentia! dwelling
and a garage. The property has access from Old West Point Road West. The garage has since been tom
down. The residential dwelling remains. Various re-grading of the site in the area of the garage has also
been done, in anticipation of the construction of a larger garage for his commercial business.

C\Users\Owner\Documents\Phillpstown\Pfanning Board\Pre-Appfications - MISC\Barpor Corp - 203 Old West Point Road W\0S-11-18 Barpor pre-appl
memao.riz.doc



Town of Philipstown
September 11, 2018
Page 2

RE 8arpor Corp. (Sean Barton); 203 Oid West Point Road Waest

He s proposing a 60’ x 40’ commercial garage. He Indicated that the exterior would be board and batten in
appearance. He advised that he would want to place the garage further back on the parcel than where the
original garage was situated, and so it would likely extend over the property line onto lands of the vacant
property in the rear (tax parcel 71.20-1-4). Therefore, he was advised that this would require that he merge-
the two parcels, and extinguish the common lot boundary between them. This would likely be a condition
of any approvals that may be granted by the Town. He aiso advised that his landscaping equipment and
vehicles (trucks, chipiper, etc.) would be stored on the site, in the area he has re-graded.

Barton also noted that the parcel (71.20-1-6) wraps around the Garrison Garage property, and has limited
frontage on NYS Route 9. However, this sliver of property is steep, and so it wouldn't appear to be feasible
to construct a separate access into the site. Further, he noted that the Old West Point Road West
intersection with Route 9 has poor geometry, making left turns onto Route 9 with any major equipment
difficult i not impossible. This has been an Issue to date with the construction vehicles which have
accessed the site to date, He felt that this would be a lesser problem, although still a concern, once
construction was concluded and only his landscaping vehicles and equipment were operating.

Zoning District Information & Use:

As noted above, the properties which would be the subject of an application are located in the *HC®
(Highway Commercial} Zoning District. From a review of permitted “uses”, It appears that the intended
landscaping activity represents a “retail business” and so is permitted in the HC zone.

Site Plan Review Required:
Any commercial uses in the HC zone is permitted pursuant to Site Pfan approval fram the Planning Board.
Classification of Project as “Major” or "Minor”:

With the buliding size and overall site disturbance expected, per the provisions of Section 175-60C(1) of the
Town Code, it would appear that the proposed activity will exceed the following threshold criteria;

* Alteration and active use of 10,000 square feet of land, with or without structures.

Therefore, given the project as described above, the project would appear to represent a "Major" project.
tt s noted that a public hearing for “Major” projects is discretionary Is mandatory.

Site Plan requirements and review procedures:

The application paEkage which must be filed with the Planning Board must include an application form, EAF,
Site Plan complying wijth all plan requirements of §175-65B and required fees. The site plans should include
the survey plan of the overall property, and should show all "existing” (including the recently demolished
garage) and “proposed” structures planned, square footage of the structures, and overali site disturbapce to
understand SWPPP requirements.

It was noted that the applicant should discuss the geometry problem which exdsts at the Route 9 intersection.
This would likely be evaluated during any site inspection the Board may accomplish, subsequent to the receipt
of a “Site Plan” application.

—=- e T

5 i —— - S— =
\A Ronald J. Gainer. P.E., PLLC






Town of Philipstown
September 11, 2018
Page 3

RE: Barpor Corp. (Sean Barton); 203 Oid West Point Road West

Waivers: None were discussed during the pre-application conference.

Overlays:

The site abuts NYS Route 9, which is a delineated “scenic corridor” showing on the Town’s Scenic Protection
overlay mapping. However, as the scenic boundary ends at the northerly property line of the subject parcel,
this tract ]S NOT in this overlay zone.

The property does not appear to fall within any other Town overlay districts.

Fees: As described above, it would appear that the following Planning Board application fees would apply:
“Site Plan, Major” - $1,000 + $20 per parking space, + escrow
Full EAF - $300
Public Hearing - $250
Final Site Plan Approval - $250
Escrow - $5,000 {un-used monies returned to applicant)
Therefore, in summary the overall application fee payment totals $1,800, + $20 per parking space, plus the
escrow to be posted. It should be noted that the application fees and escrow deposit should be posted with
separate checks.
Expected Referrals:

As a portion of the site abuts NYS Route 9, the application wil require referral to the Putnam County
Department of Planning pursuant to GML 239m.

if any bathroom facilities were planned within the proposed garage, the Putnam County Department of
Health would also be invoived in reviewing the application.

Na other referrals were readily apparent, although it is the Board’s usual practice to make referral of Site
Plans to the local fire department, should they wish to comment on any issues relating to site access for
emergency responders.

At the conclusion of these discussions, the meeting ended,

c

Greg Wunner, Code Enforcement Officer
Stephen Gaba, Esq.
Applicant

@-" Ronald I, Gainer, P.E., PLLC



Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the epplication for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Information,

| Name of Action or Project; o ]
201 OLD WEST POINT RD W.

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map): ]
201 OLD WEST POINT RD W. NORTH WEST CORNER OF NYS RTE 8, GARRISON, NEW YORK 10524, PUTNAM COUNTY

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):
PROPOSED USE OF EXISTING RESIDENTIAL PARCELS FOR USE AS TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS, VEMICLE STORAGE AND STORAGE OF

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL ASSOCIATED WITH AN EXISTING LANDSCAPING BUSINESS. INSTALLATION OF 300 LINEAR FEET OF PRIVACY
FENCE AND AN ANTI TRACK PAD AND BANK STABILIZATION,

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone: g14 4504538 o |
SEAN BARTON E-Msil: g ARpORCORP@GMAIL.COM
Address: 1) AQUEDUCT RD,
' Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: g44 737-2890 o o
Address: o o
124 ALLAN STREET
City/PO; . | State: Zip Code:
CORTLANDT MANOR NY I 10667
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): Telephone: - '
T =
Address: I |
City/PO: o

| State: | Zip Code:

Page 1 of 13

FEAF 2018



B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship. {“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial

assistance.)

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s)

Required

a. City Counsel, Town Board, [JYesd JNo
or Villa e Board of Trustees

b. City, Town or Village IAYesCINO  pLANNING BOARD SITE PLAN AND SPECIAL  OCTOBER 1,2020
Pl " Board or Comnmission PERMIT
¢. City, Town or AYesCINo  zONING BOARD OF APPEALS AREA NOVEMBER 1,2020
Village Z Board of cals VARIANCE
d. Other local agencies @YesCINo  BUILDING DEPARTMENT CONSTRUCTION DECEMBER 1,2020
PERMIT
e. County agencies EIYesLINo  ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT &  NOVEMBER 1,2020
DEPT. OF FLANNING GML 238m
f. Regional agencics CIYes[INo
g. State agencies iYesINo  NYS DOT ROAD RTE 6 ACCESS IF DEEMED ~ NOVEMBER 1, 2020
REQUIRED
h. Federal agencies CIYes[INo

i Coastal Resources.
i. Is the project sitc within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway?

ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program?
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area?

C. Planning and Zoning

C.1. Planning and zoning actions.

Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or regulation be the
only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?

e If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.

*  H No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1

C.2. Adopted land use plans,

8. Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan{s) include the site
where the proposed action would be located?

If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action

would be located?

b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Grecnway;
Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal hetitage arca; watershed management plan;
or other?)

If Yes, ideatify the plan(s):

¢. Is the proposed action located wholly or parti y within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan,
or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?
If Yes, identify the plan(s):

Page 2 of 13

Application Date
(Actual or projected)

MYes[INo

3 YeshdNo
] YesiZINo

CYeshANo

CIY esbINo
[OYes[INe

CJYesi?INo

r—
——

CYesiANo

—
——



C.3. Zoning

8. Is the site of the proposed action located in a mumicipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. M Yes[OJNo

If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?

HC - - .
b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? M Yes[INo

¢. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? O YesiZINo

If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?
C.4. Existing community services.
a. In what school district is the project site located? G

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
P

¢. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?

d. What parks serve the project site?
HU

——
B —
——
—

D. Project Details
D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

8. What is the general nature of the proposed action (¢.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, inchude all
components)? RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 2.2 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? <1.0 acres
¢. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 2.2 acres

¢. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? O YesiANo
I If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed cxpansion and identify the units (¢.g., acres, miles, housing units,
square feet)? % Units:
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? CIYesiANo
If Yes,

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, comimercial; if mixed, specify types)

ii. I8 a cluster/conservation layout proposed? CIYes#ANo
ifi. Number of lots proposed?
iv. Minimum and maximmm proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum
e. Will the proposed action be constructed in multiple phases? [ YesiANo
i. If No, anticipated period of construction: 6 months
ii. If Yes:
Total number of phases anticipated
Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition) —— month _____ year
Anticipated completion date of final phase month ______year

Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may
determine timing or duration of future phases:

Page 3 0f 13



f. Does the project include new residential uses? BYes[INo
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

Qune Family Iwo Family Three Family Multiple Family (four or more)

Initial Phase 2
At completion
of all phases 2
g- Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? AYes[INo
If Yes,
i. Total number of structures _2 EXISTING _
#i. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: eight; width; and length
fii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: Square feet
h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any OYesANo
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?
If Yes,
i. Purpose of the impoundment:
#i. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: [ Ground water [JSurface water streams [ JOther specify:
iii, If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.
Iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment. Volume: million galions; surface area: acres

v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure: height; length
vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g,, earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):

D.2. Project Operations

2. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? Yer o
(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)
If Yes:
i .\What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?
#i. How mmuch material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
®  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):
e Qver what duration of time?
iii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials? espNo
If yes, describe.
v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated? 0 acres
viWhatisthemaxinmmmatobeworkedatanyoneﬁms? acres
vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? feel
viti. Will the excavation requirs blasting? [JvespANo

ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment Yes o

into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?
If Yes:
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic
description):

—.

Page 4 0f 13



#i, Describe how the proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activitics, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:

]

iil. Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? OYeshNo
If Yes, describe: —_—
iv. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? [ YesiINo
If Yes:
»  acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed: -
® expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion: -
*  purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access): —_—
® proposed method of plant removal: ____
e if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s): —_—
v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance: -
¢. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? AYesINo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: gallons/day
i. Will the proposed action: obtain water from an existing public water supply? [IYes PNo
If Yes:
®  Name of district or service area:
¢ Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? OYes[INo
* Isthe project site in the existing district? DO YesINo
» Is expansion of the district needed? O Yes[ONo
* Do existing lines serve the project site? O vesINo
é#. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? CYesiZNo
HYes:
¢  Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: -
®  Source(s) of supply for the district:
iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? ] YeskZINo

If, Yes:
®  Applicant/sponsgor for new district:
®  Date application submitted or anticipated:
* Proposed source(s) of supply for new district:

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:

EXI

1T

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity: ____ 5 gallons/minute.

d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? 1 Yes[INo
IfYes:
i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: gallons/day

i. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and

approximate volumes or proportions of each):

SANI
4ii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? OYesiZANo
If Yes:

®  Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:
¢ Name of district:
®  Docs the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? CIYes[OINo
*  Isthe project site in the existing district? [JYes[No
®  Is expansion of the district needed? [Yes[No

Page 50f13



o Do existing sewer lines scrve the project site? OYesANo

*  Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? [ YesiANo
If Yes:

* Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? OYesiANo
If Yes:
e Applicant/sponsor for new district:
*  Date application submitted or anticipated:
. What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?
v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying propo
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

g

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:

¢. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point JYesiANo
sources (i.c. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.c. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?

If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?
— Square feet or acres (impervious surface)
Square feet or acres (parcel size)

ii. Describe types of new point sources.

ifi. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?

o If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:

i

e  Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? OYesiANo
iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? []Yesi? No

f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel OYesiANo
combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify:
i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)

#i. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)

jii. Stationary sources during operations (¢.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)

g- Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, [JYespZ|No
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:

i. 1s the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet CYesANo
ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)

ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO;)

Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N,0)

Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF¢)

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

Page 6 of 13



h. Wil the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, Ye No
landfills, composting facilities)?
If Yes:
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric):
ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring):

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as es
quarry or landfill operations?
If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):

No

J- Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial OYespANo
new demand for transportation facilities or services?
If Yes:
t. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply): [J Morning [0 Evening [OWeekend
[0 Randomly between hours of to
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day and type (e.g., semi trailers and dump trucks):

—

iii. Parking spaces:  Existing 0 Proposed Net increase/decrease +16

. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? yes[INo

v. Ifthe proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:
vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within % mile of the proposed site? YesfANo

vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommeodations for use of hybrid, electric YespNo
or other alternative fueled vehicles?

viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing  [JYespANo
pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) gencrate new or additional demand espNo

for energy?
If Yes:

i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action:

il. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (c.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or
other):

tii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an cxisting substation? [GYes[JNe
1. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.
i. During Construction: #i. During Operations;
s Monday - Friday: 7:00 PM TILL 5:00 PM e  Monday - Friday: 7:00 AM till 5:00 PM
¢ Saturday: 8: 0A I 00 M e Saturday: 8:00 AM till 5:00 PM
s  Sunday: e  Sunday: 8:00 AM it 5:00 PM
» Holidays: ®  Holidays: closed

Page 70f 13



m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, CYesANo
operation, or both?

If yes:

i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

|

ii. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? OYesPINo
Describe:
. Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting? OYesANo
If yes:

i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? OYesONo
Describe:
0. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? O YesANo

If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:

i

p- Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) OYesANo
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?
If Yes:
i. Product(s) to be stored
i, Volume(s) per unit time (e.g., month, year)
ifi. Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities-

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, [ Yes ZANo
insecticides) during construction or operation?

fYes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

ii. Willthe  osed actionuse Inte  ted Pest M t Practices? a ' No
r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal [] MNo
of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?

If Yes:
i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
¢  Construction: tons per (unit of time)
* Operation : tons per (unit of time)

ii. Desctibe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
o  Construction:

e  Operation;

lii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
¢ Construction:

*  Operation:

Page 8 0of 13



8. Loes the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? -I:"I Yesﬁ No
If Yes:

i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
| other disposal activities); S S
ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:
s Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
* _____ Tons/our, if combustion or thermal treatment
éii. If landfill, anticipated site life: ____Years

t, Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial Eeneration, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous OYesiANo
waste?

If Yes:
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be gencrated, handled or managed at facility:

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constitnents: o -
Fii. Speci? amount to be handied or gzemted____ tong/month o o o o
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents: —
v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? [1vesCINo
If Yes: provide name and location of facility: 2
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:
NO HAZARDOUS WASTE PROPOSED. e

: - )

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

. E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
M Utban [ Industrial § Commercial M Residential (suburban) [J Rural (non-farmi)
M Forest |4 Agriculture [ Aquatic [0 Other (specify):
it. If mix of uses, generally describe:

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.

Land use or Current Acreage After ' Change
Coveriype _ Acreace Project Curipletion | _ (Acres+-)
‘e Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces .18 .18 0
e Forested .' |
. Mc_adowa, gr_asslands or brushlands (:_mn- 19 9 T -
agricultural, includi;;; abandoned agricultural) ) ) S
e  Agricultural

lincludes active orchards, field, urcenhouse etc. |
e  Surface water features
. (lakes, j1onds, streams, rivers, etc. |
¢  Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)

® Non-vethated (bare rock, earth orﬁ) 5 5

e Other
Describe:

Page 9 of 13



¢. Is the project site presently used by members of the ct_immunity for public recreation? - CiYesdNo
i. If Yes: explain: _—

| d. Are there any facilitics serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed [YesANo
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,
i. Identify Facilities:

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? CYesiANo
IfYes:
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
® Dam height: feet
¢ Dam length: I — _ feet
s  Surface arca: . — = == acres
¢ Volume impounded: ___ gallons OR acre-feet
ii. Dam's existing hazard classification: —
i#i, Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

—— —_———
—

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, = []Yes@INo |
or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?
If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed? OYes I No
e Ifyes, cite sources/documentation:
ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

iii, Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:

I 8- Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin mesZ_No O
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?
If Yes:

i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any ClYeskA No
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site? |
If Yes:
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site OYesINo
Remediation database? Check all that apply:
[l Yes - Spills Incidents database Provide DEC ID mumber(s):
[ Yes — Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s): o o

] Neither database
it. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:

ii. Is the project within 2000 fect of any site in the NYSDEC Exvironmental Site Remediation database? L[] YesiANg
If yes, provide DEC ID numbez(s): i
iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

Page 10 0f 13



| v, Is the project site subject to an institutiona! control limiting property uses? O veshINo |
e Ifyes, DEC site ID number:
Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):
Describe any use limitations:
Describe any engineering controls:
Will the project affect the institutiona or engineering controls in place? O Yes[No
Explain: — S =

E.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Site
2. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site? o

' b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site? CIYesiNo |
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings?

c. Predomninant soil type(s) present on project site: crc 80 %
Csb _ 5 9%
_LeB 5%
" d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site? Average: >0 feet
¢. Drainege status of project site soils:[ | Well Drained: —_ 95 % of site
[] Moderately Well Drained: % of site
[ Pootly Drained ——5 % of site
f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: L] 0-10%: —_B0 % of site
[ 10-15%: 20 % of site
[ 15% or greater: % of site

| g Are there any unique geologic features on the project site? O YesANo
If Yes, describe:

h. Surface water features.
. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, OYesiANo
ponds or lakes)?
#. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site? MYes[INo
If Yes to cither i or #, continue. If No, skip to E.2.i.
. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, PlyesCINo
state or local agency?
iv. For cach identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:
Streams: Name ANNSVILLE CREEK Classification

Lakes or Ponds: Name _ = __ Classification

Wetlands: Name _ ___ Approximate Size

Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC)

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired OYesiANo
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired:

i. Is the project site in designated Floodwm
j. Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain?
k. Is the projec_tsite in the 500-year Floodpﬁn? -

 OYes@No
o o ﬁYesWo o

OYesiNo |
1. Is the project site located over, or inmdiately?djoi.n?g, a primary, pzincil:Ta.lor sole source aquifer? CIYes No |

If Yes:
i, Name of aquifer:

Page 11 of 13



m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:
NORTHERN LONG- EAR BAT

endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species
If Yes:
i Species and listing (endangered or threatened):

NORTHERN LONG-EARED BAT

| p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of
special concern?
IfYes:
i Species and listing:

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural cormmunity? 7 Yes[ INo
If Yes:
i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation): —
CHESTNUT CAK FOREST — —_—
ii. Source(s) of description or evaluation: o
iii. Extent of commumnity/habitat:
e Currently; 736.8E.386.5 acres
* Following completion of project as proposed: acres
¢  Gain or loss (indicate + or -): __acres
0. Does project sitc contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as A YesNe

— —_— e —

?

 ————

DY%E]NO_

Tls the project site or adjoining arca currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing?
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use:

[OYesk/No

| E.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site

2. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated sgricultural district certified pursuant to
Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 3047
If Yes, provide county plus district name/number:

' b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive sojls present?
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?

CIYesp/No

OYesi/No

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s): o . S

¢. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National
Naturel Landmark?
| If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark: [ Biological Community [J Geological Feature
#i. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent:

[T¥esiZNo

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Yes:
i. CEA name: o o = — = —— - o
ii. Bagis for designation:
iii. Designating agency and date:

Page 12 of 13




©. Locs the project site contamn, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district M YedINo
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner of the NYS ‘
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places?
If Yes:
L. Nature of historic/archacological resource: [JArchacological Site  PHistoric Building or District |
ii, Name: OSBORN, FREDERICK HOUSE
iii, Brief description of attributes on which listing is based;

S S —_— —

. f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for  OYes iNo
archaeological sites on the NYY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPQ) archaeological site inventory?
g. Have additional archaeologicai or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? OYesZNo |
IfYes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):
ii. Basis for identification:

h. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessibie federal, state, orlocal ~ pAYes[No
scenic or aesthetic resource?
If Yes:
i. Identify resource: SCENIC CORRIDOR o - o
ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenjc byway,
etc.): NyS HIE o
iii. Distance between project and resource: o [ miles.
i, Is the project sitc located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers O YespANo
Program 6 NYCRR 6667
If Yes:
i. Identify the name of the river and its designation: — =
iL. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 6667 Yes[INo

—— = —_— —_

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.

G. Verification
I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name Stan HaRTOM . Date SEPT. 28 2020

Signature % - /4/ /'h) -' Title CwWER
/ “"’

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




poeg
Dj)) ‘DM,
Isumg Joud

B5E
peag
BPEH Tl “SIMET
1BUNG Jotic}

saauppy

714l oN
¥oog peag a7 suuny
Ao pue 015988 [Bamy - PLE
8j8s 8EB[D . suiid
iz sah
ooy peeq) suny
Suping ' puer) sey AjwBg - 012
ajeg 88y g
WOTyeuLIOS] B8 s
#ZB0L AN LoswwEg
P jonpentyy
wopewmrcpuy digsreump
lag' 474 10l xe)
Jo wmo], .E._Bnm-_nﬁm o Ayedommpy

suluQ alel efew)

jo umol umosdiiyd Ul 9-L-0Z 4L

oN
eiqes( anjeA
I$
LT

©[ES U poAALY)

s{8aied [BLOMPPY

FE6LBETL
8iEQ #ES

10 UMOL UMDIBOIYC W 4-|-0Z L. S{ES U pamDA|

0 want “umojedyy W & -0Z 1L
SBA
SIS enjEA
000'5CYS
eajd

away

609CLE

Sjeam [eUsIEppY

BLOTILI2
sIEQ 8BS

OT sapyedold A

TN T

[l )
NS (i) Ao
o

EnuepEay

Oju| WewSSesEY S} J1q | edeyyxe) dey 519  uopelw



DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS AND STATE RECORDS ALBANY, NY 12231-0001

ONLINE PILING RECEIPT

ENTITY NAME: KPB PROPERTIES, LLC
DOCUMENT TYPE: ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION (DOM. LLC) COUNTY: PUTN

FILED:05/30/2018 DURATION:*¥#¥%#ww++ CASH#:180530010126 FILE#:180530010126
DOS ID:5349742

ALLSTATE CORPORATE SERVICES CORP.

EXIST DATE

- o -

05/30/2018

99 WASHINGTON AVENUE, SUITE 1008
ALBANY, NY 12260

ADDRESS FOR PROCESS:

THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
42 AQUEDUCT ROAD
GARRISON, NY 10524

REGISTERED AGENT:

o iy — b o b

agﬂ o

The limited liability company is required to file a Biennial Statement with the
Department of State every two years pursuant to Limited Liability Company Law
Section 301, Notification that the Biennial Statement is due will only be made via
email. Please go to www.email.ebiennial.dos.ny.gov to provide an email address to
receive an emall notification when the Biennial Statement is due.

SERVICE COMPANY: ALLSTATE CORPORATE SERVICES CORP.-9I

SEERVICE CODE: 91

FEE: 205.00 PAYMENTS 205.00
FILING: 200.00 CHARGE 0.00
TAX : 0.00 DRAWDOWN 205.00
PLAIN COPY: 5.00

CERT COPY: 0.00

CERT OF EXISBT: 0.00 .
-"_"---=-B=-’==-====--===ﬂ=ﬂ--===-==---= ===================#================--
2270851 DOS-1025 (04/2007)

Authentication Numbar: 1805300123 To verify the authenticity of this document you
may access the Division of Corporation’s Document Authentication Website at



RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED BY ORGANIZER
OF

KPB PROPERTIES, LLC

The undersigned, being the Sole Organizer of the Limited Liability Company hereby
adopts the following resolutions:

(D

(2)

(3)

RESOLVED, that a copy of the Articles of Organization and/or Certificate of
Formation of the Limited Liability Company as filed in the Office of the
Secretary of State of New York on _ 5/30/18 be, and the same
hereby is, inserted in the Records Book of the Limited Liability Company.

RESOLVED, that from this day hence and in addition to the appointment of the
following named Director(s), the undersigned, effective this date, has fulfilled
the duties of Sole Organizer and relinquishes all further duties to the newly
appointed Director(s) of the Limited Liability Company.

RESOLVED, that the following persons be, and they hereby are, appointed as
Directors of the Limited Liability Company, to conduct and manage all the
affairs necessary to the Limited Liability Company’s operation:

8. SEAN BARTON - MEMBER
b.

C.

Dated: 5/30/18

Steven Weiss, Sole Organizer




ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
KPB PROPERTIES, LLC

Under Section 203 of the Limited Liability Company Law

THE UNDERSIGNED, being 2 natural person of at least eighteen (18) years of age, and acting as
the organizer of the limited liability company hereby being formed under Scction 203 of the
Limited Liability Company Law of the State of New York certifies that:

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is:
KPB PROPERTIES, LLC

SECOND: To engage in any lawful act or activity within the purposes for which limited liability
companics may be organized pursuant to Limited Liability Company Law provided that
the limited liability company is not formed to engage in any act or activity requiring the
consent or approva! of any state official, department, board, agency, or other body without
such consent or approval first being obtained.

TRHIRD: The county, within this state, in which the office of the limited liability company is to be
locatcd is PUTNAM.

FOURTH: The Secretary of State is designated as agent of the limited liability company upon whom
proccss against it may be scrved. The address within or without this state to which the
Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process against the limited liability company

served upon him or her is:

THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
42 AQUEDUCT ROAD
GARRISON, NY 10524

FIFTH: The limited liability company is to be managed by: ONE OR MORE MEMBERS.

SIXTH: The existence of the limited liability company shall begin upon filing of these Articles of
Organization with the Department of State.

SEVENTH: The limited liability company shall have a perpetual existence.

DOS-1239-F-11 (Rev. 02/12) FILE NUMBER: 180530010126; DOS 1D: 5349742 Page 1 of 2



EIGHTH: The limited liability company shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless all members,
managers, and former members and menagers of the limited liability company egainst
expenses (including attorney's fees, judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement)
incurred in connection with any claims, causes of action, demands, damages, liabilities of
the limited liability company, and any pending or threatened action, suit, or proceeding.
Such indemnification shall be made to the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State
of New York, provided that such acts or omissions which gives rise to the cause of action
or proceedings occurred while the Member or Manager was in performance of his or her
duties for the limited liability company and was not as a result of his or her fraud, gross
negligence, willful misconduct or a wrongful taking. The indemnification provided herein
shall inure to the benefit of successors, assigns, heirs, executors, and the administrators of

any such person.

I certify that | have read the above statements, | am authorized to sign these Articles of Organization,
that the above statements are truc and correct to the best of my knowlcdge and belief and that my
signature typed below constitutes my signature.

STEVEN WEISS, ORGANIZER (signature)

STEVEN WEISS , ORGANIZER

ALLSTATE CORPORATE SERVICES CORP
99 WASHINGTON AVENUE, SUITE 1008
ALBANY, NY 12260

Filed by:

ALLSTATE CORPORATE SERVICES CORP.
99 WASHINGTON AVENUE, SUITE 1008
ALBANY, NY 12260

ALLSTATE CORPORATE SERVICES CORP. 9I)

DRAWDOWN
CUSTOMER REF# 2270851

FILED WITH THE NYS DEPARTMENT OF STATE ON: 05/30/2018
FILE NUMBER: 180530010126; DOS ID: 5349742

Poge 2 of 2



TOWN OF PHIL PSTOWN

PUTNAM CO TY NEW YORK

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION PLAT Tax Map No. 16.11-1-9,7 &5

The undersigned hereby make application to the Planning Board of the Town of Philipstown
under Part-One Subdivision Re:ulations for one of the following (check one):

For Office Use Only

a fre_pinary Platg Application # g
- a Final Plat; 2. Fee
X approval - - I soonasafons Plat; o 3. Rec'd by
T revision of a oo iz - Plat., 4., Date
I. Identification of A;rlicant and Owner:
a. Applicant {name) Joserh Pell Lombardi Tel. 212-349-0700
address 19 Fieldstone Ridge

Cold Spring, New York 10516

b. Owner of property if not same as Applicant:
(name) Todd P. Leach Tel. 917-733-1162
address 122 Adelphi Street Apt. 18
Brooklyn, New York 11205

Attachments: Each of the following, when applicabie, shall be attached to and are made
a part of this Application (check the items attached):

X A- 1 AEaavit of fwn2zs sesutsa oy the 1naividua ¢/ the senec: partner
- 8 £3Tims , that is the owner of - - e 53 : T

a 2t o7 that the

if not same as the applicant.

the - it L5 the & int 1= a
pusiness |



Attachments:

Arpendix B-2 certification executed by the owner of property if the owner is a
partnersnip, corporation, association or business trust

e

Appendix C Disclosure Statement under Sec. 809 of the General Municipal law.
Accendix D Identification of Property and Proposal.

Acpendix E Identification of Plans and Documents.

X X X

EAF - Environmental Assessment Form

Application Checklist

Request for a Waiver of Subdivision Regulations

Authorization: The Applicant and Owner hereby grant to the Planning Board, the Town
Board and Superintendent of Highways, and their authorized agents, permission to enter
upen the property that is the subject of this Application for the purpose of inspection and

enforcement of the Subdivision Regulations, including the taking of tests and materials
samples:

Endorsements:

a. Applicant/Owner |

Date 09/28/2020 Signed

“Joseph Pell Lombard!

Owner of oot not same as Applicant

Date 09/28/2020 Signed =t
Todd P Leach



APPENDIX A-1: AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP (Individual or Partnership)

State of New York |
County of Putnam } ss.:

Todd P. Leach , being duly sworn, deposes and
says that he resides at 122 Adelphi Street Apt. 1B, Brookiyn in the
County of Kings  State of New York and that

he {a general partner or ) is the owner in fee of

all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land situated, lying and being in the
Town of Philipstown, New York, aforesaid and known and designated on the Tax Map
of the Town of Philisptown as Lot Number 7 &5 block 1 on Map 16.11

and that deponent (said partnership) acquired title to the said premises by deed

Lrom st rate of e riscost o Grarise Jater Gomes o Tt P Lomonty  J21t @ ] ,2020 and
recorded on the Office of the Clerk of the County of Putnam on 11/24/2015
in Liber 1996 of Conveyance at Page 364 and that (said partnership
hereby consents to the annexed application of Joseph Pell Lombardi

for approval of the map (or project) entitled
Subdivision Plot for Joseph Pell Lombardi and that statements of fact contained

in said application, including the statements contained in all of the exhibits
transmitted herewith, are true to the best of deponant's knowledge and belief.

Signed .
Sworn before me this Todd P Leachi
Paay of S doss rdrer: WAL
s o/ Lo ste 475
Notary Public
MARY GANSWINDT

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Registration No. 01Q0AG373538
Qualified in Putnam County

Commission Expires April 9, 20474

e



APPENDIX C

TOWN CF PHILIPSTOWN NEW YOREK
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING APPLICATION OR PETITION

A, Identification of Aprlication or Petition:
1. T0O: Philipstown Town Board
= Philipstown Planning Board

Zoning Board of Appeals

Zoning Administration Officer/Building Inspector

2. NAME OF APPLICANT: Joseph Pell Lombardi
3. RESIDENCE: 19 Fieldstone Ridge, Cold Spring. New York 10516
4, DATE: 12/31/2019

3. NATURE OF APPLICATION OR PETITION:

Approval of Final Subdivision Plat (Lot Line Adjustment)

B. Nature and Extent of Interest of any State Officer or Municipal Officer or

Employee 1n this Arclication {Set fortl in detail).

None

C. Statement that no State Officer or Municiral Officer or Emplo ee has an
interest in this Arplication,

The undersigned Applicant or Petitioner certifies by signature on this Dis-
closure Statement that, with the exception of the information contained in
Paragraph B, above in accordance with the provisions of ‘=v, 809
of the General Municipal Law, no State officer or any officer op~®hiplo ze of the
Town of Philipstown or of any municipality of which the Towni%gma part has
any interest in the person, partnership or assodiatlon making the sbove ap-
plication, petition or request. '

Date : :fJ:;_HH{EJ A Signed . :
AN Joseph Péeil Lombardi

LES JBE FEVEISE TOoT -LNe rovizion: | =5



This informaton is provided especially for those who may be making appli-
cation without assistance of counsel, so that they will be fully advised as to
the purpose and requirements of this statute.

SEC. 809. DISCLOSURE IN CERTAIN APPLICATIONS

- Every application, petition or request submitted for a variance, amend-
ment, change of zoning, approval of a plat, exemption from a plat or official map
license or permit, pursuant to the provisions of any ordinance, local law, rule or
regulation constituting the zoning and planning regulations of a municipality shall
state the name, residence and the nature and extent of the interest of any state
officer or any officer or employee of such municipality of which such municipality
is a part, in the person, partnership or association making such application,
petition or request (hereinafter called the applicant) to the extent known to such

applicant.

2. For the purpose of this section an officer or employee shall be deemed to
have an interest in the applicant when he, his spouse, or their brothers, sisters,
parents, children, grandchildren, or the spouse of any of them

is the applicant, or
is an officer, director, partner or employee of the applicant, or

legally or beneficially owns or controls stock of a corporate appli-
cant or is a member of a partnership or association applicant, or

is a party to an agreement with such on applicant, express or implied,
whereby he may receive any payment, or other benefit, whether or not
for services rendered, dependent or contingent upon the favorable
approval of such application, petition or request.

3. Ownership of less than five per cent of the stock of a corporation
whose stock is listed on the New York or American Stock Exchanges shall not
constitute an interest for the purpcses of this section.

4. A person who knowingly and intentionally violates this section shall
be guilty of a misdemeanor.



APPENDIX D: IDENTIFICATION OF PROPERTY -!/° PROPOSAL

D-1. Procert

a. Total acres 2.275
b. Does application cover all contiguous land of the owner? Yes
If no, explain any excluded area
¢. Tax Map: Sheet 16.11 Block 1 Parce: 8 7&5
Last deed: Date Liber Page .
Date 9/29/2016 Liber 2028 Page 221
D-2 Location:
2. Zoning District(s) HR Hamlet Residential)

b. Property abuts (street or roads)
Alpine Road and Mountainview Drive

Municipal Districts encompassing all or part of property:

School: Haldane Central School
Fire Protection: North Highlands
Other:
d. [oe: plat propose a new street or private «: —nust s 5t ., State
Highway or County Road? No = fes

&.  Does plat involve drainage lines connecting directly into any channel lines
established by the County of Putnam? No

Does plat include any land within 500 feet of any abutting municipality, the
boundary of any existing or proposed County or State park or recreation area,
the right-of-way of any existing or proposed County or State highway, the
existing or proposed right-of-way or stream channel owned by the County and for
which channel lines have been established, or the toundary of County or State land
on which a public building or institution is established? No

If yes, specify

g. Give name and address of all property owners within 500 feet of the
perimeter boundary of the proposed plat (as indicated in the current

Town Tax Assessor's records): SEE ATTACHED LIST



Procosai:

4.

Number - Proposed Lots: 2 p hurces already
any: 2
Length 521 3rraat =LA W P At Zero

g e ] No , if not, describe
No streets are proposed. Existing streets are private and will remain to.

Approximate acreage of land proposed as open space for parks arni playground:
Zero acres.,

€ ppiIoant ' to 0e4,zat EE fi- 2o=n space

the proposed plat? No ., - onoe, ges

None shown

How is water supply to be provided? vmsTe= Has any application been
made to the County of Putnam or State of New York for approv:. of proposed
water supply? No ¢ 0 yes, 1.7 date and ==

Pre-existing wells

How is sewage disposal - be provided? Tuvdlsl Subsurface Disposal Sy sr=

Has any application been made to the County of Putnam or State of New York for

sewage discharge or approval of a sewage disposai system® No |, yes,
date and describe
Pre-existing Systems

Does proposed plat include any wetlands and/or water courses as defined by the

State of New York or an applicable Local Law? No , .- yes, ==
N/A

D-4. Procedures:

d.

following? No

case - M=nazy S.dt ; a

J

the

Sec 281 of Town .:v

. standazds



Encumbrances: If property is subject to any of the following encumbrances,
descrite or attach copies:

a. easements None
b. deed restrictions on use and development None
mortgages None

None

e. leases None

other N/A

Mino: Plat: I request - made for acceptance of an application for finai, .ip:
suroio=.on plat, complete the following:

a. thes post 4 *3T2 § the tract Zoom which 2otz are =27 70 D : Yes

b. Does the plat map show all natural water courses, ponds, swamps, flood piains or

other land subject to potential flooding within the plat and any other land subiect to
potential flooding within the plat and any drainage onto the plat from any existing

State Highway, County Road or Town Street? Yes



APPENDIZX E: IDENTIFICATION OF PLANS AND DOCUMENTS

E-1. Surve.or and Desi:ner - Responsible for Plans:
a. Surveyor (name) BADEY & WATSON, Surveying & Engineering P.C.
Address 3063 Route 9
Cold Spring, NY 10516  Tel. (945 265-9217 x214
Y. License No. 48167 (Glennon J. Watson, L.S.)
b. Engineer
Address
Tel.
N. Y. License No.
c. Other None
Address N
Tel.

N. Y. License, if any

E-2. Ma:s and Plans:

a. Title and Date of Proposed Plat Map: "Subdivision plot showing Lot Line
Adjustment between Lands of Todd P. Leach and Lands of Joseph Pell Lombardi

No. of Sheets: 1
b. 1.t = and Date of Proposed Profiles and Construction Plans:N/A
No. of Sheets: N/A

Title, Date and Preparer of other maps and plans: N/A

E~3. Other: Give titles, dates and preparer of reports and documents accompanying
application: (such as results of soils test and reports on drainage, sewage
disposal and water supply):

M

E-4. Attorney {(if any):

a. N/A
Address
Tel.



Applicant Joseph Pell Lombardi
Project Name |each/Lombardi Lot Line Adiustmen

Applicant's Representative Badey & Watson
Tax Map ID # 16.11-1-5,7& 9
Date

PHILIPSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
SUBMISSION CHECKLIST
SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS

the fzl.owzmg —=oul refizhts are ascli’so e

A. Land may not be subdivided : the application . result the f -na except
Planning Board Approval)

or more lots located ! a Business or Industrial zone

- or more lots {of 10 acres or less ) which have frontage on a
state highway or county road located in a Res. Zone

3 or more lots each of which contains 10 acres or less

The creation '© a street, highway or r.o.w for vehicles

B. Land may not be divided so as to create rights-of-way for power, gas or -

C. Approved subdivision plats may not be revised

D. Subdivision plat requiring approval may not be used in nect o0 with the conveyance
of real property in the Town, or filed with the County = -::': office until approved.

Prelimipary Sketch Plans

L $toon o2 th2 g:at in the neighoorheen (X
lots, streets and -+ -t v onrouc: at
Location of watercourses
Location of water bodies
Location of wetlands



Minor Subdivision Plat Applications

a plat " access is

General Submission Rejuirements

Application on proper forms

Forms property signed

Application Fee

i ¥ e ) B

3. Scale of 1" = | t
not less than 1" = 100°

No less than 20" x 20" no
more than 36" x 48"
¢, Black waterproof ink on good cloth or -
Construction Plans (see Checklist
Evidence that:
sewer & water supply approved by PCDH
street or drainage connections to state
or county roads submitted
L Connection application made
NYSDEC wetland/watercourse
modifications approved
- major cuts or fills, grading plan

£ [ . Bldos o [ES
Design computations and data for drainage
or central water and sanitary sewer systems

Separate map for lots accessed by open
development right-of-way or easement

Title and location information:

Scale of not less than feet

Proposed layout of lots, streets
and improvements

queors land
T Putnam

Date, Town, etc.
3. Date County

Town North point

Scale State

=071 map at scale of 1" = |
2000 feet

oy 1 . property

index map if plat is divided into sections

21

3, - Showing | ot o='=, streets, street ram=-
; 0f areas

t¢ right-oi-way or easements -

Site conditions and land evaluations:

Existing contours not exceeding 3-Ioot intervals
2. Meeting DOT standa '
Appropriate benchmark

Existing permanent buildings and structures
Existing watercourses, «:

v oand iimits ¢ =t s
Location star
hazard areas

Location of drainage :::-r=s-c2- points
from any street or prop=:r

Procert, Ownershi: Information

4

Name and address of owner
Name and address of :.olicant

from owner

Perimeter boundary

to be plotted

Approx. location of p

feet from tract

Both street r-o-w line:
abutting tract

¢ and area

iines

Proposed lots and iot numbers and area
of each lot

Proposed street -:

Location & dimensions of existing &
proposed easements

. Existing monuments

channel and

. Reserved areas for watercourses or wetland

conservation

Develorment Projosal Information:

For each lot near watercourses, -
flood hazard area, proposed !
of lowest - -

| streams



Praliminary Subdivision Plat Application

General Submission Recuirements

Appiication on proper forms
Properly signed
Application fee
a. Scale not less than 1 " -

wn

Horizbﬁtal scale-- 1 " = 43" or 30'

{5) copies of a report

foliowing information:

= Proposed method of water supply
Proposed method of sewage disposal

Results of seepage, deep-test and
borings test

0ffsite easements needed : - storm
drainage

¢. Completed environmental assessment
form (EAF)

Titie and Location 'nizc==t o
Scale of not less than 1 " = feet
Existing conditions shown
Proposed layouts of lots, streets and
improvements
Subdividable contiguous iand under
control of applicant shown

Title of the plat
3. Duplicate in Putnam County
Date, Town, etc.

i, Date [ . County
b, Town [] e North point
t. Scale [ f. State

Location map at scale of 1 " = 1000
Il feet

200!

= Conditions and Land Evaluation

3. Meeting DOT standard for maps of 1 " =
b TRE 1 Z=manEnt 1l i . ¥ =
Any ledge outcrops
of existing stone walls and fences

£ streams

Location and limits of potential

s s ol trees

- Prorert, Ownershi: Information

13

Name and address of owner

Name and address ad appiicant
different from owner

i

Perimeter boundary -- tract and est. z::
to be platted with dimensions

abutfigg tract
. i L e
Vimesaca qulsragl o pi
i i d lot sresas
BTl el .
Location & dimensions of cx =7 .1
proposad easements

Existing monumer: -
Tract zoning distri -

200" of tract
Any municipal or ti:ot.

Any channel and b .1y
Fgzes af ~oinds and their area

Develorment Projosal Information

-and-"' 1 e 2EEEA Nt

profiles

Storm drains, Headwalls, etc.

3. Storm drains [j d. Detention Basins
Headwalls [J . yangolps )

¢. Catch basins Cl ;. €n atfve invert

Any relocation or improven®hEVEH Offhnels

or watercourses
Any sanitary sewers

N

site,

hazard area:
If s0, floor el

not: of areas ::-



Final Subdivision Plat Applications

General Submission Rejuirements . Projert. Ownershi: information
Application on proper forms ;. Name and address of owner
Forms properly signed Name and address of =cc. ~apr LI 7 =ann
Apolication fee from owner
{, Final Plat in agreement . i fezimate uriac o of tract and area
al D » - I 7
g 2t S.30i-_ine prints : :
e 0o B0 out o less than 1 " = _ oth street r-o-w lines of any street
't more than - " « 48" aputting tract
Construction Plans  :=c feooc gt amas S 2ety 4 17 Lr3
Svidence that: Foorozen r= 300 ot numbers and the area
sewer & water supply approved oy [Tl BRI 3
street or drainage connections to state Proposed street and/or r-o-w
or county road submitted including widths

1

. Connection application made
NYSDEC wetland/watercourse

Street names
.. Location & dimensions of existing

[ 1L

modifications appzroved g proposed easements
major cuts or fills, grading plan = | Existing monuments
2, 5 blue or black-line prints - Proposed monuments
Design computations and data for drainage . | i axation
central water and sanitary sewer systems £ Ay chanme Bt
Separate map for lots accessed by open —
development right-of-way or easement
Title and Location n:
Title of the plat . Develorment Pro:rosal Information
_ Date, scale, north point, town,county & state For each lot near watercourses, bodies,
3. Location map at scale of " - . feat wetlands, flood hazard area, proposed
s . - = floor elevation of lowest floor
4, Vicinity map showing:
a, property lines/streets within Construction Plans
scale of 1" = 400’ or B0’ A. General:
adjacent owner identification Drawn on good :u:..t. heavy limen
Index map if plat is divided into sections tracing cloth
of >1 is required 2. Plan and profile drawings for all:
3, showing lots, lot #'s, =1-z=:- street names a, trocozan arceets 111 zhas
delineation of areas -} .85 B b channels
Fleof 1= 1Y _ qutters headwalls
catch basing j. sidewalxs
Site Conditions and Land Evaluations manholeg ?“I??
Existing contours r - ' s I
intervals Plan & profile =ray n1 X
. ) 36" sheets
o HGEtﬁPi M naps Profiles drawn to horizontal Scale
' _ of 1 = 40" or 50°
Bxisting permanent buildings and structures _ T _ o
P , —_ 5 L 41B%E 078 aCa.e . =
Existing watercourse, water bodies — 4' or 5"

and streams

1 hazard areas
Tt A : = k33 3

I



Final Subdivision Plat Applications

Culverts

within not less tham 23' outside street
r-o-w lines

outside the street r-c-w lines at
intersections & sight easements
within street r-o-w lines including
pavement areas at intersections
construction/grading adjacent to
watercourses/wetlands

improvement areas in

recreation areas

. Provision for temporary

storm water det.

[

areas =
SEPpOE

n=

(CONTINUED)
= - 11 SR 3d k. 7] b F st o =3
B. Information Required: 1. Drawn ¢n good cloth/fl = at
5 a3 Plas scale: | "= [
g, R I e LOWT
- . . . L.
a. existing grades at center line and inda
poth street line ooy tiltad
€Ea§?iegdg§ade at center Existinglprpposeq cai
3. width of pavement ot excee?;ng 2. .
typical street cross Czoss-sections, if requested oy !
nsssaackron: gt & Existing/proposed drainage
) ' watercourses, wetlands
' : B: Existing/permanent buildings and
a. existing/proposed grade at center structuzes L
street lines & edge/width of travel way 10. ; ALy e :95t Ho:5 - and DOr:ngs
: - rovision for tempc s L £taey
typical stFeet cross section vater detf P
- cross section at all cross culverts control of on/sed 4 aft
. . ontrol of erosion/sed. :.: n: and after
Pipes, Ditches, Culwerts, etc. | construction
Dipes — L 13, 3 PB" .1l viat to
ditches
culvert
manholes
catch pasins
headwalls _ oE f i Finge o
3 channels ; ) Cert. by surveyor that map has no error of
Ditch and channel sections closure of greater than 1 part/5000
g%prrgg;c lfgheOf lot lineg intersecting the Cert. by surveyor ¢: —-i- =--on date
. survey and plat mar
Lot numbers and street names sienature block -
al ignature block "ot " space
2. Sidewalks Water main . .
b. Curbs Sanitary sewer Slgnatpﬁe block
¢ Gutters authorizing filing
Detail drawings - : 5. PCHD endorsement for water/sewer
Bridges Deep manholes provisions

Any additional notes required
approved by BB



Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification, Complete Part | based on
information currently available. Ifadditional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part | - Project and Sponsor Information

' Name of Action or Project;
Leach Lombardi Lot Line Adjustment

| Project Location (describe, and attach & location map):

B Alpine Road, 44 Mountainview Drive and 125 Mountainview Drive

Bmscription of Proposed Action: - |

Subdivision approval to adjust the ine dividing lands of Leach from lands of Lombard

'Name of Applicant or Sponsor: I Telephone: 212.823-5139

Joseph Pell Lombardi E-Mail: lombardi55@eol.com

Address: o e -
18 Fieldstons Ridge

City/PO: State: | Zip Code: o
Cold Spring New Yark | 10518

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO

administrative rule, or regulation? !

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2,

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Apency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

(18

SEIS
£

‘3. a Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 2.275 acres - )
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? Zerop acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 2.275 acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action;
[ Urban [] Rural (non-agriculture) [ Industrial [0 Commercial ] Residential (suburban)
2 Forest [ Agriculture [ Aquatic [C] Other(Specify):
[ Parkland

)




5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

6. s the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?

7. [Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify:

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b.  Are public ransportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

¢.  Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?
9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

if the praposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water:
Existing individual drilled wetl

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, deseribe method for providing wastewater (reatment:
Existing individual Sub-Surface Sewage Treaiment System

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archacological site, or district
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeclogical site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

10

sNNNE N3 L sRNR

NO YES

NS

N

NO

N/A

YES

YES

N



14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

CIShoreline Forest [] Agricultural/grasslands [] Early mid-successional
CJWetland [] Urban [ Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?
Timber Rattiesnake, Bald Eagle

16. [s the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?
If Yes, describe:

20.Has the site of the proposed ection or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
compieted) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

1 CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE
Applicant/sponsor/ . Glennon Watson Date: Seplember 28, 2020 _
Signature: Title: Surve  for Applicant

PRINT FORM

|

B

N
m
o

NNz R3] 3
E0EE O

K
| O 8]

A
o
-
e
(7]

N
B O |

NO

v O




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Friday, December 27, 2019 10:19 AM

16.41-1-4
/ rd

i 169117

18.14-148.

I : Ear EE. G-a.r-'rrh USGs,
tesimiep, NCREMEST B NRCan, Esrl
Jfapan, METI, E=si China {I-IﬁﬁdlMlﬂf\ Esd
Korea, Esri iTh Hilmrid), NOGCC, o
El:q-qShesu' tnp conkibulors, and the GI5
Usgr Ccm.rrnnﬂy

_ AI
'_ru, Rr—
18111 34 16.11-3733 Y

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a soresning tool intsnded to assiat
praject sponsors and reviewing agencies in praparing en environmental
assessmant form (EAF). Not all questions aaked in the EAF ara
answared by the EAF Mappar. Addilional information on sny EAF
Question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooke. Afthough

" the EAF Mapper pravides fie mast up-to-date digitai data avaiable lo

DEC, you may alec need to contact local or ather data sources In order
to abtain data nat provided by the Mapper. Digiial date Is not &

substitute for agency daterminations.
. Ot j""‘ﬁ'[ 7
} - ,'_* |
 Tefohty = T ‘T\' |
s .-_:.:"-15;:]11_.!9...9&% LI 1 -
[ = - Mewr Yok by -
%\[ hotrsit e ki "!‘s K. i :ruuim
g A /S5 ol
. Eg ol T : i} u. e
Dhm e H YBhe, Gamin
Inﬁbﬂp' , INCREMENT

Jrnln-d Fe "

Part 1 / Question 7 [Critical Environmental No
Areal)

Part 1/ Question 12a [Neﬂonal or State Yes

Register of Historic Places or State Eligible
Sites] e

Part 1/ Question 12b {Archeoiogicei Sites] No

Part 1/ Question 13a {Wetlands or Other
Regulatad Waterbodies]

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or Yeos
Endangered Animal)

Part 1/ Question 15 [Threatened or
Endangered Animal - Name]

Part 1 IQuestIon 16 [100 Year Flood Plam] No
Part 1/ Question 20 [Remediaﬁon Site] No

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report

Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

Timber Rattlesnake, Bald Eagle




38 Main $t, Cold Spring, NY 10516 to 6 Alpine Rd, Cold Spring, NY https://www.google.com/maps/dir/238+Main+8t +Cold+Spring, +NY-+1

Gocgle Maps 238 Main St, Cold Spring, NY 10516 to 6 Alpine Rd, Cold  Drive 4.9 miles, 11 min

Spring, NY 10516
] Pty i
‘ @ I,.' Bachen
i v
- =L
a 3 L
)
: T
\é F?h“ll]ﬂ'_‘ll
L -
= e .
Valagete [ N\ fd
' & @ - L
¢ $ tnmﬁ!um%u-
1-@:! F L e i
Comwall - oy |
MMMHE ] "‘}.
King At Captec @ = » ~
L B Ir-.' -.| 5
L’.ﬂ ! -4 .
.;.' : I.- - &
# S
rim“p F i
‘\ .. .'. £
: e 1
Map data ©2019 Google 1 mi. i
238 Main St

Cold Spring, NY 10516

t 1. Head northeast on NY-301 E/Main St toward
Parsonage St

« 2. Tum left onto Fishkill Rd
«1 3. Tumleft onto N Fishkill Rd
« 4. Turn left onto Barrett Pond Rd

« 5. Turn left onto Highland Rd

of 2 FXAT2004% 1025 AL



38 Main St, Cold Spring, NY 10516 to 6 Alpine Rd, Cold Spring, NY ... https:/fwww.google.com/maps/dir/23 8-+Main+St,+Cold+Spring, +NY+1
t 6. Continue onto Alpine Rd

1381t

6 Alpine Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

These directions are for planning purposes only.
You may find that construction projects, traffic,
weather, or other events may cause conditions to
differ from the map results, and you should plan
your route accordingly. You rnust obey all signs or
notices regarding your route.

Zn 12270019 10:25 0



Michael C Bartolotti, County Clerk

Putnam County Office Building
A0 Glemeids Avenue Room 100
Carmel, Mew York 10512

ACS-000000000392816-000000000776779-0046

Endorsemant Page
cument § 1502766
ocument Type:DEED
cumeht Page Count: 4
RESENTER:
ROFESSIONAL AGENCY SERVICES INC
732 1ST AVENUE

Receipt # 17081

EW YORK,NY 10128

PARTIES
R
RANX KOLAREK
FBE DETAILS
onmideration: $335,000.00
502766
4 40.00
P-584 1 5.00
ULTURAL EDUCATION 15.00
ECORD MANAGEMENT 5.00
PF-5217 RESID/AGRIC 125.00
EFER TAX 1,340.00
UNT FOR THIS DOCUMENT: 1,530.00

ETT 4 000000649

HIS DOCUMENT WAS EXAMINED FURSUANT TO S315
EAL PROPERTY LAW

L

Michael C, Bartolotti
Putnam County Clerk

Drawer § 02
Book 2026 Page 221

Recorded Data: 10/20
Recorded Time: 11:32:10 AM

RETURN TO:
JOSEPH SAYEGH ESQ
1100 ROUTE 9

FISHKILL,NY 12524

GRANTEE
JOSEPE PELL LOMBARDI

RESERVED FOR CERTIFICATION

EXEMPTIONS

RESERVED FOR CLERKS NOTES



Bargain & Sake Deed with Cavenant Aginst Gramtor's Acta = Individun] or Corperaion (ringle sheet)
CONSULY YOUR LAWYER BEFORE BIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT - THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY.

THIS INDENTURE, made the 29™ day of September, 2016
BETWEEN

Frank Kolarek and Doris Jean Kolarek

6 Alpine Road

Cold Spring, New York 10516
party of the first part, and

Joseph Pell Lombardi

55 Liberty Street

New York, New York 16005
party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of ten dollars and other valuable
consideration paid by the party of the second part, does hercby grant and release unto the party of the second
part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,
ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the

SEE SCREDULE “A” ANNEXED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF

TAX

MaP
DESIGN | BEING the same premises conveyed to the grantor herein by deed dated 2/14/14 and recorded 5 11 |1 in
ATION | the Putnam County Clerk's Office in Liber 1950 page 383.
Diat.

|  TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and
roads abutling the above described premises (o the center lines thereof, TOGETHER with the
appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and 10 said premises; TO HAVE
AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or suceessors and
assigns of the party of the second part forever. ’

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything
whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance wilh Section 13 of the Lien Law, hereby covenants that the
party of the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive
such consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpdse of paying the cost of the improvement
and will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total
of the same for any other purpose.

The word “party” shall be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first
above written,

IN PRESENCE OF:

Frank Kolare
By: Jenean Klein, as agent

éuris Jllaxﬂll#é % 9 :
By: Jenean Klein, as agent



Title No. PRO-9310-PF

SCHEDULE “A”

PARCEL 1

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in the Town
of Philipstown, County of Putnam, State of New York, known and designated as
Lot No. 99 on a certain Map entitied, “Section 2, Subdivision Survey, Valhalla
Highlands, Inc., Philipstown, Putnam Co., New York”, dated the 27" day of June,
1935, made by Allan Smith, P.E. and L.S., Cold Spring, New York, and which
Map is filed in the Office of the Clerk of Putnam County.

PARCEL Ii

ALL that ceriain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in the Town
of Philipstown, County of Putnam, State of New York, known and designated as
Lot No. 98 on a certain Map entitled, “Section 2, Subdivision Survey, Valhalla
Highlands, Inc., Philipstown, Putnam Co., New York”, dated the 27" day of June,
1935, made by Allan Smith, P.E. and L.S., Cold Spring, New York as Map No.
163-C, and which Map is filed in the Office of the Clerk of Putnam County.



STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER

On September 29, 2016 before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared
JENEAN KLEIN

personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual{s) whose name(s) is
(are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/shefthey executed the same in hlshersitheir
capacity(ies), end that by his/herftheir signature(s) on the
insirument, the individual(s}, or the person upon behalf of
which the individual(s) acted. executed the instrument.

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF NEW YORK

On the day of , before me, the
undersigned. a notary public in and for said state, personally
appeared

, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is
(are) subscribed to the within instrument end acknowledged to
me that he/shefthey executed the same in histherftheir
capacily(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf of
which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

and Qs Snd

WITI1 COVENANT AGAINET GRANTOR'S ACTS

FRANK KOLAREK AND
DORIS JEAN KOLAREK

TO

JOSEPH PELL LOMBARDI

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the day of 19 bef:
me personally came

to me known to be the Individual described in end »
executed the foregoing insirument, and acknowledged 1
xecuted the same,

Public Siate of New York
ad 8E2656

No. 01MCA

fied in Westchester Coundy:
cgnur:‘:nhn Expires tune 23, 2016*

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the day of 19 , bek
me, the undersigned, & notary public in and for said ste
personally appeared

, personally known to me or proved 1o me on the basis
satisfactory evidence 1o be the individual(s) whose name(s.
(are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledgec
me that hefshefthey executed the same in histher/th
capacity(ies), and that by hisherAheir signature(s) on
instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf
which the individvai(s) acted, executed the instrument.

SECTION 16.11

BLOCK |

LOT 9

COUNTY OR TOWN  Philipstown

RETURN BY MAIL TO:
|Joseph S. Sayegh, Esq.
1100 Route 9,
: F_ishﬂ, New York 12524




INSTRUCTIONS{RP-3217-PDF-INS): www. orps.alate.ny.us

FOR COUNTY USE ONLY New York Stata Dagartment of
C1. WIS Coda Taxation and Finance
2 0asD  Recorded 0| Office of Real Propary Tax Services
O veor Oy RP- 5217-PDF
C3. Book C4. Pege Raal Property Transfer Raport (8/10}

PROPERTY INFORMATION

" cuion ©
u = STAEAT NANE
10516
* CITV OR TOW VILLAGE “ TP CORE
2. Buysr i
prehd Lombardi Pg_
3. Tax Inciicale whare fulure Tax Bils are Lo be sent
Biling it cunar Ihan buyar eddransal botiom of form)
Addreas
EX]
4. Indieats the number of Aassssmantt | Paiof nParcer  (ONIY WPart of a Paresi) Chack as they apply:
Rell parcais transtemed on the desd sorwese on [ 4. Planning Bomrd with Gubdivision Autharlty Exits
5. Oend 128 42 ) )
Proparty  oecetrer X 32— OR 4B, Subdivision Approval was Recuired for Transfer
St 4G, Parcal Approved for Bubdivision with lap Pravided O
Koplarek
6, Saflar *LABT NAUBICOURMSY FRASTHANE
Name Kolarek . Doris Jean
LART RANICDMPANY FIRSY NAME
7. 0ect the whizh mest the Chack the boxes iskow s they apply:
ubs of tha property t the ima of aals: B.C Typa is Cor
A. One Family Residentin] 8. Now Constructian on a Vaces! Land
16A. Proparly Loosted within an Agriculturs| Qletrict
» 108. Buyer recalvad a disclosurs notica indiesiing thal tha proparty is In an
Agricuttunal District .
SALE IN CN 5. Chiich, one or mosy of thess onditons s sppliceble fo transfer:
|| A. Gale vas or Formmar Relail

08/719/2016 ] B. Saia batwaen Relsisd Companisa ot Partnen
11. Enla Gontract Date / / [ | €. One of tha Buyara Is slso & Seilsr

. [ ] D. Buyer or Sallar s Govarnmant Agarcy or Landing Instution

12. Date of EslaiTransfar 08/29/2016 [ . Devd Typa not WWerrenty or Bargsin snd Saia (Speclly Beiow)

(] F. Sale of Fracilanal or Less than Faee Interest {Spacly Baiow)
43, Full ale Prica 335,000 .00 | | G. Signifcant Changa in Propary Butwess Tmable Status and Sale Dates
R | | H. Sate of Businees is Inciuded in Sale Price

| Fun Sae Price fa the Wolal amount paid far the propeny Induding persanal proparty. 1. Othar Unusual Faciors Affecting Sala Price (Specify Balow)
This payneant may b in tha form of cash, other property or goods, or the assumplian of 5] .. Nana

@iz BElE T Piaasy round to e nesnsst whole dofar amount.
mongeges of ofher obligetions.) e . Commentis) on Condition:

16, Inaiigate tha value of persanal
praparty Includad in the sale 00
A M NTINFORMA | - pia should reflact the latest Final Asasssmant Roll and Tax Bill
18. Year of Assessmant Roll from which informaten taken(YY) 16 "17. Total Assanned Velue
“18, Propariy Class 210 *18. Schoul District Name

*20. Tax Map identifiar{s¥Roll identifiaris) (f mare than four, stisch sheet with sikBtional idestiffer{s})

RTIF T N

IccrﬁﬂumﬂldlluhnsdmmMnnmfommnundmnﬁ(umohndm knowledge and bollef} and | undesstend that the making of any wiitful
false statument of materind fact heraln subject me to the_grovisions of the penal law relsiive to the nuaking and Allng of tuse imstrumanis.

5 R BIGNATUR BUYER CONTACT INFORMATION
mm-lm-mm.mum-tw.m.qwmwmmmm.-uuu

iy inal ka not an incikddusi agent ar Scuclary, Bwn & MATe
Pty wha can anewif quaEdons regarding e fAnsier must by enieted Ty of print clasrly

Lombaxdi Joseph
LT
g 349-p200 .
AL } [T
_5 L L-ﬂ r '\' e
* ATREET NAVE .
vk NY 10005~
OR TOWH *BTATE L Ld--- 4
BUYER'S ATTORNEY
Sayegh Joseph
LABT HALE FRAT NAWE
1843} 206-9990

AREA COOR TRLEPHONE NLIMBER (i RRERl



PUTNAM COUNTY - STATE OF NEW YORK
MICHAEL C. BARTOLOTTI, COUNTY CLERK
40 GLENEIDA AVENUE, ROOM 100
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

COUNTY CLERK'S RECORDING PAGE

**THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE DOCUMENT - DO NOT DETACH*™

A

BOOK/PAGE: 2148 / 265
INSTRUMENT #: 1257-2020

Receipt#: 2020028745

Clerxk:

Reac Date: 02/12/2020 03:18:16 PM

CJ

Doc Grp: D
Descrip: DEED
Num Pgs: 6

Rec'd Frm: TitleVest Agency, LLC.

Partyl: GOMEZ JENNIFER
Party2: LEACH TODD P

Town:

PHILIPSTOWN

Record and Return To:

Recording:

Cover Page 5.00
Recording Fee 45.00
Cultural Ed 14.25
Records Management - Coun 1.00
Records Management - Stat 4.75
Processing Fee 1.00
TP584 5.00
RP5217 Residential/Agricu 116.00
RP5217 - County 9.00
Sub Total: 201.00
Transfer Tax

Transfer Tax - State 1280.00
Sub Total: ~ 1280.00
Total: ~1481.00

*k¥* NOTICE: THIS IS NOT A BILL #%#%%%

kkdkvd Trangfer Tax wihkdd
Transfer Tax #: 1532
Transfer Tax
Consideration: 320000.00

Transfer Tax - State 1280.00
Total: 1280.00
WARNING***

*#% Informalion may be amended during the verification
process, and may not be reflected on this cover page.

THIS PAGE CONSTITUTES THE CLERK'S ENDORSEMENT,
AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 315, 316-a(5) & 319 OF THE
REAL FROPERTY LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED BY SIMPLIFILHfichael C. Bartolott

Putnam County Clerk



s 16. 1
-
1
Form 8004~ Culiclsfm Dasd - indvidusl (aingle shast} L - ?
CONBULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE S/GNING THIS INSTRUMENT—THIS INSTAUMENT BHOULD BE LISED BY LAWYERS
ONLY.

mmmumm“ofm_zq_mof_éﬁ&\lm_.munnm

BETWEEN

JENNIFER GOMEZ, having an adtiress of 30A Lower Harlings, Shotloy Gate Sulfolk, 1P9-1QE,
party of the first paxt, and

TODD CH, having an address of 44 Mowntainview Drive, Cald Spring, NY 10516,
. party of the second part,

N
™M
| WI'!‘NISBETH,Ihll.ﬂnpmyoftlmﬁmmitlmnlidoﬂﬂnnofTenDnllmmdoﬂnrvaluhlscmddﬂlﬁm

pﬁdbyﬁep:ﬂyo!nnmndpm.douImabyumim.mlmmdquiﬂnhimuntmhcpmyufﬂmpmmmn
or successor and assigns of the party of the second past foraver,

Aumucmmmwmammmmmmmmmmm.
lyingmdbdnginihaTmofHﬁlipmwn.OoumyoanmnnlndsuuofNewYcrk.boundad:nddesﬂibed
as follows:

See attached Scheduls A hereto.

Beinllndimukdmbememmpmmumvnyedmmmhuﬁnbydudﬁnmumt
AURAND, dated 11/20/2015, recarded 11/24/2015 in Baok 1996 Page 364, in the Office of the Putnam County
Clerk.

TOGETHER with all right, titls and interest, if any, of the party of the first part of, in and 0 mny stroeta
mmmmmmmmumummgmmmmmm
lndalllhsamelnd:i]h‘uoftl:apmyofﬂleﬂm;mhmﬂbuidpremim:TDHAVBANDTO
mmhmuhudnmmdmﬂwmﬁmmthhﬁnwmmmdsﬁguofﬂu
party of the second part forever.

ANDlhcpmyuftheﬁrnpm.InwmplimwithswimlScfmsijuw.envenmuthnﬂ\epmyuf
dnﬁulpaﬂwiﬂrwdmﬂ:amnﬁdaaﬁmhrﬂiswmummdwﬂlboldﬂud;hbmmhe much
mnddsrnﬁonu:mfundtnbelppﬁedﬁmbrﬂlepn:ponotplﬁngthmnfﬂuimpmwmmmdwiu
npplyﬂ:uamaﬂtsth&ammmofﬁcmnofduimpmvemmbmmmypmofﬂnwﬂofhnme
for any other parpose.

The ward “party™ ghall be construed as if it read “parties” whenaver the sense of this indennire so requirea,

mwrl‘NESSWHEREO!‘.lheputyufthnﬁmpm!usdulymudmildeedﬂmdnymdywﬁmm
written.

IN PRESENCE OF:

\

|- A

JERNIFER (lOMEZ f:'



& e MopI Wit

A )

COUN'R’OF )
On the M ﬁyofM_hmmzmummhmduﬁpad.nﬂwryMﬁcin
and for said siats, pessonally appeared personally known to ms or proved to ms on the basis
of satisfactory avidence to be the individual(s] whose is (4r6) subacribed to the within instrumant and

acknowledged to me that befsha/thefy execuied the same id histher/their capacity (ies), and that by bi/hec/tpit
sigaature(s) on the instrument, the individual(g, or the person upon behalf of which the individual(s¥ acted, executed

- mmﬁz/
- 7 A4

Notary Publi Qd/i \-" 30LICITOR 8 %‘ﬁ%&l

Printed Name: UBLC
My Commission Enpires: G" 30 20} o

2l L)y
BATEMAN BATTERSBY
Lewyers
19 Lawson Strest
Pomith NSW 2760
PO Box 981 Persith 2751
DX 8040 Pearith
0% 4731 5809
‘ Quitclaim Deed
A TITLENO: 435463 | secTiON 16.11
| JENNIVER GOMEZ BLOCK !
To LOT 5&7
TODD LEACH COUNTY OR TOWN PUTNAM
= _ RETURN BY MALLTO:
( Distributed By
ﬁP st 44 MOUNTAINVIEW DRIVE
T'AtleHVr9|w\;r COLD SPRING, NY 10516
i e ulor i i W FAF /,'




| T APOSTILLE

[ {Convention de La Haye du 5 octobee 1961)

1. Country Australia |

he identity of the

rinte, the
ment bears. This Apostille

This public document |
| 2. has been signed by Scott Arthur Johnson
3 acting in the capacity of ~ Notary Public |

fle.aspx

certifies the authenticity of the signature

the person who has signed
ment for which it was

[issued. This Apostille can be verified af

hitps:Horac.dfat.gov.an/pag

4, bears the seal/stamp of g;:t: eA,,rﬂmr Johnson, Notary Pubifc, g E |
| Certified | g k '% |
| S. st Sydney Passport 6. the22nd day of Janusry, 2020 | = '

7. by Larissa Vassilenkovs  Department of Forelgn Affairs and Trade | 'g *

| Sydney Passport Offlce |
Australia |
| 8. No. UPPT-96-105606

9. Seal/Stamp 10. Signature

stamp which 1,

Tlls Apostille only
public document,
ey not certlfy the content of the docu

wiend or

|.'.I
iy
:J'II
g




SCHEDULE A

ALL THAT CERTAIN PLOT, PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATE, LYING AND BEING IN THE VALHALLA HIGHLANDS,
TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN, PUTNAM COUNTY, NEW YORK, A5 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINMING AT A POINT ON THE EASTERLY SIDE OF MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE WHICH SAID POINT IS MARKED BY
AN TRON FIPE AND WHICH SATD POINT IS NORTH 44 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST 226 FEET
MEASURED ALONG THE SAID FASTERLY SIDE OF MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE FROM ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE
NORTHERLY SIDE OF ALPINE ROAD, WHICH SAID POINT OF INTERSECTION IS MARKED BY AND IRON PIPE;

RUNNING THENCE NORTH 44 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 50 SECONDS FAST 75 FEET ALONG THE EASTERLY SIDE OF
MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE TO A POINT, WHECH SAID POINT 1S MARKED BY AN IRON FIPE;

RUNNING THENCE SOUTH 45 DEGREES 578 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 100 FEET TO A POINT WHICH SAID
POINT IS MARKED BY AN [RON PIPE;

THENCE SOUTH 44 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 75 FEET TO A POINT, WHICH SAID POINT IS
MARKED BY AN IRON PIPE

THENCE NORTH 45 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 100 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING.

THE SATD MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE AND ALPINE ROAD AFPEARING ON MAP ENTITLED “SECOND AMENDED MAP OF
PROPOSED SUBHDIVISEON, VALHALLA HIGHLANDS, INC., PHILIPSTOWN, PUTNAM (0., K.Y, NOVEMEER 8, 1935,
WHICH SATD MAP WAS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE PUTRAM OOUNTY CLERK ON NOVEMBER 25, 1923,

ALSO ALL THAT CERTAIN PLOT, PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATE, LYING AND BEING IN THE PROPERTY GF
VALHALLA HICHLANDS, INC_; TN THE TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN, PUTNAM COUNTY, NEW YORK, BOUNDED AND
DESCRIZED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT MARKED BY AN IRON PIPE DRIVEN IN THE GROUND IN THE SOUTHEASTERLY SIDE OF A
HEGHWAY KNOWN AS MOUNTAINVIEW ROAD WHICH LEADS NORTHEASTERLY FROM ALPINE ROAD BN SATD TOWN
OF PHILIPSTOWR, ANC! WHECH POINT 15 TN THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF A PARCEL OF LAND, HERETOFORE
OONVEYED BY VALHALLA HIGHLANDS, INC., TO JOSEPH H. LOMBARDT BY DEED DATED MARCH 9, 1951 AND
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERX OF THE COUNTY PUTNAM IN LIBER 352 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 1 ON
wu 1951, AND WHECH POINT IS IN THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF THE PARCEL. HEREIN DESCRIBED

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGTNNING ALONG SATD LANDS OF JOSEPH H. LOMBARDI SOUTH 45 DEGREES 57
MINUTES 10 SEOONDS EAST 100.00 FEET TO A POINT MARKED 5Y AN IRON PIPE DRIVEN [N THE GROUMD,

THENCE ALONG OTHER LANDS OF VALHALLA HIGHLANDS, INC,, THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES:
NORTH 44 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST 48.00 FEET TO A POINT MARKED BY AN IRON PIPE DRIVEN IN
THE GROUND AND NORTH 59 OEGREES 44 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST 54,00 FEET TO A PUSNT MARKED BY AN
IRON PIPE DRIVEN IN THE GROUND AND NORTH 45 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 100.00 FEET TO A
POINT MARKED @Y AN TRON PIPE DRIVEN IN THE GROUND IN THE SOUTHEASTERLY SIDE OF SAID
MOUNTAINVIEW ROAD;

THENCE ALONG THE SATD SOUTHEASTERLY SIDE OF MOUNTARNVIEW RGAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND
DESTANCES: SOUTH 59 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 35 SEQONDS WEST 29.01 FEET TO A POINT; AND

THENCE ON A QURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADEUS OF 10682 FEET A DISTANCE OF 29.81 FEET TO A FOINT
AND SOUTH 44 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 33.00 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING.,



SCHEDULE A (continued)

ALSO ALL THAT CERTAIN PLOT, PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATE, LYING AND BEING AT VALHALLA
HIGHLANDS IN THE TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN, COUNTY OF PUTNAM AND STATE OF NEW YORX AND SB0UNDED AND
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIPE ON THE NORTHEASTERLY SIDE OF HIGHLAND ROAD, SAID FIFE BEING AT THE
NORTHWESTERLY ODRNER OF LANDS OF HERKERT;

THENCE RUNNING ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY SIDE OF HIGHUAND ROAD NORTH 48 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 40
SECONDS BAST 112.78 FEET: NORTH 43 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 112.22 FEET;

THENCE LEAVING HEGHLAND ROAD AND RUNNING NORTH 43 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 11641
FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF OTHER LANDS OF LOMBARDIL;

THENCE RUNNING ALOMG OTHER LANDS OF LOMBARDI SOUTH %3 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST
$4.01 FEET TO AN ANGLE IN THE ABOVE MENTIONED LINE;

THENCE CONTINUZNG ALONG LANDS OF LOMBARDI AND OTHER LANDS OF VALHALLA HIGHLANDS, INC., SGUTH
44 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 173.50 FEET T AN IRON PIPE ON THE LINE OF LANDS OF HERKERT,

THENCE RUNNING ALONG THE LINE OF LANDS OF HERKERT SOUTH 45 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST
123.50 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING.

ALSO ALL THAT CERTAIN PLOT, PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND, SITUATE, LYENG AND BEING AT VALHALLA
HIGHLANDS IN THE TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWY, COUNTY OF PUTNAM AND STATE OF NEW YORK, AND BOUNDED
AND DESCRIEED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL T

BEGINNING AT A POINT MARKED BY AN 1RON PIPE SET IN THE GROUND ON THE NORTHEASTERLY SIDE OF
MOUNTAINVIEW ROAD, SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF
JOSEPH LOMBARDI;

RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE EASTERLY SIDE OF MOUNTAINVIEW ROAD, RORTH 52 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 35
SECONDS EAST 10128 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE LEAVING THE NOUNTAINVIEW RDAD AND RUNNING SOUTH 45 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST
194.46 FEET TO THE WESTERLY SIDE OF HIGHLAND ROAD;

RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY SIDE OF SAID ROAD, SOUTH 39 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 10 SECONDS
WEST 100 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE SET IN THE GROUND MARKING THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LANDS NOW
OR FORMERLY OF LOMBARDI;

RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF LANDS OF LOMBARDL NORTH 45 DEGREES 32 MINUTES
00 SECONDS WEST 116.41 FEET AND NORTH 45 DEGREES 57 MENLRES 10 SECONDS WEST 100 FEET TO THE
PQOINT OF PLACE OF PEGINNING.

PARCEL TI:

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS DISTANT NORTH 52 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST 10298 FEET
ALONG THE EASTERLY SIDE OF MOUNTAINVIEW ROAD FROM AN IRON PIPE SET TN THE GROUND MARKING THE
NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF JOSEPH LOMBARDI AND BEING THE POINT OF

RUNNING THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG THE EASTERLY SIDE OF MOUNTAINVEEW ROAD
NGOKTH 34 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 35 SE0ONDS EAST 100.70 FEET TO A FOINT;

THENCE LEAVING MOUNTATNVIEW ROAD AND RUNNING SOUTH 43 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST
198.88 FEET TO THE WESTERLY SIDE OF HIGHLAND ROAD;

RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY SIDE OF SAID ROAD, SOUTH 36 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 10 SECONDS
WEST 100 FEET 1O POINT WHICH IS THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID PARCHL I, LOT 103;

RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL, NORTH 45 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 00
SECONDS WEST, 194.46 FEET TO THE POINT OR FLACE OF BEGINNING.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:  Said promisss aleo known a5 44 Mountainview Drive, Cold Spring, NY 10526.

FOR CONVEYANCING ONLY, If intended to be conveyad: Together with alf rights e and interest of, in and to
any strests and mads abotting the above described premmives, to the center ling thereof.



Town of Philipstown

238 Main Street
Cold Spring New York 10516

PLANNING BOARD
SITE PLAN APPLICATION PACKAGE

MINOR PROJECT

Project Name. Proposed Addition for Chris and Heidi Flagg

Date: 09/30/2020

11281



Town of Philipstown
Planning Board
238 Main Stroet, PO Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516

. Office (845) 265- Fax (B45) 265-2687

Application for Planning Board
Special Use & Site Plan Approval

Date: 08/30/2020

TM#

Project Name: _.Pioﬂo._sfd Addition for Chris aﬂrﬁ Eﬂ Flagg
Street Address: 699 Old Abbany PostRd,, Gamison, NY 10524 B
Fee Amount: Received:
Bond Amount: Recelved:
Name David M. Spence Name N
Address 914 Mt. Kemble Ave. Address .

T ICTE00 e = ..
Telophone 973-425-7680 Telephous B

L 3 Property Owper
_ David M. Spence / Windigo Architecture LLC Name  Christopher S. Flagg /Heidi L. Snyder

Address 914 Mt. Kemble Ave. Address 699 Old Albany Post Rd.,

Morristown, NJ 07960 Garrison, NY 10524

Telephone 273-425-7680 Telephone 917-225-5883




TM#

Project Name: Proposed Addition for Chrisand HeidiFlagg
Project Description: _ A fhu/ly rop00, licdroom__find gadn dod shrrasa
a/d Hon. todalling L H2 £ oa dwe levels.. TR _Additisa.is

bwa-Vke in Ferem, compleanentivg Moo exiskisy. dinberath = Qabuy hovse.
ZONING INFORMATION

175-7 Zoning District: RC

175-10 Proposed Use: _ Single-Family Residence

Proposed Accessory Use(s): .

175-7 Overlay Districts on the property: Yes or No
175-13 Floodplain Overlay District — NFIP Map (FPO) NO
175-18.1 Mobile Home Overlay District (MHO) NO
175-14 Cold Spring Reservoir Water Shed Overlay (WSO) NO
175-15 Scenic Protection Overlay (S8PO)  YES
175-16 Aquifer Overlay District (AQO) _YES
175-18 Open Space Conservation Overlay District (OS8O} NO
175-35 Within 100 foot buffer of Wetlands or Wetercourse ~---m--——— NO
175-36 Steep Terrain NO,
175-36 Ridge Lins Protection NO
175-37Protection Agricultural _No__




T™M#

Project Name: Proposed Addition for Chris and Heidi Flagg

175-11 Density and Dimensional Regulations

Zoning District _ RC
Minimum front yard setback

Minimum side yard setback

Minimum side yard setback (2}
Minimum side yard sstback (3)

Minimum rear yard setback

Meaximum impervious surface coverage

Maximum height

Maximum footprint non-residential structures

SUBMISSION:
13 copies with one elg

Required Existing: Proposed Complies| Variance

Measured from the travel way Town Road. 60’
Measured from the travel way County/State. 60"

30
30
N/A
50'
10%

40'

6,000

44 86" No Change No

NA i NA ' N/A

235.73' 204.06'  Yes

LY

327.56' NoChange Yes
NA  NA  NIA
30329 28855 | Yes
2.2% 2.9% Yes

. 241" |NoChange Yes

NA  NA N/A

Application

Site Plan

NoOWLhA WM -

FEE:
Escrow:

o

Proof of Ownership

deposit for review costs, &

Pre-Application meeting decision and comments

Pre-existing

N/A

N/A

N/A

A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact Statement.

An agricultural data statement as defined in §175-74, if required by §175-37C.

The Site Plan application fee, as established by the Town Board and any required escrow
g required by the Planning Board.
Received:
Received:



(s

ri_

S [ LEEET (']
focumant Type:DEED
Heowsmnt Fegn CoumEs 4

rEFE . s as
Graww: #§ U7 fecoried Datey  08/15/ 5012

Sook 1090 Duge 304 Bouvorded Time:
Reeip 4§ 10020

FESEENTES o

o NIEWCK

1000 MORYN DIVISION STINET
.0, BOXK 431

PEEESETES WY 10568

IETUEN TOY
STEPHEN TOMNTX, 080,
1700 ROUTE 9D, O BOK 313

COLD EPRING. MY 10516

=Ll PROPEETY LAN

RTINS
HESLLFTSE. GRANTEN
pATHICTA RING CURTSTOPRER § YLAOD
FER DETAILS RESEEVED FOR CERTIFICATION

fomnidexation: 995, 000.00

I 500N

e 4 40.00

r-504 1 5.0

TLTTAL EDDONTTON iE.00

iewEn  MANAMEREDIT $.00

Il & A - NESID/AGRIC 125.00

MRANEFEN TAR 3,980.00

ECCIRATED FEB 1 1.00 |
FMEET POR THIS DOCUNENT: 4,171.00
=T @ 00000144)

=10 DOCUMENT WAG EXANIMED PORSIANT TO BI1% LXRNPTIONS




———

v
COMBRT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SY3MNG THS NETALIENT—THS DESTRUMENT SHOULD BS LEED IFY LAWYERS OLY.

THIS INDENTURE, madeths F* dayof Funs |, iathe yor 2012

EETWIEEN
PATRICIA KING and DAVID 1. CLARE,
with 33 addraes ot §09 OI¢ Albany Poxt Road, Gartisos, NY

party of Lhe first pan, sd
CHRISTOPIER 8. FLAGQ sodd HEIDI L. SNYDER, bushand i wils,
with &z xidross & | Bleocks: Strest, opt 2, New York, NY 10012

pasty of the second pat,
WITNESIETR, et fbn pusty of the Tirs part, ia comaldemstion of

Tt 1 OOVI00 ($26.00) dollars
pald by tho perty of the ascond part. dosr barcby gt knd zelsasc Tk s pacty of Ws sovomd part, e boirs or uocerion
i astigns of the perty of e secoo pert frever,

ﬁummm-mdmmumumwmmmum

Town of Philipstowe, County of Putoem, Stis of New York, ms mom fuilly described (o Schaduls *A" annexed hereio.

TOUGETEFR whh off right, title and interest, i a0y, of e pmty of the %t pat i and 10wy sttt and roads
abutting the ahove desceitnd prenices 1 the ossier lnen tharcof; TOGETHER with the appurimmaces nd af] (he asiaty sl
righin of the party of the first pert ip and © el precoiser; TO HAVE AND TO BOLD the premiies harsin gronted vt the
peaty of the secont] part, the heirs or sucosasors and meiges of the party of the suocad part Rever,

AN tha party of v (et part scvecests Ut tao pucly of the ficst part has 0ot dons or suffered soything wharshy the seid
posmalses have beso encambersd Lo any way whataver, axoopl ay alecseuld.

AND te prty of B firs past, in onmplisics with Seotion 13 of e Lise Law, ovvensois Sl the purty of the fical ezt wifl
meooive the consldenstion for this coaveywace and will hold the vight 1 eosive such comidaration us 4 troet fund 10 %0 spplicd
frst for the pucptins of paying the cost of the improvomest sod will apply the same frst b0 e paymest of the cout of the
Impeoveosnt befors ustay tny pert of the tnia) of the same dor any other parpose. The word “party™ shall he consrusd sa if it
road “partins” whonewer the soins of this indoctere po requlnes.

N WITNESS WHEREOH, tho party of the Beat part han daly exoesicd this dasd the day «od year first sbove writien.

IN PRESENCE OF:

1. Gk



Title No. RGP 10728
-

Schedule &
(dosaription}

Al fiat carian piens, plot ar pres! of lend situas lying and being In fhe TOWN OF
PHALIPSYOWN, COUNTY OF PUTNAM, Stk of New York, kndwn and dasigrsted sa
Purosl 4 and portions of Parosis 3 and & as shown on & crtein mep snthied, *Map showing
survay of properly ocatod in the Town of Iniipeiown, said map being datad Apt 8, 1831
arxi e by the Hudaon Villey Englnering Co. Inc.”, and flisd in the Putram Caunly
Clark’s Offica on Decomber 11, 1298 ae Map No, 172, said pareal and partions of parcels,
when faken logelher belng mors particularly bounded and desorbed as follows:

BEQINNING at tha paim of Interasction of the soltmeiny wide of Oid Ahany Post Rond
il the norinrastony line of inncds now or krmarly of Kasper Soshniein;

RUNNING THENCE slong sald southwasiedy line of Old Albany Post Road the laiowing
oaurpes nd distaons: North 43 55 07° Wee? 192,82 lesd, North 45° 27 15° Wast 125,04
ool wnd North 51° 50° 107 Wast 178.45 faet (o & point on the southerly e of Travia Coman
Roat:

RUNNING THENCE slocy sams, Bouth 77° 52 32" Weat 53,04 fvet and South 78* 15" 42°
Wast 180,01 faet %o & paint on tha northerly line of landa now or formerdy'of Epbraim B. Fini;
FUNNING THENGE slong same, South 18 B2 00" Ext 341.95 feet and Scuth Ba® 43' 107
Eaml 355.33 feat £ o point on the northeastery ine of lands ner of formerdy of Kaspm
Boehnbem.
mnmmmmmummmrwwmmnnug
1o 1 point on the southwasterly line of Oid Albany Paal Rond, sald palnt being the paint end
place of BEGINNING.



ACENOWLEDCEMENT TAXER IN NEW TORK STATR | ACKNUWLEDTEMENT TAKEN IN NEW YORY STATE

Sizte of Now York, Cousty of WHSTUHESTEN, m: Saee ol New Yok, Cousy of o
Ouhe8® doyof Jooe i S yase 2012, belors mu, e wndicaigeed, | Ontie dayot T e your 2 Tl e,
porsctlly sppomnd Pasrice King and Davld L. Clask, e, pormonally dppead

» peessnmily lovwrern 1 e oc prorvasd B e 0 the basls of + Pty koot f g v proved 10 e o d baxle of

astisfociocy avidmoe in e the individual() whoss seme(n) i (we) | Ioviefictesy avidmacs 10 the dadivideni(h) whow amneds) bs (ars)
wilswcrii by U within [nsthuomers and acknowiodged to mo (b S st e et 5 D o )
In/abo/thny weecute] the seone In hishawthelr capacity(les), mad thes by | Na'she/they cxacuied th st i bisumtthoic enpacien(os), el thet by
Teiglherithely sipanrofs) o Yhe Instramiat, the iadividwalis), or the bisReotholr sipuaiure(s) on the instaeoend, dhy ndividual(s). or the

povmm wpon beliell of whivh the aomd, [ ] Ptwon wpoon bubulf of which S bdividesd(s) scind, sxpmsed the
estrament. M"' Inctrument.
il of N '
R

H " 1

. mm'":-u-mniull'{y '

Vs P -ttt
ACENOWLEDGEMENT BY SUSECRIBING WITNESS TAEEN | ACENOWLEDCEMENT TAXEN QUTHDE NEW YORK
IN NEW TORK STATE BTATE
Suma of New Youk, Oonaly of . = ety of County of . B

Ov Inmm Dimrcr of Columbin, Teriuvy, Posamion or P
Onte  dyofl mieyww b tn Comzxy)

ueiernimnd, 5 Natary Publle ks and Por said Seaiw, pessonally appewed
+ ey pubivising Witatwt b e fovagoing instremt, with wiom | On the day of Inthe your + balose Loy
| pom precscnally scrgosiited, who, buity by sy duly rwom, dil depoty | tdwsigesd pericpally appated

mad any iat Doy renkiies) bn
. | Pursmally nows e e or peoves in me.on the basls of utiuleriony

[ [T 4= np. bl ovidoton i be the lacividiai(s) whae samels) b Gare} mibmiatud to the

bt ha/shathy knpuds} it imenment exd schnowisdged to s Lt hefvhehbey vxecutsd the

st T Snfoachthely sppaaicyCins), thas by bwhan’tieir sigostasels) cu
0 bo b nglividonl dasribead i aal who sazeuted the Rvegelng, the Inatvmmn, U inciividuni(x) or thy e npow behilf of wislch the
Itruomens; that sald mubouribisg witeses was presce sad aew suid Individmi(y) aviod, sxnosiwd e ingtrucnsat, ond thel sech Inslivhina)
| i ke ipgseatomey Dipforn i winpealigond i the
sl the yam; St Chitt gl wittssie ol Eia svtet tlone: vbacribad.

blahoselr mma(y) = 5 wiissw thavio (ki the ety o pofitical mbdivisien syl 1he 28 Or trumiry ar athar
| inen the nelowefadgeomnt sros o).
Bargain and Sale Deed
With Covenants %4,-
Pog seeicstesy
e q.,,%% w
TieNe. Kb f ks 1ome &y,
COUNTY R TOWr: MITNAN Thilpetsne
KB sad CTARE
]
ARG
e —— _ RETURN BY MAIL TO:

o, By
1705 Roum 92 (PO Bm 21T}
Cokd Syring, Npy Yok 10016

| Ve e %
| mmmEERaw ||

| =




Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instryctions for Completing

Part 1 — Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1, Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may aiso provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Informstion

Name of Action or Project:

Proposed Addition for Chris and Heldi Flagg
Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
689 Old Albany Post Rd., Garison NY 10524

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Located an an existing RC lot in Garrlson, NY, the praposed barn-like addition cansists of a Family Reom, Bedroom with bath, Garden too! storage and
greenhouse connected to an existing 4-bedroom hause via a covered pergola. The addition totals 1,762 square feet on two levels. Since bedroom
spaces In the current home are relatively smal, the addiion 1o this private residence Is Intended 1o provide additional sleaping and fiving areas for
extended famfly and friends as well as storage for gardening tools and equipment, which is a use permitted by right pursuant to local zoning ordnance.

The existing house is on an existing lot of less than tha required minimum iot aize, and is closer to Old Albany Post Road than current sethack
requirements. Accordingly, zoning and planning review Is reguired for the proposed addition due to the previcusly existing nenconformity of the
existing hause and lot and the floor area of the proposed addition. The proposed addiion reflects and complemenis the ninsteenth-century design of
the existing house, and except insofar as it connects to tha existing nonconforming house complies with all other zoning envelops requirements.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 973-425-7680

David M. Spence / Windigo Architectura

Address:
914 Mt. Kemble Ave.

City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Morristown M 07980
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed action require 8 permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: Building Permit lssued by Phillpatown, NY Building Dept.
Varlance and Special Permit issued by Philipstown, NY Zoning Board D
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? " acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 0.7 acres
¢. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 5 acres

E-Mail: gavid@windigedesign.com

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:
[OJUban 7] Rural (non-agticutture) ] Industrial [] Commercial [Z] Residential (suburban)
[ Forest [ Agriculture [] Aquatic [] Other(Specify):
[ Parkiand

Page 1 of 3 SEAF 2018



5. Isthe proposed action, NO
a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations? D
b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan? D

6. [Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?

7. 1s the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Yes, identify:

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

e Ate any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
9. Doesﬁo;rli:posed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?
If the proposed action will exceed requirernents, describe design features and technologies:

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, deseribe method for providing potable water:

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:
A qualified, licensed enginesring firm to be named will provide any required septic field system design to mest required waste loads.

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

The lot fronts on Otd Albany Post Rd. The road itself ia listad on the NRHP, though the existing house Is not registerad
b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPQ) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Weuld the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, ideniify the wefland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:
NB: A small wetland area exists on the lot of 741 Old Albany Post Rd., adjacent to the site of the prapesed addiion across Travis
i diye of the proposed addition. and is well ¢,: & BCYg 10 TOT WE '

A HISTS TS E iy 1L 4 AL 4 0§

reguln.

e

Page 2 of 3

sNNNER 300N &
U008 O

[

N/A

YES

YES

YES



14, Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site, Check all that apply:

[CIShoreline Forest [] AgriculturaV/grasslands [] Early mid-successional
OWetland [ Urban [ Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

16, Is the project site Yocated in the 100-year flood plan?

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

8.  Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

‘The proposed addition will increase impermeable area on site. Any storm water collected by the addition roof will be dirscted to the

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?
If Yes, describe:

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE
Applicant/sp : David M. Spence Date: 09/30/2020

Signature: . Title: Architect

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3

NO

OOz N3

NO

td

>

=

e
7

E

RONE O

[]

YES

L]

YES

[l



PROPOSED ADDITION FOR CHRIS AND HEIDI FLAGG

699 OLD ALBANY POST RD., GARRISON, NY

SITE LOCATION MAP

.. b,
ﬂ ¥ e
i L4
! | v -
LY "~ o & ¥ ..-.I
T : Il K
b o ’
4" s r
ey F g
= | ~ v [
) e '
- ¥ P . |
£ : p
ARSI~ s
. : ; " T
. — |
- o ., =
J L ‘ =
_.In. — \ 3 1



Christopher S. Flagg
1 Bleecker Street, Apt. 2
New York, NY 10012

October 1, 2020
Planming Board
Philipstown, NY 10516

RE: Owner Authorization Letter — Proposed addition at 699 Old Albany Post Rd

To whom it may concern:
I, Christopher 5. Flagg - Owner of 699 Old Albany Post Rd. - authorize my architect David
Spence, to represent me in the upcoming Planning board meeting and present my project and

request for variances to the members of the board.

Sincerely,

uataglen $ Xit

Christopher S. Flagg



INSITE

-
- WW  ENGINEERING, SURVEYING &
" LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, PC.

October 1, 2020
Town of Philipstown Planning Board
34 Kemble Avenue
Cold Spring, NY
10518

RE: 3822 Route 9, Cold Spring, NY
Tax Map No. 17.-1-44

Dear Chairman Zuckerman and Members of the Board:

Please find enclosed thirteen (13) copies of the following drawings and documents in support of an
application for Special Use and Site Plan Approval for the above referenced project:

¢ Site Plan Drawing Set (6 sheets), dated October 1, 2020.

s Special Use & Site Plan Application, dated October 1, 2020.

o Statement of Use, revised October 1, 2020.

* Memorandum from Ron Gainer, PE, dated May 27, 2020.

e Email correspondence from Greg Wunner, Town Code Enforcement Officer, confirming the interpretation
of the proposed use as Service Business, dated August 28, 2020.

e Full Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), dated October 1, 2020.
o Property Deed.
e Letter of “No Violations" from Code Enforcement Officer, Greg Wunner, dated September 25, 2020.

» Check No. 1520 in the amount of $3,020, combining the Application ($2,220), EAF ($300), Public
Hearing ($250), and Final or Conditional Approval Fees ($250).

e Check No. 1521 in the amount of $5,000 for escrow.

The applicant seeks Site Plan Approval to remove an existing approximately 2,000 square foot structure and
325 square foot accessory structure, and to construct two new buildings (15,400sf & 10,500sf) to house contractor
offices and storage. Associated with this Site Plan is a proposed Special Use, which would ailow a potential tenant
to store salt, fertilizers, pesticide, and herbicides in the Clove Creek Aquifer Overlay district. As the site is
contemplated to accommodate contractors, proper storage of some of these items may be desired by potential
tenants. See the attached Statement of Use for more detailed information on the proposed use.

We look forward to discussing the project with the Board at the October 15 meeting. Should you have any
questions or comments regarding this information, please feel free to contact our office.

Very truly yours,

INSITE ENGINEERING, SﬁEVEYING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C.
By: b ,_"”7(&

Jo_h{ . Watson, PE
 Senlqr Principal Engineer
JMWiadt /

Enclosures
cc:  Larry Downey, via emall
Ron Gainer, PE (Mail w/ Enclosures)

Insite File No. 18156.100

3 Garrett Place, Carmel, New York 10512 (845) 225-9690 Fax (845) 225-8717
www.insite-eng.com

Z:\EV18158100 Downey-Philipstown\Correspondence\20200100120pb.doc



Town of Philipstown

238 Main Street
Cold Spring New York 10516

PLANNING BOARD
SITE PLAN APPLICATION PACKAGE

MAJOR PROJECT

Project Name: 3622Route9LLC

Date: October 1, 2020




Town of Philipstown

Planning Board

238 Main Street, PO Box 155

Cold Spring, NY 10516

Office (845) 265- Fax (845) 265-2687

Application for Planning Board
Special Use & Site Plan Approval

Date: 10/1/20 T™# 17-144
Project Name: 3622 Route 8LLC - o
Street Address: 3622 Route 9, Coid Spring, NY 10516
Fee Amount: Received:
Bond Amount: Received:
Applicant: Tenant:
Name 3622 Route 9 LLC Name TBD
Address 108 Hudson Pointe Drive Address

Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Telephone Telephone =
Desizn Professional: Surveyor:

Ingite Engineering, Surveying &
Name | anrgcape Architecture, P.C.

Address 3 Garrett Place
Carmel, N_Y 10512
Telephone 845-225-9680

Insite Engineering, Surveying &
Name Landscape Architecture, P.C.

Address 3 Garrett Place
Carmel, NY 10512

Telephone 845-225-9680

Property Owner (if more than two, supply separate page):

Name 3622 Route 9 LL.C

Address 108 Hudson Pointe Drive

Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

Telephone 845'452'3200

Name

Address

Telephone



.llW# [N b

Project Name: 3622 Route 89LLC

Project Description: The applicant seeks to demolish the existing building and erect (2) new buildings

(10,500 sf & 15,400 sf) to house contractor offices and storage (service business).

ZONING INFORMATION
175-7 Zoning District: HC

175-10 Proposed Use: Service business

Proposed Accessory Use(s): Storage for salt (hoop house)

_ Storage of fertilizers, pesitcides, & herbicides

175-7 Overlay Districts on the property: Yes or No
175-13 Floodplain Overlay District — NFIP Map (FPO) No
175-18.1 Mobile Home Overlay District (MHO) No
175-14 Cold Spring Reservoir Water Shed Overlay (WSQ) No
175-15 Scenic Protection Overlay (SPO) No
175-16 Aquifer Overlay District (AQO) Yes
175-18 Open Space Conservation Overlay District (0SO) No
175-35 Within 100 foot buffer of Wetlands or Watercourse ----------- No
175-36 Steep Terrain No
175-36 Ridge Line Protection No

175-37Protection Agricultural-- No




FVIg Ve

Project Name: 3622 Route S LLC

175-11 Density and Dimensional Regulations

Zoning District Required | Existing Proposed Complies Variance

Minimum front yard setback 35 | 87'+

Measured from the travel way Town Road

Measured from the travel way County/State

Minimum side yard setback 18" 19'+
Minimum side yard setback (2)

Minimum side yard setback (3)

Minimum rear yard setback 35 36't

Maximum impervious surface coverage 60% 59.4%

Maximum height 40 <40’ |

Maximum footprint non-residential structures 40,000 25,900 sf
SUBMISSION:

13 copies with one electronic file in .pdf format of the following;

Pre-Application meeting decision and comments

Application

Proof of Ownership

Site Plan

A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact

Statement.

An agricultural data statement as defined in §175-74, if required by §175-37C.

7. The Site Plan application fee, as established by the Town Board and any required
escrow deposit for review costs, as required by the Planning Board.

8. FEE: $3,020" Received:

9. Escrow: $5,000 Received:

vk W=

o

* See cover letter for breakdown of fees.



10WN OI NIIPSToW i own Lode LNapter 1/>

ARTICLE IX SPECIAL PERMITS AND SITE PLAN REVIEW
§175-60 PURPOSE AND APPLICABILITY

A. It is the policy of the Town of Philipstown to allow a variety of uses of land, provided that such uses
do not adversely affect neighboring properties, the natural environment, or the rural and historic character
of the Town. Many uses are therefore permitted only upon issuance of a Special Permit by the Planning
Board, in order to ensure that these uses are appropriate to their surroundings and consistent with the
purposes of this Chapter. Some uses are allowed by right, subject only to Site Plan approval (see Use
Table in §175-10). Communication towers, soil mines, and certain solar and wind energy facilities (see
§175-30E(2)) require a Special Permit issued by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Adult entertainment uses
and uses not listed on the Use Table (if not prohibited by §175-10C) require a Special Permit issued by
the Town Board. In reviewing Special Permit applications, the Town Board and Zoning Board of Appeals
shall follow the procedures and standards established for the Planning Board in this Article IX.

B. Accessory uses or structures used in connection with a Special Permit or Site Plan use shall be subject
to the same approval requirements as the principal structure or use. Accessory structures used in
connection with an institutional use in the IC district are governed by the provisions in §175-10J.

C. Minor and Major Projects

In order to tailor the scope of a project review to the scale of a project, applications are divided into two
categories, major and minor. In recognition of their lesser impact, minor projects involve simpler
application materials, a more streamlined review process, and less detailed findings requirements, while
major projects undergo a more detailed and rigorous review procedure because of their greater impact.
The classification of major and minor only applies to projects that require site plan or special permit
review, This classification system does not apply 1o development allowed by right without review by the
Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, or Town Board.

1. A Minor Project is a Special Permit or Site Plan application for a project that does not exceed any of
the following thresholds {(over a five-year period):

a. Construction of four multi-family dwelling units or a lodging facility with six bedrooms.

b. Construction of facilities or structures for a non-residential use covering 3,000 square feet of
building footprint.

c. Alteration of existing structures or expansion of such structures by 1,000 square feet.

d. Conversion of existing structures totaling 5,000 square feet to another use.

¢. Alteration and active use of 10,000 square feet of land, with or without structures.

f. Construction of a structure that is 50 feet in height above average grade level (provided that it
otherwise complies with this Chapter or is the subject of an area variance).

2. A Major Project is a Special Permit or Site Plan application exceeding any of the Minor Project
thresholds.

D. In reviewing any projecl subject to special permit or site plan approval, the reviewing board should
consider —Putnam County Pathways: A Greenway Planning Program Linking Putnam’s Open Space,
Historic, Cultural and Economic Resources,|| as amended from time to time, as a statement of land use
policies, principles and guides.



§175-66 FIRUC K I U KK FOR MAJOR PROJECT SITE PLAN APPROVAL

A. Applicability
This §175-66 applies to Major Project Site Plan approval applications where no Special Permit is
required. See §175-67 for Minor Project Site Plan applications.

B. Pre-application Meetings

Before filing an application, a preliminary conference with the Zoning Administrative Officer and one
Planning Board member designated by the Planning Board Chair is required to discuss the nature of the
proposed use and to classify it as a Major or Minor Project. If the Zoning Administrative Officer classifies
the project as a Major Project, a preliminary conference with the Planning Board is required to discuss the
nature of the proposed use and to determine the information that will need to be submitted in the Site
Plan.

C. Submission

All Major Project Site Plans shall be submitted, with multiple 13 copies with one electronic file in .pdf
format as required by the Planning Board, to the Zoning Administrative Officer, who shall distribute
them to the Planning Board and such other municipal boards, officials, and consultants as the Planning
Board deems appropriate. The Planning Board’s consultant or a designated Town employee shall make
the initial determination as to whether or not the application is complete for the purpose of accepting it for
review. In addition to the Site Plan drawings, the applicant shall submit:

1. A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact Statement.

2. An agricultural data statement as defined in §175-74, if required by §175-37C.

3. The Site Plan application fee, as established by the Town Board, and any required escrow
deposit for review costs, as required by the Planning Board.

D. Application for Area Variance

Where a proposed Site Plan contains one or more features which do not comply with the dimensional
regulations of this Chapter, application may be made to the Zoning Board of Appeals for an area variance
pursuant to §175-59F without a decision or determination by the Zoning Administrative Officer.

E. SEQRA Compliance

Upon receipt of application materials it deems complete, the Planning Board shall initiate the New York
State Environmental Quality Review process by either circulating the application and Environmental
Assessment Form to all involved agencies (if coordinated review is undertaken) or by issuing its
determination of significance within 20 days. Where the proposed action may have a significant effect on
the environment, the Planning Board shall issue a positive declaration and require the submission of a
Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS). No time periods for decision making in this Chapter shall
begin to run until either acceptance of a DEIS as satisfactory pursuant to New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation Regulations or the issuance of a negative declaration.

F. Public Hearing and Decision

1. The Planning Board shall hold a public hearing on the Site Plan and shall follow the provisions on
notice, agricultural data statements, county review, Conservation Board review, and time limits for
Special Permits in §§175-62E through G.

2. Criteria for decisions on Site Plans shall be limited to those listed in §175-65D. In granting Site Plan
approval, the Planning Board may impose any conditions which it considers necessary to fulfill the
purposes of this Chapter. These conditions may include increasing dimensional or area requirements,
requiring the set-aside of perpetual open space land pursuant to §175-20, specifying location, character,
and number of vehicle access points, requiring landscaping and/or screening, requiring clustering of

6



SLIULLULLD Alu UDLD L1 VIUCL W PIGHELYE CHVIULLILGHLAL 1TSUULLEY alud IMIUIINZS UIE DUIueIl OIl puoiic
services and facilities, and/or requiring performance guarantees to insure the completion of the project in
accordance with the conditions imposed.

3. A copy of the decision shall be immediately filed in the Town Clerk's office and mailed to the
applicant. resolution of either approval or approval with modifications and/or conditions shall include
authorization to the Planning Board Chairman to stamp and sign the Site Plan upon the applicant's
compliance with applicable conditions and the submission requirements stated herein.

4. If the Planning Board's resolution includes a requirement that modifications be incorporated in the Site
Plan, conformance with these modifications shall be considered a condition of approval. If the Site Plan is
disapproved, the Planning Board may recommend further study of the Site Plan and resubmission to the
Planning Board after it has been revised or redesigned.



§175-65 SITE PLAN REVIEW AND APPROVAL
A. Applicability

1. Site Plan approval by the Planning Board shall be required for all permitted uses listed on the Use
Table as requiring Site Plan approval only. Site Plan review shall be included as an integral part of the
Special Permit approval process and no separate Site Plan approval shall be required for uses requiring a
Special Permit.

2. The procedures for review of Site Plans for Major and Minor Projects (as defined in Article XII) are
described in §§175-66 and 175-67. Agricultural structures with a footprint of over 15,000 square feet
shall require Minor Project site plan approval. Agricultural structures with a footprint of 10,000 square
feet or less are exempt from site plan approval requirements.

3. Site Plan approval shall also be required for any development which is the functional equivalent of a
land subdivision but which is structured for ownership purposes as a condominium project. In such cases,
the Planning Board shall apply all relevant review criteria contained in the Land Development Law
(Chapter 112 of the Town Code) as well as the provisions of this Chapter.

B. Required Information for Site Plan

An application for Site Plan approval shall be accompanied by plans and descriptive information
sufficient to clearly portray the intentions of the applicant. Minor Project Site Plans shall contain the
information required by §175-67C and other information listed below if the Planning Board deems such
information necessary to conduct an informed review., Major Project Site Plans shall be prepared by a
licensed professional engineer, architect, surveyor, or landscape architect, and shall include the following
(unless waived):

SITE PLAN CHECK LIST

v 1. Alocation map drawn at the scale of 2,000 feet to the inch or larger (or other convenient scale
acceptable to the Planning Board) that shows the relationship of the proposal to existing community
facilities which affect or serve it, such as roads, shopping areas, schools, etc. A vicinity map shall also be
submitted that shows all properties, subdivisions, streets, and easements within 500 feet of the property.
Such maps may be superimposed on a United States Geological Survey or New York State Department of
Transportation map of the area.

_ ¥ _ 2. An existing conditions map, showing existing buildings, roads, utilities, and other man-made
features, as well as topography and all existing natural land features that may influence the design of the
proposed use such as rock outcrops, single trees eight or more inches in diameter located within any area
where clearing will occur, forest cover, soils (including prime and statewide important agricultural soils),
and ponds, lakes, wetlands and watercourses, aquifers, floodplains, and drainage retention areas.

Y 3 ASite Plan, drawn at a scale and on 2 sheet size appropriate to the project. The information
listed below shall be shown on the Site Plan and continuation sheets.

Y 4. Name of the project, boundaries, date, north arrow, and scale of the plan. Name and address of
the owner of record, developer, and seal of the engineer, architect, surveyor, and/or landscape architect. If
the applicant is not the record owner, a letter of authorization shall be required from the owner.

v 5. The location and use of all existing and proposed structures within the property, including all
dimensions of height and floor area, all exterior entrances, and all anticipated future additions and
alterations.



v 0. 10C€ 10Cation Ol dll préscl ana proposca pupilliC and privawc ways, OII-SUTtcl parking arcas,
dnveways outdoor storage areas, sidewalks, ramps, curbs, paths, landscaping, walls, and fences.
Location, type, and screening details for all waste disposal containers shall also be shown.

_ ¥V _ 7. The location, height, intensity, and bulb type (sodium, incandescent, etc.) of all external
lighting fixtures. The direction of illumination and methods to eliminate glare onto adjoining properties
must also be shown.

¥ 8. The location, hc:ght size, materials, and design of all proposed signs in compliance with §175-
39. In lieu of specific sign proposals in connection with the site plan submission, the applicant may
submit and the Planning Board may approve a general sign plan and program for the premises, specifying
intended locations, sizes, areas, message, design, and illumination.

¥ 9, The location of all present and proposed utility systems including:

v a. Sewage or septic system;

__ v ___b. Water supply system;

__ v __c. Telephone, cable, and electrical systems; and
v d. Storm drainage system including existing and proposed drain lines, culverts, catch
basins, headwalls, endwalls, hydrants, manholes, and drainage swales.

v 10. Erosion and sedimentation control plan required by §175-32 to prevent the pollution of
surface or groundwater, erosion of soil both during and after construction, excessive run-off, excessive
raising or lowering of the water table, and flooding of other properties, as applicable.

¥ 11. Existing and proposed topography at two-foot contour intervals, or such other contour interval
as the Board shall specify. All elevations shall refer to the nearest United States Coastal and Geodetic
Bench Mark, If any portion of the parcel is within the 100-year floodplain, the area will be shown, and
base flood elevations given. Areas shall be indicated within the proposed site and within 50 feet of the
proposed site where soil removal or filling is required, showing the approximate volume in cubic yards.

Y 12.A landscape, planting, and grading plan showing proposed changes to existing features.

¥ _ 13. Land Use District boundaries within 200 feet of the site's perimeter shall be drawn and
identified on the Site Plan, as well as any Overlay Districts that apply to the property.

Y 14 Traffic flow patterns within the site, entrances and exits, and loading and unloading areas, as
well as curb cuts on the site and within 100 feet of the site. The Planning Board may, at its discretion,
require a detailed traffic study for large developments or for those in heavy traffic areas to satisfy the
requirements of §175-40N.

¥ 15, For new construction or alterations to any structure, a table containing the following
information shall be included:
v a. Estimated area of structure currently used and intended to be used for particular uses
such as retail operation office, storage, etc.;
__¥ b, Estimated maximum number of current and future employees;
_NIAg g ¢. Maximum seating capacity, where applicable; and
¥ d. Number of parking spaces existing and required for the intended use.

16. Elevations at a scale of one-quarter inch equals one foot for all exterior facades of the
proposed structure(s) and/or alterations to or expansions of existing facades, showing design features and
indirqting the type and color of materials to be used.

17. Where appropriate, the Planning Board may request soil logs, percolation test results, and
storm run-oft calculations.



10. 1 1l4alld 1V UMBRPUDAEL V1 LUMRUULLIVL dUiu UGIHVIILIVIL Wadls, GILLGL WiH=dILG UL al dil dppivyeu

Eisposzi facility.

¥ 19, Part One of a long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact
Statement,

N/A 20, Where appropriate, a cultural resource survey of resources with historic or archaeological
significance.

v 21, A letter from the Zoning Administrative Officer stating either that there are no outstanding
zoning violations on the property or that the requested site plan approval is needed in order to correct a
violation.

22. Other information that may be deemed necessary by the Planning Board.

a)

b)

c. Waivers

The Planning Board may waive or allow deferred submission of any of the information required in
Subsection B above, as it deems appropriate to the application. Such waivers shall be discussed in the
course of pre-application conferences. The Planning Board shall issue a written statement of waivers for
all major projects. This statement shall be filed in the permanent record of the property.

a) Building plans and elevations to be provided in a future submission.

b)

c)

d)

10



EFe I LLGL IS

In reviewing Site Plans, the Planning Board shall ensure that the application complies with all applicable
provisions of this Chapter, including the environmental performance standards in §175-40. The Planning
Board shall also consider apply the criteria set forth below. The Planning Board may also refer for non-
binding guidance to the three-volume set of illustrated design guidelines published by the New York
Planning Federation in 1994, entitled Hamlet Design Guidelines, Building Form Guidelines, and Rural
Design Guidelines. The Planning Board may also refer to the —Design Handbook]| adopted by the
Philipstown Planning Board as advisory guidetines for the Route 9 Corridor as well as any other design
guidelines that it adopts from time to time as non-binding advisory material. In applying the criteria
contained in this subsection and the reference documents above, the Planning Board shall take into
consideration the location, character, and context of proposed development and adapt these criteria to the
setting (e.g. rural, hamlet, institutional, suburban, industrial) as appropriate.

1. Layout and Design

v a. To the maximum extent practicable, development shall be located to preserve the natural
features of the site and to avoid wetland areas, steep slopes, significant wildlife habitats, and other areas
of environmental sensitivity. The placement and design of buildings and parking facilities shall take
advantage of the site's topography, existing vegetation, and other pertinent natural features. The Planning
Board may require that an applicant prepare a conservation analysis as described in §175-20A of this
Chapter.

v b. All structures in the plan shall be integrated with each other and with adjacent structures and
shall have convenient access between adjacent uses. Structures shall, where practical, be laid out in the
pattern of a traditional hamlet.

v c. Except for retail and service businesses that require visibility, the visual impact of structures
from public roads shall be minimized through the use of vegetative screening, topography, and colors that
blend with the natural surroundings. Structures that are visible from public roads shall be compatible with
each other and with traditional structures in the surrounding area in architecture, design, massing,
materials, proportion, texture, color, and placement. Building components such as windows, roof lines
and pitch, doors, eaves, and parapets shall be compatible with historic structures in the Town. Vertical,
double-hung windows and steeply pitched roofs are encouraged but will not be required. Rooftop and
ground level mechanical equipment shall be screened from public view using materials harmonious with
the building, or shall be located where they are not visible from any public ways or other adjacent
properties.

v d. Where appropriate, setbacks shall maintain and continue the existing setback pattern of
surrounding properties.

" e. The Planning Board shall encourage the creation of landscaped parks or squares easily
accessible by pedestrians.

¥ _ f Trademarked architecture which identifies a specific company by building design features shall
be prohibited, unless the applicant can demonstrate that the design is compatible with the historic
architecture of the Town or the Building Form Guidelines.

¥ __ g Impacts on historic and cultural resources shall be minimized.

Y  h. Newly installed utility service systems and service modifications necessitated by exterior
alterations shall be installed underground. When feasible, existing aboveground utility service systems
shall be placed underground.

v i Buildings shall have a finished exterior on all sides.

11



v j. Metal buildings that are principal buildings (larger than a small storage building in an
unobtrusive location) shall be of color consistent with earth tones; shall have sufficient fenestration and
trim to break continuums of metal wall areas; and shall have brick, stone, wood trim or composite
materials providing a similar appearance, and features combined with the basic metal enclosure. A
complete package of elevations shall accompany any proposal for a metal building.

2. Landscaping and screening. Landscaping shall be provided and permanently maintained as
follows:

o a.All areas of the lot not covered by buildings and other structures, outside storage and approved
paving shall be suitably landscaped with trees and/or shrubs, lawns or other suitable tandscaping or shall
be left as natural terrain, if not disturbed by filling, grading or excavation.

¥ __ b.In the HC and OC districts, a strip of land not less than 20 feet in width and located in the area
required for a building setback from a residence district boundary line, or ali of such setback area on the
lot if less than 20 feet in width, shall be left and maintained in its natural state if already wooded or shall
be landscaped with evergreen trees planted to grow into a dense evergreen buffer strip within five years.

N/A_ c.Inthe M district, a strip of land not less than 30 feet in width and located in the area required for
a building setback from a residence district boundary line, or all of such setback area on the lot if less than
30 feet in width, shall be left and maintained in its natural state if already wooded or shall be landscaped
with evergreen trees planted to grow into a dense evergreen buffer strip within five years.

¥ d.Off-street parking and loading areas shall be provided with landscaped planting islands within
or border landscaping adjacent to such area in such a manner as to enhance the appearance of the area.
Any parking area accommodating 20 or more cars shall be provided with not less than one tree for each
20 cars or fraction thereof, which trees shall be not less than three inches diameter at breast height and 10
feet in height.

¥ __ e Landscaping, including grading, provided in the area required for a building setback from the
street line or center line of U.S. Route 9 shall be of a type, size and height as to avoid obstruction of
minimum sight lines along the highway as well as from access driveways onto the highway, whether

located on the lot or any other lot, as specified by the State Department of Transportation,

¥ £ All landscaping materials shall be of a type and/or species suitable for the location of the lot in
the Town and suitable for the soil conditions on the lot and shall be planted and maintained in accordance
with good landscaping practice. Landscaping shall be designed to facilitate conservation of the
environment and preservation of community aesthetic character. This shall be accomplished through the
use of native plant material and the retention of existing natural vegetation, thereby reducing or
eliminating the need for irrigation, pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers.

¥ _ g All landscaping, including growing materials, that are specified on an approved landscape plan
for a site shall be well maintained to carry out the intent of the landscape plan. Failure to maintain healthy
landscaping associated with a site plan approval will be a violation of said approval.

¥ ___h. Trees, shrubs and other plant materials which die or are otherwise not in a condition to fulfill
the approved landscape plan shall be replaced in the next planting season by similar plant material.

¥ _ i Fences and walls used for landscaping and screening shall be made of natural materials such as
wood, stone or brick or otherwise effectively landscaped.

¥ __ j- Landscaping shall be an integral part of the entire project area and shall buffer the site from
and/or integrate the sile with the surrounding area, as appropriate.

12



v k.Existing native tree stock eight or more inches in diameter at breast height shall be protected
and preserved to the extent possible to retain valuable community natural resources and promote energy
conservation by maximizing the cooling and shading effects of trees. The preservation of mature plant
species, hedge rows, wetlands, and woodlots shall be encouraged and included as a design element in the
development of the site.

v 1. If deemed appropriate for the site by the Planning Board, shade trees at least six feet tall and
two-inch caliper shall be planted and maintained at 20- to 40-foot intervals along roads at a setback
distance acceptable to the Highway Superintendent.

3. Parking, Circulation, and Loading

v a. Roads, driveways, sidewalks, off-street parking, and loading space shall be safe, and shall
encourage pedestrian movement.

N/A_ b. Vehicular and pedestrian connections between adjacent sites shall be provided to encourage
pedestrian use and to minimize traffic entering existing roads. The construction of connected parking lots,
service roads, alleys, footpaths, bike paths, and new public streets to connect adjoining properties shall be
required where appropriate.

v ¢ Off-street parking and loading standards in §175-38 shall be satisfied.

¥ d. Access from and egress to public highways shall be approved by the appropriate highway
department, including Town, County, and State.

¥ e All buildings shall be accessible by emergency vehicles.

v f. Parking spaces shall have wheel stops or curbs to prevent injury to trees and shrubs planted in
landscaped islands.

N/A__ g Bicycle parking spaces and racks shall be provided in an area that does not conflict with
vehicular traffic. Designated van/car pool parking, and other facilities for alternatives to single occupancy
vehicle use shall be provided wherever possible.

N/A  h. In developments where links to schools, churches, shopping areas, trails, greenbelts, and other
public facilities are feasible, or where a trail connection is recommended in the Comprehensive Plan or in
a Town Open Space Plan, a trail corridor shall be reserved on the approved Site Plan for this purpose.

N/A 4, Reservation of Parkland
For any Site Plan containing residential units, the Planning Board may require the reservation of parkland
or payment of a recreation fee pursuant to Town Law, §274-a(6).

§. Outside Storage

Any areas for outside storage (including temporary storage of waste materials; storage and display of
merchandise, supplies, machinery and other materials; and outside manufacture, processing or assembling
of goods; but excluding areas for parking of registered motor vehicles in daily use) shall be shown on the
site plan and located and screened as follows:

v a. In the HC and OC districts, outside storage areas shall not extend into the area required for a
building setback from a street line or from the center line of U.S. Route 9, as determined under § 175-
30(J), or from a residential district boundary line. Qutside storage shall be enclosed (except for necessary
access drives) by buildings and/or fences, walls, embankments or evergreen shrubs or trees so as to screen
the storage area from view from any other adjacent lot or any street. In no case shall the height of outside

13



al.uu:su A LWL LLIW I.IUI.EJ-II. VL LLI% GPHLU\'GU DDIGUIIIIIE. IJUIWJ.HHE ollall vw vi a UE'.IIBI.I.J ad W’ uUg aL leastk 270
effective in screening such view, at the time of occupancy, except that when evergreens are used, such
height and density shall be achieved within five years after establishment of the outside storage area.

v b. Outside storage on properties in the HC or OC districts shall not exceed 20% of the lot area
located in such district.

N/A ¢ In the M District, outside storage areas shall not extend into the area required for a building
setback from a property line, or a residence district boundary line, and shall not exceed 15% of the lot
area located in the industrial M District.

6. Miscellaneous Standards

Y a. Buildings and other facilities shall be designed, located, and operated to avoid causing
excessive noise on a frequent or continuous basis.

v _ b. Drainage of the site shall recharge ground water to the extent practicable. The peak rate of
surface water flowing off-site shall not increase above pre-development conditions and shall not
adversely affect drainage on adjacent properties or public roads.

¥ ¢ Applicable requirements for proper disposal of construction and demolition waste shail be
satisfied, and any necessary permits or agreements for off-site disposal shall be obtained.

¥ __ d. No materials shall be placed below the finished grade of a site other than utilities, sand, gravel,
rocks and soil that are uncontaminated by any solid waste or hazardous materials. Materials that were
previously contaminated and have been reconditioned shall not be permitted under this Subsection (e),
except that decontaminated material may be used as a base for road or parking lot construction, provided
that such decontaminated material does not pollute groundwater or surface water.

¥ e. Structures shall be located, constructed, and insulated to prevent on-site noise from interfering

with the use of adjacent properties. Similarly, buildings shall be situated to prevent off-site noise from
intruding on new development. Methods for blocking noise shall be used where appropriate, and shall
include fencing, walls, and natural buffers, such as berms and landscape planting with trees and large
shrubs.

¥  f Lighting shall comply with the standards in §175-40L.

§175-68 IMPLEMENTATION, REVISION, AND ENFORCEMENT OF APPROVED SITE PLANS

A. Within 6 months after receiving approval of a Site Plan, with or without modifications, the applicant
shall submit multiple copies of the Site Plan, as determined by the Planning Board, for stamping and
signing, The Site Plan submitted for stamping shall conform strictly to the Site Plan approved by the
Planning Board, except that it shall further incorporate any required revisions or other modifications and
shall be accompanied by the following additional information:

1. Record of application for and approval status of all necessary permits from Federal, State, and
County officials.

2. Detailed sizing and final material specification of all required improvements.

3. An estimated project construction schedule. If a performance guarantee pursuant to Subsection
B is to be provided by the applicant for all or some portion of the work, a detailed site
improvements cost estimate shall be included.

4, Proof of payment of the Planning Board's reasonable review costs.

14



= WA DML WA SASILLLAES FAMWY MALLW & AGAd) RAAW A IMLALALAAM) A WREL A MASWAES AR VT MANS WLErAwWL WA Liiwr

approved Site Plan to the Zoning Administrative Officer and the applicant. The Zoning
Administrative Officer may then issue a Building Permit. A Certificate of Occupancy may only
be issued if the project conforms to all applicable requirements of the Site Plan Approval.

B. Performance Guarantee

No Certificate of Occupancy shall be issued until all improvements shown on the Site Plan are installed,
or a sufficient performance guarantee has been posted for improvements not yet completed. The
performance guarantee shall be posted in accordance with the procedures specified in §277 of the Town
Law relating to subdivisions. The amount and sufficiency of such performance guarantee shall be
determined by the Town Board after consultation with the Planning Board, Town Attorney, Zoning
Administrative Officer, other local officials, and its consultants.

C. As-Built Plans and Inspection of Improvements

No Certificate of Occupancy shall be granted until the applicant has filed a set of as-built plans with the
Zoning Administrative Officer, indicating any deviations from the approved Site Plan. The Zoning
Administrative Officer shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with the site plan approval and for
the inspection of site improvements, including coordination with the Town's consultants and other local
officials and agencies, as may be appropriate, and shall grant a Certificate of Occupancy upon a finding
that the project as built complies in all material respects with the Site Plan. The Zoning Administrative
Officer shall also have the authority to inspect soil mines for compliance with conditions authorized by
§175-17.2D throughout the life of the mine. Costs of any required inspections may be charged to the
applicant as provided in section §71-3 of the Town Code.

15



a2 INS /I TE
B . /A

ENGINEERING, BURVEYING &
LANDSCAPE ARGHIT, ECTURE, F.C.

Statement of Use

3622 U.S. Route 9, Town of Phllipstown, New York
Tax Map # 17.-1-44

October 1, 2020

The subject property contains 4.5+ acres located in the Highway Commercial (HC) Zoning District,
on U.S. Route 8, in the Town of Philipstown. The subject lot contains a one primary building which has
generally been used for contractor offices and storage, and an accessory building to its south. There are
currently three access points to the site along its frontage with US-Rt 9, with gravel drives and lawn
consuming the front of the property. The rear of the property is currently largely gravel and lawn area
used for tenant storage and parking. There is a wall and septic system on site. There is a layer of brush,
and a thin layer of mostly deciduous trees around the periphery of the property.

The applicant is proposing to remove the existing building, asscciated drives, and storage areas, in
order to construct two buildings (15,400 SF and 10,500 SF), new cutdoor storage enclosures, and
associated parking. The buildings would house contractor office space and storage. The applicant seeks
to maintain the property's current use as Service Business, which is permitted by right in the HC zone.
No area variances are required. See the bulk requirements table on sheet SP-1, dated October 1, 2020.

It is anticipated that the buildings will house between 5 and 8 tenant spaces. The applicant
proposes to install a well and single septic system to service both buildings. All utilities will be engineered
and sized to accommodate the anticipated daily usage of approximately 600 gallons per day. Itis
anticipated that the average employee count for each unit will be 2-3 employees per tenant, with a total of
10-24 total employees. It is anticipated that the proposed use as contractor offices and storage could
generate one in, and one out trip per employee, plus an average of 2-3 additional in and out trip per
tenant, per weekday for deliveries, etc. Weekend trips are anticipated to be minimal.

The property also falls within the Clove Creek Aquifer (CCA) Subdistrict of the Town-wide Aquifer
Overlay District (AQO). Pursuant to Section 175-16E of the Town of Philipstown Code, no uses
prohibited within the AQO or CCA are being proposed. The applicant is seeking a Special Use approval
for storage of salt, fertilizers, pesticide, or herbicides in the Overlay District. As the site is contemplated to
accommodate contractors, proper storage of some of these items may be desired by potential tenants.
Covered storage would be required for salt, which would be accommodated by the potential future hoop
house indicated in the plan. Storage of all such materials would meet all local, and state requirements.

Z\EV18156100 Downey-Philipatown\Correspondence\20201201001 st_of_use.doc



RONALD J. GAINER, P.E., PLLC
31 Baldwin Road, Patterson, NY 12563
Mailing Address: PO BOX 417, Pawling, NY 12564

office 845-878-6507 cell 845-527-1432

TO: Town of Philipstown Planning Board  DATE: May 27, 2020
FROM: Ronaid J. Gainer, PE SUBJ: Commercial Site Plan - 3622 Route 9

Section 175-66B of the Town Code specifies that a pre-application conference be held concerning projects which
will require “Site Plan” or “Special Use” approvals from the Planning Board. However, given that the precautions
currently being taken during the coronavirus pandemic have caused Town Hall to be closed and so preclude such
a meeting from being held, it has been decided that applicants should review their development proposal with
the Town Engineer’s office in order to meet the intent of these regulations, so that the Planning Board may obtain
background information on such projects prior the filing of any formal applications to advance the project.

As a result, Adam Thyberg of Insite Engineering, Land Surveying and Landscape Architecture, PC has recently been
in contact with my office to discuss the property at 3622 Route 9. During these communications, the enclosed
technical information (see attached, encompassing a “Statement of Use” and “Concept Plan” drawing for the site)
was provided concerning the property owner’s plans to modify the present use of the property.

From these discussions, the following summary was developed on the proposal and relevant Code considerations.
Purpose of Application:

The property lies along the east side of NYS Route 9, 4001 feet south of Mountain Road North and
immediately north of Nikoias [talian Restaurant. The property presently contains a 1,300xsf structure and
detached garage. While the site was originally developed as a residence in the 1960’s, for some time the site
has been used for contractor offices and storage, with the garage converted to an accessory building.
However, the site is currently vacant. There are three access points to the site along its Route 9 frontage,
with gravel drives and lawn in the front of the property. The rear of the property is currently largely gravel
and lawn area, which is used for tenant storage and parking. There is a well and SSTS on site to serve the
premises. There is some vegetative growth and a thin strand of mostly deciduous trees around the side and
rear boundaries of the property.

The applicant proposes to demolish the existing building, associated drives and storage areas, and construct
two buildings (15,400 SF and 10,500 SF), new outdoor storage enclosures, and associated parking. While no
specific tenants have been identified, the applicant’s representatives advised that the buildings would house
contractor office space, with outside material and equipment storage.

Zoning District Information:
The property is located in the Highway-Commercial ("HC") Zoning District.
Discussion of Zoning Code Uses:

The applicant’s representative has described the planned uses as light industrial. However, the Town Zoning
Code defines "Light Industrial" as:

"Manufacture, assembly, treatment, processing, or packaging of products that does not emit objectionable

levels of smoke, noise, dust, odor, glare, or vibration beyond the property boundaries."
05-27-20 3622 Route 9 pre-appl memo.rig



Town of Philipstown
May 27, 2020
Page 2

RE: Commercial Site Plan; 3622 Route 9, Cold Spring, NY

It does not appear that the “Contractor’s Yard” (as the applicant’s representative describes the proposed use)
constitutes a “Light Industrial” use within the meaning of the Town’s Zoning Code. Further, the Town Zoning
Code does not list “contractor’s yard” as a use at all.

The Town Attorney previously looked into the Issue of “contractor yards” and opined that, depending on what
activity was being proposed, such a use might fall within the definitions of either "Lizht Industr", "Heavy
Industry", "Service business" or "Warehouse/wholesale business”. However, as was noted above, the
“contractor’s yard” at issue does not appear to fit within the definition of “Light Industry” and it also seems
unlikely that it fits within any of the other definitions.

Town Attorney previously looked into the issue of “contractor yards” and opined that, depending on what
activity was being proposed, such a use might fall within the definitions of either "Lizht Industr,", "Heavy
Industry", "Service business" or "Warehouse/wholesale business”. However, as was noted above, the
“contractor’s yard” at issue does not appear to fit within the definition of “Light Industry” and it also seems
unlikely that it fits within any of the other definitions.

Town Code § 175-10(A) provides that when in the event that a particular proposed use does not fit into any of
the categories shown on the Use Table and is not prohibited by the Town Code, then the use may be allowed
upon grant of a special permit by the Town Board. Therefore, unless the "contractor's yard" proposed by the
applicant can fit within the definition of one of the other uses allowed in the HC District, or can be shown to
be a legal nonconforming use, it seems that that applicant will need to seek such a special use permit from
the Town Board or a use variance from the ZBA.

If the applicant disagrees with me on this point, they may seek a ruling from the Zoning Administrative Officer
{i.e., the Building Inspector). If the Building Inspector says it doesn't fall within one of the uses listed in the
Code, the applicant could apply to the Town Board for a special permit or then appeal to the ZBA for an
interpretation and/or variance.

One other possibility is that if the applicant can conclusively establish that the former use involved a
“Contractor’s Yard”, and that this use has not been abandoned for more than two years (see §175-23F), they
can seek 1o have the Building Inspector permit the continuance of this use. Further, per §175-23B(2) the
applicant could be allowed to expand the “use” by no more than 25% over what previously existed, but even
this would first require the grant of a “Special Permit” by the Town ZBA.

In summary, if the Contractor’s Yard “use” is pre-existing, then the matter can be addressed directly with the
Building Inspector’s office. If not, then action by either the Town Board or ZBA would be necessary.

Site Plan Review Required:

In regard to Site Plan approval, from a review of the above the first threshold for the applicant to cross would
be whether the intended “uses” of the site are either “pre-existing” or otherwise permitted.

The Building Department advises that no Site Plan for the property exists in Town records. Therefore, if
action by the Planning Board is found to be necessary, a "Site Plan” application and associated fees will be
required, and would follow the usual Planning Board procedures.

L
( A"‘ Ronald J. Gainer, P.E.. PLLC




Town of Philipstown
May 27, 2020
Page 3

RE: Commercial Site Plan; 3622 Route 9, Cold Spring, NY

“Major/Minor” Classification:

Per the provisions of Section 175-60C(1) of the Town Code, the proposed activity would clearly exceed the
following threshold criteria:
s Construction of facilities or structures for a non-residential use covering 3,000sf of building
footprint
s Alteration and active use of 10,000 square feet of land, with or without structures.

Therefore, the project would therefore represent a “Major" project. It is noted that a public hearing for
“Major” projects is mandatory.

Waivers: No waivers were identified by the applicant.
Sensitive Environmental Areas/Overlay Districts:
This property fails within:
o Clove Creek Aquifer Overlay District (compliance with §175-16 regulations required)

It is noted that the concept plan provided indicates an area for covered outdoor salt storage. This would
represent a use that requires a special permit under §175-16.

Site Development issues:

Any application filed must include all information specified in §175-65B as well as that required by §175-16.
Further, the Plans should also specify the amount of impervious coverage, as well as any overall site
disturbance planned, to confirm what SWPPP requirements will apply.

Site Plan Fees: Depending upon the process followed by the applicant, the following fees would may apply:

“Site Plan, major” - $1,000 +520/parking space + escrow
Or
“Special Permit Use & Site Plan, major”

$1,500 +$20/parking space + escrow

Full Environmental Assessment Form - $300

“No Violations” letter from Town CEO - $175

Public Hearing fee $250 (mandatory for “major” projects)

Final or Conditional Final Approval fee - $250

Escrow - $5,000 (un-used monies returned to applicant)

It should be noted that the application fees and escrow deposit should be posted with separate checks.
Further, the fee for the “No Violations” letter is paid directly to the Town Building Department.

Expected Referrals:

» Putnam County Department of Planning (GML 239m referrai)

e NYS DOT {Highway Work Permit required for new channelized access locations proposed)

e PCDOH (well & SSTS’s to serve proposed premises)

¢ acourtesy referral to the North Highlands Fire Department is often performed for any active applications,
to permit them to comment should they wish.

k
>\< Aﬁ' Ronald J. Gainer, P.E., PLLC




Town of Philipstown
May 27, 2020
Page 4

RE: Commercial Site Plan; 3622 Route 9, Cold Spring, NY

It is believed that the foregoing summarizes Town Code provisions which will apply to the site improvements
planned.

c: Greg Wunner, Code Enforcement Officer
Stephen Gaba, Esq.
Max Garfinkie, NRRO
Applicant {c/o insite Engineering)

C/{\‘“ Ronald J. Gainer, P.E., PLLC



Adam Thyherg

= —_— ]
From: Greg Wunner <gwunner@philipstown.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:06 AM
To: Adam Thyberg
Subject: Re: FW: (T} Philipstown PB - 3622 Route 9

Based on the "statement of use” and conversation, it appears to comply with the definition of a "service business " and
would most likely be in keeping with surrounding uses.

It would be difficult to declare actual tenants at this time, but may be useful to clarify actual uses allowed and uses that
are restricted in any approvals moving forward

On 8/26/2020 10:02 AM, Adam Thyberg wrote:
Greg,

See below. As discussed this morning, Ron is looking for an interpretation that the proposed use, as
detailed in the attached Statement of Use, fits the description of the Town code’s definition of Service
Business, which reads,

“A business or nonprofit organization that provides services to the public, either on or off the premises,
including but not limited to building, electrical, plumbing, and landscape contracting, arts Instruction or
studio, automobile service station, business and educational services, catering, day-care center (not as
part of an educational Institution), health club, house cleaning services, locksmith, photocopying, repair
and restoration services, tailoring, typing, and word processing. Service business does not include retail
business, restaurants, warehouses, offices, or other uses separately listed in the Use Table.[4] A
convenience store that sells gasoline and auto supplies but does not repair or service vehicles shall be
considered a retail business.” (§ 175-74hb.)

You will also find a Concept Plan attached.

If you could please respond to this email whether the proposed use seems to fit the definition above, it
would allow us to move forward with the Planning Board.

Thanks againl

a INSITE
TN/ ENGINEERING, SURVEYING &
" LAMDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, PC.

Senior Designer

Adam Thyberg

INSITE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C.
3 Garrett Place
1



Carmal, New York 10512
(845) 225-9690 x147
(845) 225-9717 Fax
www.insiis-eng.com

This email is intended for the sole use of the addrassee(s). Any attached file(s) have been issued for convenience
only and at the specific request of the ciient or their agent. It is specifically understood that any aitached fite(s) are not
certified by Insite Engineering, Surveying, and Landscape Architecture, P.C. (Insite). No use or reproduction of the
information provided is permitted without the written consent of Insite.

From: Ron Gainer <r{zainerd comcast.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Adam Thyberg <athyberz @ insite-eng.com>
Subject: (T) Philipstown PB - 3622 Route 9

Since the Town Attorney was heavily involved in the development of my earlier memorandum, | forwarded your
email to his office for comment. Below is Steve Gaba's response. So, your next step with be to make your case
with the Town Building Inspector. He's previously received my memo.

Ron Gainer

From: Stephen Gaba <szabai drakeloeb.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:58 AM

To: Ron Gainer <rigaineriZcomcast.net>
Subject: RE: {T) Philipstown PB - 3622 Route 9

Ron,

| think they need to go through Greg Wunner regarding the interpretation question on the use. If you
want to send their memo to Greg for them that's fine (or, if not, you can tell them they need to do
it). But | think we'd be overstepping our authority if you were to just say "OK, it's a service

business". I'm not ready to say that all contractors yards are service businesses.

Stephen J. Gaba, Esq.
Member

DRAKELOEB

555 Hudson Valley Avenue, Suite 100
New Windsor, New York 12553

Tel. (845) 458-7310
Fax (845) 458-7311
www.drakeloeb.com

This communication is intended only for the listed addressee and may contain Information that Is privileged and confidential. If you are not the
addressee listed above, any use, distribution or reproduction of this communication (Including any attachrnents) is strictly prohibited. IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY A REPLY EMAIL OR PHONE, AND PERMANENTLY DELETE
THE ORIGINAL EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS FROM ALL STORAGE DEVICES WITHOUT RETAINING A COPY. THANK YOU.



Pursuant to IRS Regulations, ony tax advice contained in this communication or attachments is not intended to be used and cannot be used for
purposes of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any tax
reiated matier.

From: Ron Gainer [mallto:rjgainer@comcast.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Stephen Gaba

Subject: FW: (T) Philipstown PB - 3622 Route 9

Pls see the email below, and the information attached. I’ve also attached my original memo, which was developed
with your input. What say you? Any reason to revise the memo?

From: Adam Thyberg <athyberz@insite-engz.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Ron Gainer <rizaineri@comcast.net>

Cc: John Watson <JWatsoniilinsite-eng.com>
Subject: RE: (T) Philipstown PB - 3622 Route 9

Ron,

Thank you for your thorough analysis. We acknowledge that the Light Industrial use as defined in the
code is not compatible with the proposed use, but we feel confident that the definition of “Service
business” fits with what we are proposing. Please see the response letter, revised Statement of Use,
and Concept Plan attached here.

We hope that you will agree with our assessment and will be willing to revise your memorandum to the
Planning Board.

Thanks for your help on this. Let us know if you have any questions.

4 INSITE
ﬂ ENGINEERING, SURVEYING &
- LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, F.G.

Adam Thyberg
Landscape Designer

INSITE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C.
3 Garrett Place

Carmel, New York 10512

(845) 225-9690 x147

(845) 225-9717 Fax

www.inzile-eng.com

This email is intendad for the sole use of the addressee(s). Any altached file(s) have been issued for convenience
only and at the specific request of the client or their agent. It is specifically understood that any aitached file(s) are not
certified by Insite Engineering, Surveying, and Landscape Architecture, P.C. (Insite). No use or reproduction of the
information provided is permitied without the written consent of Insite.

From: Ron Gainer <rjzainer{i comcast.net>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:56 AM




To: Adam Thyberg <athyberg @insite-eng.com>
Subject: (T) Philipstown PB - 3622 Route 9

Enclosed pls find a memorandum concerning the improvements proposed at the above referenced commercial
site. This was developed in consultation with the Town Attorney’s office.

This has been distributed to the Town. Any questions, pis call,

Ronald J. Gainer

RONALD J. GAINER, PE, PLLC
PO Box 417

Pawling, NY 12564

{c) 845-527-1432



A 088 EsFEVER UISTIICTLWLE SUASICTSIITFMEISS L' UT ITE

Part I - Project and Setting
Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part | based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information

contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:
3622 Route 8 LLC

' Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):
3622 Route 9, Cold Spring, NY 10518

' Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):

The applicant seeks Site Plan Approval to remave an existing approximately 2,000 square foot structure and 325 squara foot accessory structure, and to
construct two new buildings (15,400sf & 10,500sf} to house contractor offices and storags.

| Name of Applicant/Sponsor; | Telephone: g45 452.3200
3622 Route 9 LLC E-Mail:
R =
Address: 15 1y qson Pointe Drive
| City/PO: Poughkespsle State: ., Zip Code: 12601
| Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: g45.095.g890 '
IJohn M. Watson, P.E., Inslte Englneering, Surveying & Landscape Architacture, P.C. E-Mail: jwatsan@insite-eng.com
" Address:
3 Garrstt Place
" City/PO: o State: Zip Code:
Carmel NY 10612
" Property Owner (if not same as sponsor); Telephone:
Same As Applicant E-Mail:
Address:
City/PO: State: | Zip Code:

Page 1 of 13




B. Goveranment Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial

assistance.)
Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Application Date
Required (Actual or projected)
a. City Counsel, Town Board, [JYesiZINo
or Vill e Board of Trustees
b. City, Town or Village BYesCOINo  site Pan gogmal 10/1/20
Plann’ Board or Commission Approval of Special Use Permit
c. City, Town or CIyesiZINo
Vill e Zoning Boardof A als
d. Other local agencies OYeskZINo
e. County agencies @ZYesCONo  PCDOH Well & Septic 11721+-
f. Regional agencies COYesiZINo
g. State agencies BYesTINo  NYSDOT Driveway Permit 11721+
NYSDEC Coverage under GP-0-20-001 31/21+-
h. Federal agencies CIYes[INo
i. Coastal Resources.
i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? CIYes&ZNo
ii. s the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program? [ YeshZINo
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? [ YesBZINo
C. Planning and Zoning
C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or regulation bethe [IYesiZINo
only approval{s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?
o If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
s If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1
C.2. Adopted land use plans.
2, Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site MYes[INo
where the proposed action would be located?
If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action EIYesCINo
would be located?
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway; Z1Yes[INo
Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;
or other?)
If Yes, identify the plan(s):
c a
c. [s the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan, [JYesEZINo

or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?
If Yes, identify the plan(s):

Page 2 of 13



L., zoming

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. i1 Yes[INo
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?
HC Hi hwa Commerclal CCA Clove Creek uifer Overl

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? 2 Yes[No
c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? O YestZINe
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located? Haldane School District

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?

0 FPolice Lieparmmsnt and 116

¢. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
North Highlands Fire Department

d. What parks serve the project site

D. Project Details
D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

4. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)? Commerical - Contractor offices and storage

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 4.55 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 3.59 acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contighous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 4.55 acres
c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? i YesT INo
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,
square feet)? % 125 Units: 66,000 s.f.+
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? OYesiZINo
If Yes,
i Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed? ClYesNo
ifi. Number of lots proposed?
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum
e. Will the proposed action be constructed in multiple phases? O YeskZINo
i. If No, anticipated period of construction: 8 months
i 1f Yes:
o  Total number of phases anticipated
e Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition) month year
e  Anticipated completion date of final phase month year
s  Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may

determine timing or duration of future phases:

Page 3 of 13



AL WA AW L W) WWE AL ax

If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.
One Family Two Family Three Family Multiple Family (four or more)

T

Initial Phase

At completion
of all phases
g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? A Yes[INo
If Yes,
i. Total number of structures 2
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: 30" height; 70 width; and 220'length
iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: 25,800 square feet
h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any OYesiZiNo
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?
If Yes,
i. Purpose of the impoundment:
ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: Ground water (] Surface water streams [JOther specify:
iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.
iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment. Volume: million gallons; surface area: acres
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure; height; length

(IR " FILLY)

vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure {e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):

D.2. Project Operations

a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both?

(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)
If Yes:
i.What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?
ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
o  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):
e  Over what duration of time?

Yes

|

ifi. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?

If yes, describe.
v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated? acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? acres
vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? feet

viii. Will the excavation require blasting?
ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?
If Yes:

il

Ye V]

[Jyes[No

Yes No

i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic

description):

Page 4 of 13




Fle LAVOVL LUV LIVYY LW PLUVERVOWAL GALIULL FTULIU ALIGWL UIGL WALTI UUULY U1 WOLIELIL, ©.F, GAGRYULIUVLL, L1, PIMGCILGLLL UL SLIUCIULCS, Ul

alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:

il

iii. Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? Yes[No
If Yes, describe:

iv. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? ] Yes[JNo
If Yes:

»  acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:
s expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion;
e purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):

s proposed method of plant removal:
o  if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s):
v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:

¢. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? RZ1YesINo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: 600 gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply? OYesiZNo
If Yes:
o  Name of district or service area;
»  Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? O Yes[dNo
s Is the project site in the existing district? CJyesCINo
e Is expansion of the district needed? ClyesCINo
» Do existing lines serve the project site? O YesCINe
ifi. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? OYes[No

If Yes:
»  Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

s  Source{s) of supply for the district:
iv. Is a new water supply district or service aren proposed to be formed to serve the project sita? [ Yest/INo
If, Yes:

»  Applicant/sponsor for new district:
e Date application submitted or anticipated:
s  Proposed source(s) of supply for new district:
v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:

Well
vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity: § gallons/minute,
d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? b2l Yes[INo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: 800 gallons/day

ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and
approximate volumes or propertions of each);
Sanita Wastewater

ifi. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? OYeskZINo
If Yes:
o  Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:
e Name of district:
o Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? CdYes{INo
¢ [s the project site in the existing district? CJYesINo
* Is expansion of the district needed? CdYes[No

Page 5 of 13



- LU CRISLILIE STWTL LIICS ST YE UWIC PLUJOUL SUHET L] ICSpING
e  Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? OYesNo
If Yes:
o Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:
iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? OYesiZINo
If Yes:
e Applicant/sponsor for new district:
e  Date application submitted or anticipated:
e  What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge? o
v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):
8875

vi, Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater nmoff, either from new point AYes[INo
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?
If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?
117612.0 Square feet or _ 2.70 acres (impervious surface)
196686.8 Square feet or _ 4.55 acres (parcel size)
ii. Describe types of new point sources. Rooftoys, asphalt, and pravel

|

iii, Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
Onsite swales and stormwater basins

o Ifto surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:

s  Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? OYeslZINo
iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? [ZlYes[INo
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel OYes{ZINo

combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify:
i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)

B

iii. Stationary sources during operations {e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, [JYes[ZINo
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:

i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet OYesiZINo
ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)

fi. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide {CO.)

Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N,O)

Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SFg)

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

Page 6 of 13




aRE o AR smaw s g wew W wssAw LU iy WAL M4SN LILILVRME WAy MW VR LGy b RRALILLWELE | AN AEuRy Ld & W g LT
landﬁlls, composting faclhtles)?
If Yes:
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric):
ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring):

| i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as Yesi/INo
quarry or landfill operations?
If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust): I

new demand for transportation facilities or services?
If Yes:

i, When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply): 2l Moming 4] Evening [OWeekend
O Randomly between hours of |
ii, For commercial activities only, projected number of truck tnps/day and type (e.g., semi trailers and dump trucks): |
10-24 dump trucks and trallers

iii. Parking spaces:  Existing NotDefined proposed 36 Net increase/decrease 38
iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? Clyesh/INo
v. If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:

j- Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial il Yes[ INo ‘

vi, Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within Y mile of the proposed site? Yes[No
| vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric [ ]Yesf/]No
or other alternative fueled vehicles?
| viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing  [JYesi/]No
| pedestrian or bicycle routes?

|
k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand iYes[INo
for energy?
If Yes:
| i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action:
Typlcat contractor nd storage buildisas
| ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or |

other): |
| Grid/Central Hudson —
iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an existing substation? [OYesiZ]No
| 1. Hours of operation. Answer eall items which apply.
L. During Construction: ii. During Operations:

s  Monday - Friday: 8am-5pm s Monday - Friday: 8 am -5 pm

o Saturday: 8am-5pm s  Saturday: 8 am - 5 pm

o Sunday: None e  Sunday: Bam-5pm

* Holidays: None s  Holidays: Bam-5pm

Page 7 of 13



AW A GssmsE S AEE Wamwewwes WemsLvasafm e S wome oS- o= = -

Iiks TY LM LEAW s
operation, or both?

Ifyes:
i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:
T calconstru onn | duri weekda ands turda s

ii. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen?
Describe: Some trees will be removed.

n, Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting?
If yes:
i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:
Full cutoff site li htin run durin ular  erations and on motion sensors after hours.

#i. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen?
Describe:

0. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day?
If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:

p. Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons)
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?
If Yes:
£, Product(s) to be stored
#i, Volume(s) per unit time

- {e.g., month, year)
iii. Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities:

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides,
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

ii. Will the sed action use Inte  ted Pest Man ement Practices?

1. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal
of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?

If Yes:
i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:

» Construction: 20 tons per Da durin demo (unit of time)
» Operation : 1 tons per Month (unit of time)
ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
e Construction: Re in where ssible.
s  Operation: in where ssible.

ii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
e Construction: Quafifled and licensed waste man ement sarvice.

» Operation: Qualified and licensed waste mana ement service.

Page 8 of 13

Yes No

A YesCINo

Oves

OYesiINo

OYesINo

3 Yes ZINo

Yes ZINo
A1 Yes CONo

T



e a e maawe ps g a 1WA LIIGMAILIWASLILLL WL W DI FT AAILY LIMALIE WA IAWAIL LUV RILY had W pgry 1YW

If Yes:
i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities):
ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:
. Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
. Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment
iil. If landfill, anticipated site life: years

t. Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous [] YesfZINo
waste?
If Yes:

i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility:

il. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents:

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents:

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? Yes No

If Yes: provide name and location of facility:
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:

No hazardous waste to be uced on site.
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site
a. Existing land uses.
i. Check ell uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
[0 Urban (A Industrial /] Commercial 7] Residential (suburban) [ Rural (non-farm)
[J Forest [ Agriculture [J Aquatic O Other (specify):
ii, If mix of uses, generally describe:
Hi hwa commerci | which ad olns residential.
b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site,
Land use or Current Acreage After Change
Cov Ac e Project Com letion Acres +-)

¢ Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious

surfaces 0.45 270 +2.25
o Forested 245 0.76 -1.68
e Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non- 0 0 0

“cultural, includin abandoned  “cultural)

e  Agricultural 0 0 0

includes active orchards, field, ouse etc,)
e  Surface water features 0 o 0

(lakes, ds, streams, rivers, etc.
*  Wetlands (freshwater or tidal) 0 0 0
s Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill) 0 0 0
o  Other

Describe: Lawn 1.62 0.98 -0.64

Stormwater Management 0 0.08 +0.08

Page 9 of 13



e AU MY AWM SILW M WOWLILLY MWW VY MWLLUWLS W WY WULLLLWLILY IV UV LG CaLIULE ] L TESLEING
i. If Yes: explain:
d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed ~ §Z]Yes[ INo
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?
If Yes,
i. Identify Facilities:
Preferred care at Home of North Westchester and Putnam.

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? [IYeskZINo
If Yes:
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
e Dam height: feet
s Dam length: feet
o Surface area: acres
e Volume impounded: gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam's existing hazard classification:
iii, Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, O YesiZINo
or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?
If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed? CJYes[] No
s Ifyes, cite sources/documentation:
ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

iii, Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin [dvesiZINo
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?
If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any O veskZ] No
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?
If Yes:
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site O] YesiZINo
Remediation database? Check all that apply:
O Yes - Spills Incidents database Provide DEC ID number(s):
[0 Yes — Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s): .

[ Neither database
ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? OvesiZINo
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):

iv. If yes to (i), (i) or (jii) above, describe current status of site(s):

Page 10 of 13



Fa A3 Ml IV Wl D1k SUL WAL W LT LD LILLLIVLLEL WAJLILL L LML LS LY WDeD |

¢ [fyes, DEC site [D number:

L I GOl YW

s  Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):
s  Describe any use limitations:
¢  Describe any engineering controls: —_—
o  Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place? [ Yes[INo
» Explain: -
E.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Site
a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site? >g' feet
b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site? [CJYesiZINo
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings? %
c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site: ChB Chartion Fine Sandy Loam 2%
RhB Riverhead Loam 75%
%
d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site? Average: >8' feet
e. Drainage status of project site soils:  Well Drained: 100 % of site
[0 Moderately Well Drained: % of site
[ Poorly Drained % of site
f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: 7] 0-10%: 80 % of site
i1 10-15%: 5 % of site
21 15% or greater: 5 % of site
g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site? YesiZINo
If Yes, describe:
h. Surface water features.
i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, CyesiZINo
ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site? lYes[INo
If Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.i.
iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, IlYes[No
state or local agency?
iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:
e  Streams: Name Clessification
®  Lakes or Ponds: Name Classification
¢  Wetlands: Name Approximate Size
®  Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) WP-17 on nel hborin lot to the west
v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired OYesZNo
waterbodies?
If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired:
i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway? OYesi/No
j. Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain? C]Yesi/INo
k. Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain? ClvesfZiNo
1. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer? pYes[No

If Yes:
i. Name of aquifer: Principal Aquifer, Primary Aquifer

Page 11 of 13



1L AUGLILLY (IS EGUVLLAEUL WLILLLIG SPCUICS LHEL UCGUPY UL USE LIE PLUJSCL Siw:
Squirrels

Deer

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community?
If Yes:
i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation):
Oak-Tulip Tree Forsst
ii, Source(s) of description or evaluation:
iif, Extent of community/habitat:

s Currently: 2768.0 acres
s Following completion of project as proposed: acres
e  Gain or loss (indicate + or -): acres

o. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal govemment or NYS as

1 Yes[INo

endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

If Yes:
i Species and listing (endangered or threatened):

Northem Long-sared Bat, Timber Rattlesnake

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by N'YS as rare, or as a species of
special concern?

If Yes:
i. Species and listing:

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing?
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use:

E.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site

a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to
Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304?
If Yes, provide county plus district name/number:

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present?
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?
ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):

c. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National
Natural Landmark?
If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark: [ Biological Commumity O Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent:

d. [s the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Yes:
i. CEA name:
/i. Basis for designation:
iii, Designating agency and date:

Page 12 of 13

Yes

[JYesi/No

[JYesi/INo

CYesiZINo

[ YesZINo



e AW WL MW WAV WArAAMALLY WA EW A s mwry e wwR s wasapmy e s mw e — =

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner er of the NYS
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places?
If Yes:
i Nature of historic/archaeological resource: [T ]Archaeological Site  [JHistoric Building or District
ii. Name:
iii, Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for OYesE/INo
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? OYesiZINo

If Yes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):
ii. Basis for identification:

h. Ts the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local OvYes[ONo
scenic or aesthetic resource?
If Yes:
i. Identify resource: Taconic State Parkwa Bear Mountain - Beacon Hl hwa Route 8D Newbu h Beacon Brid-e
ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.): NYS ScenicB &

iii. Distance between project and resource: <5 milesmiles.
i. Isthe project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers O YesZINo
Program 6 NYCRR 6667
If Yes:
i. Identify the name of the river and its designation:
ii. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in G6NYCRR Part 6667 [OJYes[INo

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.

G. Verification
[ certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name John M. Watson, P.E. Date 10/1/2020 )
Insite | ring,Su  Ing & Landscape Architecturs, P.C.
Signature Title Senior Principal Englneer .

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




EAr viapper Summary Keport

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 9:12 AM

'-

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper ie a screening tool intended to asaist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies In preparing an environmental

47147,
17 .-1- ?2:2 f “'-. o =3

SGS, IntbindpdNCRENK

fFF!-HH('JnfquﬂppnMEn Esti China {Hong Kong, Esri E
ﬁ,Es[llEhihnq, NGCC, (g puﬁtred:th contributors, k! the QS User Comm unity n]lﬂlbqrs

{ L") ~7.~1-16 assessment form {EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are
& Jﬂ JT - , answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional Information on any EAF
Oup, 74147, /"~ 7.4 4. question can be obtained by consuiting the EAF Workbooks. Although
. ) Yo the EAF Mappar provides the most up-to-date digital data available to
7-1-2% \ : % o 17.-2-32 DEC, you may aiso need to contact kecal or other data sources in order
A — bt ;4™9-£%, {o oblain data not provided by the Mapper. Digilal data is not 8
"*. / - w1781 S substitule for agency determinations.
\ = F ~.. F~ / “If. .
714 - Wy 1.2
@B 7. ?1’% il
17142 Ve, /
17.-1-40 g
17.-1-72.1

17.-1-39

Tl i

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Area]
B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area]
C.2.b. [Special Planning District]

£.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Potential Contamination History]

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Listed]

E.1.hi [DEC Spllls or Remediation Stte -
Environmental Site Remediation Database]

No

No

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

Digital mapplng data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

E.1.h.ii [Wlthln 2,000' of DEC Remediation No
Site]

E.2.9 [Umque Geolog:c Features] No
E.2.h. [Surface Water Features] No
E.2.h.ii [Surfeoe Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features]

Yes - Digital mapping information on loca! and federal wetlands and
_wate_rlpodies ie Itrlown to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

E.2.hv [Impalred Water Bodles] No
E.2.i. [Floodway] No
E.2.]. {100 Year Floodplain] No
E.2.k. [500 Year Floodplain] No
E.2.l. [Aquifers] Yes

E.2.l. [Aquifar Names]
E.2.n. [Natural Communities]
E.2.n.i [Natura‘l Communities - Name]

Principail Aquifer, Primary Aquifer
Yes
Oak-Tulip Tree Forest

Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report ,




i s P IARAT I WP Wl W 1T WGBS IS WP DPWIGD] 199

E.2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Species - Northern Long-eared Bat, Timber Rattlesnake
Name]

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals] No
E.3.a. [Agricultural District] No
E.3.c. [National Natural Landmark] No
E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area] No

'E3.e. [National or State Register of Historic Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Places or State Eligible Sites] Workbook.

E.3.f. [Archeological Sites] No
E.3.i. [Designated River Corridor] No

Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report






o VA

DOCUMENT 2 1500785
DEED - COnr/vaCcAaNT

RETT:z 142 $.00
CDNBIDERQTIBH= $.00
035/14/2010 02:24:51 P.M.

RECEIPT: 7310 FEE:z s$31
DENMIS .). SANT S-00
PUTHﬁH COUNTY CLERK

LIBER: 1853 PAGE: 37

PUTNAM COUNTY RECORDING PAGE

PAGE 1 OF RECORDED DOCUMENT

RECORD & RETURN TO: TYPE OR PRINT

White Plains, Ny 10604

Stern Keiser & Panken, LLP
Cynthia T. Grubiak, Paralegal Lawrence M. Downey
1025 Westchester Avenue, Ste. 305 To

3622 Route 9, Llc

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

nunmﬁg: MG [ SAT[ ] AsMr["] cEM[] POA[:] ESE E:]
OTHER

RECORDING FEES # OF RESERVE FOR CERTIFICATION
PAGES *1,
c/R
ReD FEE KOO0

STAT CHG _ 20.00
REC MGMT  20.00
CROSS REF

TOTAL d;C)_ZEa

THIS DOCUMENT WAS EXAMINED PURSUANT TO §$315 REAL PROPERTY LAW

s fé/«f#"“

DENNIS J. SANT
PUTNAM COUNTY CLERK

RESERVE FOR CLERK’S NOTES

Revised 10/2008



N\

AN

| i
; .t ‘-4 ! L db ..o ub



— Bargan and Sule Deed, with Covenant aguinst Granior's Acts — Individual or Corporation {Single Sheer)

CONBULY YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT—THIS INSTRUMENT SHOLULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY.

W
THIS INDENTURE, made the .S ' day of M Y , in the year 2010,
BETWEEN

LAWRENCE M. DOWNEY, having a mailing address at P.O. Box 115, Cold Spring, New York, 10516,

party of the first part, and

3622 ROUTE 9, LLC, a New York Limited Liability Company, having a mailing address at c/o Alan Feldstein, 627
South Main Street, New City, New York 10956,

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) paid by the party of the second part,

does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second

part forever, 2

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buiidings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being
in the

SEE SCHEDULE A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREQF

BEING the same premises conveyed to the party of the first part by deed dated September 13, 2001 and recorded in the
Office of the Putnam County Clerk on November 5,2001 in Liber 1568, Page 245.

BEING the same premises known as 3622 Route 9, Phitipstown, New York 10516.

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and roads
abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and
rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the
party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything whereby the said
premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of the first part will
receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be apptied
first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the
improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose. The word “party” shali be construed as if it
read “'parties™ whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly exccuted this deed the day and year first above written.

A O T

'_1.AWRENCE M. DOWNEY )



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TAKEN | NEW YORK STATE
State of New York. County of }\ESTC HeSTE . S8

wy
On the 5 day of M\’ in the year 2010, before me, the

undersigned. personally appeared
LAWRENCE M. DOWNEY

. personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are)
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/herftheir capacity(ies). and that
by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument. the individual(s). or
the pcrson upon behaif of which the individual(s) acted. executed the
inslruur?r.-ﬁ:_;_

S

4

Notary Signiture

SUSAN H. ACCETTA
Notery Public, State of New York
No. 02AC5047917
Qualified In Westchester Cr.\uzrg* l3
Commisslon Expirea August 14, |

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY SUBSCRIBING WITNESS
TAKEN IN NEW YORK STATE

State of New York, County of
Onthe dayof intheyear |, before me. the undersigned, a
Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared . the
subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument. with whom | am
personally acquainted, who. being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that he/she/they reside(s) in

(f the place of residence 1 m a city, inchude the siceet and sireet mumber if any, thereof),
that he/she/they know(s)

to be the individual described in and who executed the foregoing
instrument; that said subscribing witness was present and saw said

execute the same: and that said witness at the same time subscribed
his/her/their name{s) as a witness thereto

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TAKEN IN NEW YORK STATE

State of New York, County of

On the day of _____in the year 2010, before me, the
undersigned, personally appeared

. personally known to me or proved 1o me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are)
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies). and that
by his/er/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or
the person upon behalf of which the individual(s) acted. executed the
instrument.

Notary Signature

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TAKEN OUTSIDE NEW YORK
STATE

*State of , County of , ss:
*Or insert District of Columbia, Territory, Possession or Foreign |
County) |

Onthe dayof inthe year the

undersigned personally appeared |

, before me

Personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfectory
evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they |
executed the same in his‘her/their capacity(ies). that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s) or the person upon
behalf of which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument. and
that such individual make such appearance before the undersigned in |
the

(add the city or political subdivision and the state or country or other
place the acknowledgement was taken).

Bargain and Sale Deed
With Covenants

Title No.

LAWRENCE M. DOWNEY
TO
3622 ROUTE 9, L1L.C

SECTION: 17

BLOCK: 1

LOT: 44

COUNTY ORTOWN: Putnam County

STREET ADDRESS: 3622 Route 9 ,
Philipstown, NY 10516 '

RETURN BY MAIL TO:

STERN KEISER & PANKEN, LLP
ATT: CYNTHIA GRUBIAK, PARALEGAL
1025 WESTCHESTER AVENUE, SUITE 305 |
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604 '




SCHEDULE A

ALL that certain parcel of land, situate In the Town of Philipstown, County of Putnam
and State of New York, that is known and designated as Parcel 2 on that certain “Subdivision
Piat Prepared for Empire Swift Homes, 'nc.” dated May 30, 1988 and prepared by BADEY &
WATSON, Survaying & Engineering, P. C., which map was filed Octobar 6, 1982 as Map No.
2441, that is bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the southeasterly line of U.S. Route 9 whare the said
southeasterly line is intersected by the line dividing Parcel 1 from Parcel 2 on the said map,
which point is distant S. 37-48-29 W, 236.37 feet as measured along the said southeasterly
line of U.S. Routs 9 from the point formad by the intersection of the said southeasterly line
of LS. Route 9 with the southwasterly line of East Mountain Roed North, all as shown on the -
said filed map, said point being the hortherly most corner of the harein described premises;
thence from said point of beginning along the said division line betwesn Parcet 1 and Parcel
2 as shown on the said map S. 59-10-43 W. 390.78 feet to a point in the fine of lands
formerly of O'Connor and now or formerly of Frisenda; thence southwesterly along the said
Frisenda lands and along lands now or formerly of Bengis S. 29-17-23 W. 565.25 feat to a
point in the center of a stone wall marking the northeasterly line of lands now or formerly of
Forman; thence along the said stone wall and along the said northeasterly line of Jands now
or formerly of Forman the following courses: N. 57-41-07 W. 85.54 feet; N. 56-11-54 W.
149.95 feet; and N, 57-33-20 W. 48.42 feet to a point at the line of lands formerly of Roder
and now or formerly of Jan Realty; thence along the sald Jan Realty lands N, 37-46-29 E.
209.17 feet and N. §7-33-20 W. 209.17 feet w0 another point on the aforementioned
southeasterly line of U.S, Routs 9: thence northeasterly along the southeastarly line of U,S.
Route 9 N. 37-46-29 E. 343.14 feet 10 the point or place of BEGINNING,

TOGETHER with an easement over that portion of the Jands heretofore conveyed to
Jahn and Zeolla that is shown on the said map as 50 foot easement for common drive that is
bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the southeastarly line of U.S. Route 9 where it is intersected
by the line dividing Parcel 1 from Parce! 2 on the said map, which point is distant S. 37-46-29
W. 236.37 foet as measured along the said southeasterly line of U.S. Route 9 from a poim
formed by the intersection of the said southeastarly line of U.S. Routs 9 with the
southwesterly line of Fast Mountain Road North; thence from the sald point of beginning
northeasterly along the said southeasterly fine of U.S. Route 9 N. 37-46-29 E. 53.42 feet to
a point; thence leaving the said southeasterly iine of U.S. Route 9 and running through Parcel
1 as shown on the said map first turning about and then on a curve to the laft, the tangent of
which bears S. 37-46-29 W., the central angle of which is 96-57-1 2, the radius of which is
25.00 fest for 42.30 feet and than S, 59-10-43 E. 68.72 fest and S. 30-48-17 W. 26.00 fest
to a point on the division line betwaeen Parced 1 and Parce! 2 as shown on tha said map and
on the northeasterly line of the hereinabove described premises; thence northwesterly along
the said division line N. 63-10-43 W. 100,00 fest to the southeastarly line of U.S, Route 9 at
tha point or place of BEGINNING.

SUBJECT to an easement over that portion of Parcel 2 on the said map designated as
50 faot easament for common driveway, which easement Is bounded and described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the southeasterly line of U.S. Routs 9, which point is the
northeasterly most corner of the herain described premises at which point the said
southeasterly line of U.S. Route 9 is intersected by the line dividing Parcel 1 from Parcel 2 or
the said map, which point is distant §, 37-46-29 W. 236.37 feet a3 measured along the said
southeasterly line of U.S. Route 9 from the point formad by the Intersection of the said
southeasterly fine of U.S5. Route 9 with the southwaestarly line of East Mountain Road North;
thence frorn the said point of baginning slong the said division line between Parcel 1 and Parcet
2 as shown on the said map §. 59-10-43 E. 100.00 feet to0 a point; thence through the said
Parcel 2 and through the parcel herein described the following: S. 30-48-17 W. 26,00 feat and
N. 59-10-43 W. 80.91 feet and then an a curve 10 the ieft, tha central angle of which is 83-
02-48, the radius of which Is 25.00 feet for 36.24 feet to anather point on the aforementioned
southeasterly ling of U.S. Route 9; thence northeasterly along the said scutheasterly line of
U.S. Aoute 9 N. 37-46-29 E. 47.32 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING.





